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STATE OF OHIO ) © " 35North Fourth Street, 1* Floor
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43215

JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE 800-282-0370
Facsimile 614-728-7398

Board of Education
Princeton City School District
Cincinnati, Ohio

We have reviewed the Independent Auditor's Report of the Princeton City School District,
Hamilton County, prepared by VonLehman & Company Inc., for the audit period July 1, 1998
through June 30, 1999. Based upon this review, we have accepted these reports in lieu of the
audit required by Section 117.11, Revised Code. The Auditor of State did not audit the
accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, we are unable to express, and do not
express an opinion on them.

Qur review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legislative criteria, as reflected
by the Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the
Auditor of State, regulations and grant requirements. The Princeton City School District is
responsible for compliance with these laws and regulations.

ETRO
Auditor of State

February 24, 2000

S 2 crmmr T omrmemensenesee L0lephone  614-466-4514.
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER _
FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANGIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS |

Princeton City School District
Cincinnati, Chio

We have audited the financial statements of the Princeton City School District as of and
for the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 23, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards apphcable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Unlted States.

Compliance .
As part of obtalnlng reasonable assurance about whether the’ Prlnceton Clty School"'

District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with cerfain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. ‘The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required ,
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain
immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported fo management of the
Princeton City School District in a separate letter dated November 23 1888, '

Internal Control Qver Financial Repoding ' o
In planning and performing cur audit, we considered the Prmceton Clty School District's
internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disciose all matters in the internal
control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. = A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements belng audlted may




Princeton City School Dlstrict
Page Two '

occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control
over financial reporting and its operation that we conSider to be material weaknesses

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, federal awarding

agencies and pass-through agencies and is not intended to be and shouid not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. )

| Va((/aé/rra/( &‘ g&’/f(/dfff Am.

Fort Mitchell, Kentucky
November 23, 1999
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL ~ = 77 77
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE INACCORDANCE " *7""
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133~ ~ ~  °5 "~ -7

Princeton City School District
Cincinnati, Ohio

Compliance
We have audited the compiiance of t the Prlnceton Clty Schooi Dlstrlct with the types of

compliance requirements described in the U.8. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 1999. The Princeton City School District's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major -
federal programs is the responsibility of the Princeton City Schooi District's management.
Our responsibility is fo express an opinion of the Princeton City School District's
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compiiance in accordance with generaily accepted auditing
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audifing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profif Organizations”. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompiiance with the types. of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the Princeton City School District's compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the Princeton City School District's compliance with those requirements.
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In our opinion, the Princeton City School District complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its ma]or federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 1999... : :

Internal Control Over Compliance =~ .. . . e
The management of the Princeton City School Dlstnct is responSIble for establishing and

maintaining effective interrial control over compliance with reguirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered the Princeton City School District's internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose
all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal contro
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within
a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that
we consider to be material weaknesses.. :

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Princeton City School
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon
dated November 23, 1999. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion
on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additionat analysis
as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general purpose
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
~stated, in all material respects in relation to the general purpose fi nancial statements taken
as a whole. o o .

This report is intended solely for the information and use of r'nanagement; federal awarding
agencies and pass-through agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone otherthan these specified parties.

Vﬂﬁ[éé/f(d/( & 6)0#(/062/(y A(&
Fort Mitchell, Kentucky

November 23, 1999 . o e



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HAMILTON COUNTY _
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

June 30, 1999

Federal Grantor/ Program Title Pass-Through Federal Federal

CFDA# Grantor # . Receipts  Disbursements

(Passed Through Ohio Department of Education)

Child Nutrition Cluster

- Breakfast Program - ' 10.553 . 05-PU OO % . 159,032, . % 159,032
- National School Lunch 10,885 -~ . 03-PUOO _. . . .. _ . . . .. o
Program o : 04-PUCO | 561,881 ' 561,881
- Summer Food Service 10559~  23-ML 00 L o
. | 24-AD 00 51990 51,990
Total Child Nutrition Cluster : o : 772,803 772,903
Food Distribution # 10.550 o . . 78,360 . 78,350 '
Child Care Food Program - 10.558 16-CC 00 .. . S
21-ML 00 33g7 T 3397
Total U.S. Department of . _ ) _
Agricuiture . S 854650 . 854,850

(Passed Through Ohio Department of.E&ucaﬁon'}_

Special Education Cluster

- Title VI-B 84.027 =~ 6B-8SF 98P/99P 211,704 ' ' 220,251
- Title VI-B-Pre-School B4.173 ~ PG-8197P/@9pP 18224 8,594
Total Special Education ' ' : S )

Cluster - o . e2rezs 228,845
Adult & Community Education - * * 84.002 . _ AB-S1 98/99 . .. B0,015 ] 67,834
DDE Prof. Development 84.281 MS-5196/97/98/98 = 57609 . 43,032
Title | 84.010 Cl-s188 - 613,598, ‘ ... 642,672
Drug Free Schools (Title iV) 84.186 © _ DR-5187/98 _ .2r180 31,023
Goals 2000 _ y o B84.276 G2-8396/3400 . - 8,000 L . 3,088,
Innovative Education Program o e e T _ o

Strategy (Title il) _ . 84298  C2-8197/88 . 21826 24664
Total U.S. Department of , o | . e L. S
Education _ ‘ T o S 1014156 = 1,047,138
 $_1868808_  $_____ 1901788

4 Nonmonetary assistance is reported in the schedule at the
fair market vaiue of the commodities received and disbursed.
* No pass-through grantor number available.



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HAMILTON COUNTY ,
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTA'i'lON

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal
grant activity of the Princeton City School District and is presented on the basis of
~accounting described in Note 2 of the financial statements. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
"Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations". Therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in,
the preparation of the financial statements.



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
- HAMILTON COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
Year Ended June 30, 1999

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

ﬁdnm“ T m e e ek

Type of Financial Statement Opinion ~ *~ ~ =~ Unqua!if ed

Were there any material conirol weakness
conditions reported at the financial statements level
{GAGAS)? _ . No

Were there any other reportable control weakness
conditions reported at the financial statement level
(GAGAS)? : ' None Reported

Was there any reported material noncompliance at
the f nanclal statement level (GAGAS)’P No

— T o

Were there any material internal control weakness
conditions reported for major federal programs?

Were there any other reportable conditions
identified, not considered fo be material
weaknesses, reported for major programs? ' No

Type of Major Programs Compliance Opinion Unguatified

Are there any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance wnth C|rcu[ar
A-133, Section .5107 ) o No

Maijor Programs (list): . ~ | Nutrition Cluster (Food Distribution, Breakfast,
NSLP and Child Care Food Program) [CFDA
10.553, 10.555, 10.558 and 10.5659], Tifle | (CFDA

84.010)
Dollar Threshold: Type A/B Programs "~~~ -~ Type A; > $300,000
Type B: all others

Low Risk Auditee? . L - Yes

See auditors' report and accbmpanying notes.

7



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HAMILTON COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
Year Ended June 30, 1999

SECTION Il - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No matters to be reported.

.SECTION {if - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters to be reported. .



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HAMILTON COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 1999 '

None
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Princeton Clty School Dlstrlct

SRR T e e _ = le- L e

25 West Sharon Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohlq 45246

Office of the Treasurer o *  Phone: (513) 7718560 =~ | Fax: {513) 771-3454

December 21, 1999 e

TO THE CITIZENS AND BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE PHINCETON CITY "SCHOOL
DISTRICT:

We are pleased to present the third Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
Princeton City School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. This report was
prepared by the Treasurers Office, and contains financial statements supplemental
staternents, and statistical information to provide complete and fuil disclosure of all material
financial aspects of the District for the 1998-98 fiscal year.

Responsubmty for the accuracy, comp]eteness, and falmess of the repon rests w:th the
District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, this report and the enciosed data are
accurate in all material aspects and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the
financlal pesition and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the
District.  All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
District's financial activities have been included. This report was prepared In conformance
with generally accepted accounting principles as set forth by the Govermmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB).

This report has been divided into three sections:

» The Iniroductory Sectiop inciudes this transmittal letier, the list of principal officials, and
the District's organizational chart.

o The Emaugml_&eg;m includes t_h_g una_uahfled op_n:on of our mdependent audators
- VonLehman and Company, Inc., the general purpose financial statements, and the
combining and individual fund and account group statements and ‘schedules,

= The Stafistical Section mcludes selective _ financial, _economic, _and demograph;c_ o

infarmation, genera}ly presentedon a muits-year basis for comparative purposes

This report includes all funds and account groups of the _E_)lstnct. 7The District provides a full
range of traditional and non-traditional educational programs, services, and facilities.
These include elementary and secondary curriculum offerings at the general, coliege

preparatory, and vocational levels; a broad range of co-curricular and extra-curricular

activities; special education programs; and facilities and community recreation facilities.

Y1



- DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT

The District serves an area of 36 square miles in the north central part of Hamilton County,
encompassing the villages of Glendale, Evendale, Woodlawn and Lincoln Heights, and, the
cittes of Springdale and Sharonville. It also encompasses a small portion of Butler and
Warren Counties. The total District population has increased from 32,515 in 1980 to 36,873 -
in 1980 according to census information. The tax base of the District is comprised of a
unique blend of residential, commercial, and industrial property, with approxlmately 70% of
the tax revenue of the District paid by busmess and rndustry

During the 1998-99 school year, the Digtric_t_‘gen{e_d 6,577 _students enrolied in_ nine
elementary schools, one_junior high school and one high school. The District's_enrollment
remains relatively stable with no significant increase projected due to the lack of a availabie
land for new residential development. '

The student enrollment of the District |s a reflection of the dwersuty of the communltles lt
serves. For the 1998-99 school year, 35% of the students enrolled were. partncupatmg in the_
free lunch program; over 155 students were enrolled in a full time trade program through
vocational education; over 654 students received instruction through a variety of special
education. programs; and over 1,000 studenis were served in the Princeton Academic
Program for the Talented {(APT). The District alsc offers a comprehens:ve adult education
program to the community to help adults obtain a h1gh schoo! diploma.

OHGANIZATION OF THE DISTRICT

. . -
The Board of Education of the Princeton City School District is composed of five members

elected at large by the citizens of the District. _The board serves as the taxing authority,

contracting body and policy initiator for the operation of the District - The Board is also

all expenditures of the District. The Board is a body politic and corporate, as defined by

Section 3313.02 of the Ohio Revised Code, and has only those powers and authority

conferred upon it by the Code.

The members of the Board thelr currant terms and total years served on the Board as of

June 30, 1999, are: - ) . o

BoardMember . ... .. ..  CurentTerm . __ . TotalYears . .
Mr. Paul Hogue Jan. 1986 - Dec. 1999 11-1/2
Dr. Martha iskyan ~ Jan. 1996 - Dec. 1999 S 3-12 i
Mr. Mark Lemen o Jan. 1998 - Dec. 2001 - 3
Mrs. Jenny Pansing Jan. 1998 - Dec. 2001 i 2
Mrs. Tawana Keels Simons - Jan. 1996 - Dec. 1999 ) 3-1/2

-

The Superintendent is the Chief Executive Officer of the District and is directly responsible
to the Board for ail operations of the District. Or. Dennis Peterson has served as
Superintendent since January, 1886, and has 30 years experience as a school
superintendent. in March 1998 the Board approved a_.four-year contract which will expire on
July 31, 2003. : - -
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The Treasurer is the Chief Financial Officer of the District aﬁd is directly responsible to the
Board for all financial operations, investments, and serves as Secretary to the Board. Mr,
Larry McDonough has served as Treasurer since January, 1987, and has 15 1/2 years

experience as a school treasurer in Ohio. At its Organizational meetlng in January, 1987, ’

the board approved a four-year contract wh:ch will explre in January, 2001

~ ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The District is located in southwesten Ohio, just north of Cincinnati in the north central area

of Hamiiton County. The eastemn boundary of the District is along Interstate 71, and,
interstate 75, which runs from Canada to Florida, directly dissects the Districf; the two
interstate highways make the District a desirable location for many businesses who require
easy access to the nation's interstate system. - -

The District's tax base is comprised of approximately 30% residential and agricultural
" properties and approximately 70% of a wide range of manufacturing, commercial, and other
business properties. The following table shows how the composition of the District's tax base

has gradually shifted to more rehance on the residential and agncultural propemes since

1980. _ e
~ ] Percant i
Year - T _;__Busn&ss*
1990 23.7% ' 76.3% _
= 71991 246% . 754%
1992 - . .251% _748% -
1883 ' o 28.1% _ - 74.9%
1994 , o . 26.8% _ 73.2%
1985 , w1 27.3% : - 727%
1996 27.9% - ) 721% -
1997 29.5% ' © 70.5%
1998 ., o 800% . . _Tmo0%
1999 (est.) N 30.0% - T70.0%

i
Wl

L ==z-

An integral part of the business valuation is the revenue generated by the tangibie parsonal
tax. Since 1991, as a percent of generai revenue, the contribution from the tangible tax has
dropped from a high of 43% to a current 33% rate. Information from the Chio Departrment
of Education shows that this still places the District in the top 2 percentile in Ohio in terms of
reliance on this type of property tax.

As 1899-00 begins, deregulation of ufilities could result in the state set assessment rate on
utility personal property being reduced from 88% of true value to 25% of true value. This
could potentially reduce the Districts revenue by approximately $2,285,000. Additionally,
in June, 1999, the state assembly passed legislation reducing the assessment on property
held in inventory from 25% of value to 0% of value over a 25-year period, beginning in
2001, The annual 1% reduction will reduce revenue by an estimated $315,000 per year.
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Further, in the spring of 1996, the Ohio Supreme Court rendered a far-reaching decision
. that declared the State's funding mechanism for schools to be unconstitutional, parficularly
the reliance on property taxes to fund education in Ohio. The District is concerned with
these initiatives and is a charter member of Educational Tax Policy Institute which Is
contributing to the dialogue on any state tax changes thet may occi.rr in the future.
The expectatlon is that tanglbie property values will continue to dechne silghtly and thet"
the assessment rate reductions on inventory values will be accelerated by action of the state
legislature. The District will have to replace these revenues by asking voters to mcrease the
voted tax rate.. , I

As a hedge asgainst valuation declines and Ieglslatt_ve :nltiatlves the District a§ked its voters
to approve a 6.5 mil levy in Novembaer, 1998. That levy request was defeated. The District
then made $4 million in budget reductions from its proposed fiscal year 2000 budget. With
these reductions, the District asked its voters to approve a 3.95 mill levy in August 1999
which passed.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

As of June 30, 1999, the Board employed 1.005 full-time employees. Of the Board's current
employees, 549 were certificated by the Ohio Department of Education serving as classroom
teachers, education specialists, and administrators, all of whom have at least a bachelor's
degree, '

Certlflcated teachers and educatlcn specuahsts are represented by the Pnnceton Assocratlon
of Classroom Educators (PACE) which is a labor orgamzatlon affiliated with the OhIO
Education Association. As of June 30, 1999, the Dlstnct and the "associafion were in the
third year of an agreement that exp1res on May 15 2000

R R e I e aE -

Operational personnel are represented by the Pnncetcn Operational Emplcyees Association

(POEA) which is affiliated with the Ohio Association of Public School Employees, Chapter

174 (OAPSE) which is a labor organization affiliated with the American Federation of State,

County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME). As of June 30, 1998, the District and the

association were in the third vear of an agreement that expires on June 30, 2000

As part of its budget raductions, the Dlstnct implemented a cne-tnme cash retirement

incentive. Fifty-seven staff members availed themselves of this opportunity. About one-half

of the membars electing to take the cash incentive were not replaced. o

o

MAJOR INITIATIVES FOR THE YEAR S

The mission statement, governing values, intemal and externel‘#;raalysns objec’uves and
~ strategies of the Strategic Plan were ail created by a broad-based planmng team. The
action pians were developed under the guidance ~of the planning team by ten individual

action planning teams. All of the plans were approved by the Board of Education.




Work on the action plans began in 1997-88, and several have become operational through
the' work done by the respective assigned administrators. Furthermore, work is ongoing on
several more action plans during 1998-99. All of thesa plans are constructed to move the
District toward the ten objectwes, which were developed to move the organazat:on toward
fuifilling its mission statement. Actually, the effort is to make the mlssmn statement the true
mission of employees of the District.

An annual update of the plan is scheduled for mid-December to evaluate implementation
of the plan, assess the value of each action pian to further work, and determine the need for
further strategies and action plans.

The specifics of the plan are noted below;

A, Mission Staternent:

‘The. mission of the Princeton City School Dlstnct is to’ assure 1hat all students thrtve as
productive life-long learners and citizens of integrity by providing a superior educat:onal
environment.

B. Goveming Values 7 | W , | , )
WE BELIEVE THAT

. All students can learn.

. All people have worth and value. i

- People thrive in an environment that stimulates, develops and supports them to
reach their individual potential. '
Open communication, honesty and mtegnty are the foundatton for buuldlng
trusting relationships,
Valuing the diversity of all people creates enhanced leaming opportunities.

. The home, scheol and community share the respensibility for educating children.

C. Objectives —

1. Atleast 85% of our students will pass’ the State of Ohio proﬂcnency test m each
area tested at all grade levels by the year 2003.

2. Increase by 50% the number of students who earn A or B gradies and decrease
by no less than 75% the students who are tailing, without changing the grading
scale by the year 2003. _

. 3. Student performance on the Stanford Achxevemant Test w1II rank the Dlstnct in_
) the 85% percentife. _ ) o )
- 4. All students will demonstrate the Character Education Values of trustworthiness,
respect, responsibility, compassion, honor and service in their school community,
appropriate to their grade levels. ’
5. To have a graduation rate of 90%. __
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D.

. Strategies and Action Plans

: 1.W'Develop a positive internal ‘and extemal marketmg campalgn “to mclude stua’ents

Parameters

1. We will always operate safe, secure and orderiy enwronrnents conducive to

£ oA . -

leamning. ==
2.- We will actively involve and commumcate with families and communrty in helping
" us achieve our mission and objectives.
3. . No new initiative will be accepted unless it is consistent W|th the strateglc plan,
benefits clearly ;ustlfy the cost and |t connnues to make optlrnal contnbution to
achieve our mission. e N ~
4. ..No ex:stmg program or servrce w;ll be retamed uniess benefits contmue to ;ustify

5. We will operate in a fiscally responsible way in the Tost cost effective _ _
environment we can create. - el e D Lo

Strategy #1: Upgrade the District's aging and inadequate facilities
to more effectively support and attract students, staff and parents.

-

Action Plans:

-~ e P - -— - T e e

1. Assess grade Ievel grouping i.e., Preschool -2, 3—5 6-8, 9 12.

2. Comprehansive facility assessment, naw vs. replacement acceSSJblhty

3. Investigate local schooi concept, community vs. regional school.

4. Assess the competition. Explore the school with the best educatton delivery system
appropriate for our area, i.e., technology, wiring, size, lighting, etc.

5. Develop long term building plan to update facilities.

8. Involve staff in areas 1-5 to determine what is needed and effective.

Strategy #2: To increase the number of minority teachers to reflect the

demographics of the student population.

Action Plans:

1. Design and implement a comprehensive recruitment program to Vincreéé_é" the
number of minority teachers.

2. Deveiop and implement a mmonty student teacher program

Strategy #3: To significantly improve the publics perception of the Princeton City '

School District.

Action Plans: _

staff and community at large (Realtors). S N B _ .

2. Investigate changing the name of the District to highlight the community
. perspective, i.8., Princeton Cornmumty Schoeol District. '

3. .Develop a more effective and timely internal and extemal communications network.

4. Develop a positive image of schooi District, i.e., dress code, athletic uniforms,
conduct, etc.
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Strategy #4: To significantly improve students’ academic achievement levels as
reflected through daily performance an test score results.

Action Plans: -

- - i— _ :‘%__ﬁ;—j—'— =
1. Structure i
a. Staffing i o T A
b. Building organization T T T T oo e e
c.  Time (days, hours, school calendar) B
d.  Teacher input ) I i §
2. Curriculum Design T T - .
a. What should be the content? - -t T
b. Meet external expectations (proficiency Tests)
c. Meet core District requirements (instructional guide)
d. Develop a District-wide scope and sequence h - -
e.  Assure continuity of the curriculum within the District. - .
£ Individualized curriculum to reflect neaeds, ability, and interests
g. Teacherinput
3. Instruction nToTr T
a.  Staff development i ’ - -
b.  Staff collaboration ]
¢. Teacher collaboration o =
.d.  Teaching models -
e. Useoftechnology =~ o o e e T
f. Establish individual expectations for each student.
g. Leamer responsibility .
- h.

Parent/school communication -

of

4. Asgessment

‘&, Use of academic indicators, l.e., proficiency tests, standardized tests, National
Merit Scholars, teacher prepared tests, grades-quarterly, writing assessments,
portfolio assessments, percentage who graduate (drop out rate), percentage who
go on to higher education, honor rolls, SAT/ACT, promotion  rates, # of
scholarships eamed, departmental exams (Jr. High/HS)

b. Staff collaboration to impact instruction and curriculum based on analysis of
indicator data. ) ' T — —_—

¢. Use of technology

. ¢
-
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Strategy #5: To create an atmosphere conducive to Iearning that
will discourage disruptwe behawor and encourage student success

Action Plans: - - -
1. Decrease expulsions/suspensions by modifying student behav:or
2. Altemative instruction

3. Parent involvement )
4. Conflict resolution techniques ) L - o
5. .Re-design support services for potentially disruptwe students

6. Find ways to make students feel that adults in the schoot know and care about them

“

Strategy #6: To provide an environment which recognizes and vaiues individual

differences. o . _ I L
Action Plans: o

1. Strengthen and where necessary develop programs for éxceptional learners.

2. Develop curricula infused with information that generates greater understanding,

sensitivity, awareness and appreciation of racial and cultural differences.
3. Creale a staff development program that prepares staff to recogmze and value
individual differencas.
4, Develop and implement student programs whlch encourage positive racial and
. cultural interaction.
5. .Develop and implement commumtyfcwncfparent programs which encourage positive
‘racial and cultural interaction. ) , '
6. Implement innovative teaching techniques and methodologies which meet the
individual needs of all students '

]

Strategy #7: To create a sata and secure school envlronment
for students, staff and visitors.

Action Plans: _ o

1. In-depth analysis of existing security programs. o
2. Develop a formal relationship with community - based public/safety departments.

3. - .Update, revise and disseminate the school crisis plan.

4. Develop an internal/external communications network that reports cntlcal

information in a timely manner.
5. Survey the safety concems of students, staff and parents an develop a plan to
respond to the concems.
6. Invoive staff, students and parents in the creatlon of a cornprehenswe safety
program. , . ,

p



Strategy #8: Assure a funding level sufficient to support the goals
of the Strategic Plan.

Action Plans:

Analyze current funding position. .
Evaluate current programming effectiveness.
Evaluate current staffing effectiveness. _
Evaluate salary and benefit costs. _ . -
Costs of Strafegic Plan. ' ' ' - o
Review budget process.
Cost saving ideas.
Projection of future costs and revenue.
Raview legal and legislative impiications. o .
10."Possibie sources of new revenue, ' '
11. Develop spending plan.
12. Develop funding plan.
13. implement fundmg ptan

Strategy #9: To create a “family friendly" school dlstrict

LONDOAWNS

Action Plans:
. Develop and implement a customer satistaction process. -
Develop and implement a student/family orientation program.

Improve the communication between the student, teacher and parent.
Examine current po[lcy to determine if it is conslstent wuth & "fam:iy fnendly" schoo!
district. o B R

Il S

-

Strategy #10: Incorporate Character Education Values into our dailif 6'bérétion";;-id
instruction. :

Action Plan:

1. Revise existing Character Education Values and develop a plan to incorporate them _

into our daily operations.
-2:- Revise existing Character Educat:on Vaiues and develop a plan to. mcorporate them
' into our instructional program.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The District's accounting system is organized on a "fund® basis. Each fund and account

group is a distinct, self-balancing entity. Records for general governmental operations are
maintained on a budgetary basis system of accounting as prescribed by State statute. Cash

. basis accounting differs from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as

promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). GAAP, more fully
described in the notes to the financial statements, provides for a medified accrual basis of

Xiv

Evaluate the feasibility of a family resource center in the Distriet.



accounting for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service F;.i-h-d 'C'ap:tal
Projects Funds, Expendabla Trust Fund, and Agency Funds, and for a full ‘accrual basis for
* all other funds. ' -

The management of the District is responmble for estabhshmg and mamtammg an :nternal
contro! structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District aré protected from loss, -
theft, or misuse, and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the
preparation of financial statements in conforinity with ~generally accepted accountiig
principles (GAAP). The intemnal controi structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that these objectives aré met. The concept of reascnable assurance
recognizes that: {1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits hkely to be derwed i

from its :mplementatlon, and (2) the valuatlon of cost and beneflts requnras estlmates and
judgments by management, :

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is résponsibie for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. This interital control structure is subject to
periodic evaluation by management of the District and annual revaews by the Dtstnct'
independent auditors. :

As a part of the District's singie audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
Intemmal control structure, inciuding that portion related to federal financial assistance

" programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and

regufations. The results of the District's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1989,
provided no instancés of material weaknesses in the interfial’ Control structure or signific fcant
violations of appilcabta Iaws and regulatlons :

Lz B . . R

The objective of budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied
in the annual appropriation resolution. The level of budgetary control (the level at which
expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by function and
object of expenditure within an individual fund. The District maintains an encumbrance
accounting system as one technique of accomplishing budgetary control. Unencumbered
appropriation balances are reviewed prior to the release of purchase orders to ensure funds
are available to mest the obligation created by ihe purchase order. Encumberad amounts
at year-end are camied forward to succeeding years and are not re-appropriated. As
demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
report, the District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial managerfient,

S e Ay - —— -

The following table presents the amount of revenues by source including rdther financing
sources for the General Fund for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 and the percentage of
increases and decreases in relation to prlor year revenues.




REVENUES BY SOURCE
1998

Taxes $45,111,417
Intergovernmental 6,643,904
interest 1,399,904
Tuition "226,164
Other local revenues 813,243
Miscellaneous 3.027

§§4I1 97,659

Percent

Drffe rence Percent

maamm&&mm

50,185,804  85.11%
7,062,658 11.98%
1,207,811 2.05%

261,259 A4%
250,326 A42%
—_— 9

§'§§,§§7,‘94a 100.00%

$5,074,477  11.25%
418,754  6.30%
(192,083) . (13.72%)
35,085 15.52%
- (562,917)7 (69.22)%
L [3.027) (100.00%) .
4770289  8.80%

The District's 8.80% increase in revenues gnd 11 .25% increase in taxes is due to a $3.1
million increase in the estimatéd amount ‘available for advances as determined by the

Hamilton County Auditor,
generally accepted accounting principles.

This estimate is recorded as revenue in accordance wuh the
The 13.72% decrease in interest “is due to

reduced fund balances and the timing of investments. The 15.52% increase in uition is the
result of the District serving a greater ‘number of out-of-district, non-handicapped students.
The 69.22% decrease in other local revenues is due to a one-time refund of $590,060 from
Workers' Compensation which was received in fiscal year 1998.

* EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION -

Instruction:
Regutar
Special
Vocational
Other

Support Services:
Pupil
instr. Staff
Board of Education
“Administration
Fiscal
Business
Operations and
Maintenance
Pupil Trans.
Central
Community Services
Extracurricular
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

$24,180,576
3,747,861
727,441
328,846

3,086,517
4,258,437
214,611
4,295,264
1,618,317
714,178

7,570,804

2,662,107

907,999
" 76,857
637,128

53,5635

$68221.604

-. Parcent Difference Percent

ma_ of Total ﬁ:Q.m.J.&&& Qf.Qhanue
25,609,666 .44.92% - 1,509,090 6.24%
4,387,809 7.67% “ 639,948 17.08%
353,593 0.62% (373,848)  (51.39%)
291 754 o sa% " 62,908 19.13%
3,264,896 571% 178,379 5.78%
4,749,706 8.30% T 491,269 11.54%
178,781 0.31% (35,830)  (16.70%)
4,459,878 7.80% 164,614 383
"1,395343_ . 244%  (220,974) (13.67%)
630,837 1. 10% (83,341  (11.87%)
6,889,574 12.04% (681,330} (8.00%)
T2.656,094° 464%  _ (6,013)  (0.23%)
801,475 1.58% (6,524) (0.72%)
264,643 0.46% 257,786 3759.46%
703,691 1.23% 66,565 10.45%
97,078 0.17% 43,543  81.34%

_ 189865 Q33% _ .. (13.663) (8.72%)_ _ .

57214383 100.0% g §1%

| e s mee
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The Districts 3.61% increaseé Th expendifures 75" the result of efforts made by the
administration to reduce the costs associated with the education of the student body yet
provide a“ quality education to all students. IAcreases in contracted salaries and benefits
were offset by the District-wide reduction of expenses related to certain programs. The
3759.46% increase in community services Is “attfibuted to an overpayment of retirement
contributions which was made to offset prior year payments made beiow the estimate. ThIS
issue has been resolved for fiscal year 2000. ) o o -

Special Bevenue Funds . .. .. .

L e e e c—_—

Special Revenue Funds account for funds that denve revenue pnmarﬂy from grants and
entitlements restricted by law to expenditures for specific purposes.  The fund balance for all
Special Revenue Funds decreased 5406 durmg the 1998 fiscal year

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Projects Funds account for the purchase of equ:pmen“z and the fi nancmg of major
improvement projects. The Capitai PrOjects Funds ended the 1998 fiscal year with a fund
balance of $2,245,643.

Y ) L mroamw 2L emamace cemms e vt oanosre | wes me s

The Districts three Enterprise Funds are the Food Service Fund, Eary Childhood Program,
and the Uniform School Supplies Fund. These funds are similar in nature to profit-making
activities found in the private sector and are managed accordingly. The District's Enterprise
Funds operated in 1999 with $2,148, 516 in total revenues and transfers |n “and a recorded

net income of $128,421. - : LT

B ) . - V V o V - o R

The District has one Intemal Serwce Fund. ~In fiscal year 1999, the Fotary Fund recorded
net income of $24 119. . . ”

d
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The District has four debt issues outstanding at Juné 30, 1989. The first issue Ts $592,335 of

_energy conservation bonds held by Fifth Third Bank for lighting retrofit work to be done

throughout the District. The bonds were issued on October 11, 1985, at an interest rate of
4.25%. The amount of outstanding bonds at June 30, 1899, is $236 942. The issue will be’
retired on October 11,2000 .. . _ .

The second issue is 34,220,130 of energy conservation bonds held by Fifth Third Bank for
HVAGC work to be done throughout the District. The bonds were issued on July 12, 1996, at
an interest rata of 5.72%. The amount of outstanding bonds at June 30, 1998, is
$2,577.490. The issue wﬂl be retlred in July 12 200&

e e e



The third issue is a $552,000 general obligation bond issued for school bus purchases
through the State Bus Purchase Finance Pool. The bonds were issued on June 1, 1997, at
an interest rate of 5.25%. The amount of outstanding bonds at June 30, 1999, is $192,000.
The issue will be retired on April 15, 2000. o ) '

The fourth issue was the result of change orders in the third issue energy conservation
project. The additional $392,099 was issued on October 30, 1997, at a rate of 5.40%. The

amount outstanding at June 30, 1999, was $295,660. .The issue will be retired on April 12,

2003. P Lol T T T e B

The District operates a cash management program designed to provide safety, liquidity, and

yield, in that order. Funds are invested in ovemight savings accounts, certificates of deposit,
in the Ohio State Treasurers investment Poocl (Star Ohio), or in United States Government
bills or notes. The amount of investment incoms in fiscal year 1999 for all District funds was
$1,347,768. A more detailed description of the District's invastment functions is provided in
Note 4 to the financial statements.

The District maintains protection for its assets aﬁd-_fen'—lpToyéés;ﬂih?S[;gh a comprehensive

insurance program. Insurance policies for vehicle fleet liability, general liabiiity, property
loss, and boiler and machinery coverage are purchased from insurance companies licensed
to do business in the State of Chio. The maximum deductible amount for these coverages
is $1,000 per loss incurred. ' ' '

OTHER INFORMATION

The State of Ohio requires an annual audit’ by either the Auditor of State or by an
independent public accounting firm.  VonLehman and Company, Inc., conducted the
District's audit for fiscal year_1999, The Auditor's report on the District's general purpose
financial statements, combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included
in the financial section of this report. - B

The Government Finance Officers Association of tﬁe United States and Canada (GFOA)

awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
Princeton City Schooi District for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 1898. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial
report.  This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.



A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.  We believe that odr
current comptehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of
Achievement Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine ‘its

eligibility for another certificate.

The Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of T
Excellence on Financial Reporting for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, to the District.

The award was the second for the District. The award certifies that the Comprehensive

" - Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, substantially conforms to

the principles and standards of financial reporting as recommended and adopted by the

Association of School Business Officials. This award is granted only after extensive review

of the report by an expert panel of certified public accountants and practicing school

business officials. The District believes our current report conforms to the ASBC's principles

and standards, and we are submitting it to ASBO to determine its eligibility for a certificate.
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s oz cx .
= B e I e

The preparation and publication of the 1989 Gomprehensive Annual Financial Report of
the Princeton City School District was inade possible by the combined efforts of the entire
. Treasurer's office staff. Sincere “appréciation is—axtended to Mr. Art Precht for his
exceptional individual efforts in preparing this report. Finally, this report would not have
been possible without the support, commitment, and leadership of the Board of Education
to continue the pursuit of excellence in financial reporting. - : S

Sincerely, 7
Mr. Larjly A. McDonough, Treﬁrer o “ Dr Denris Peterson, Superintendent




_ PRINCETON CITY SCHOQ__I,_DISTR!CT ) I
.. . LISTOF PRINCIPAL OFF!CIALS
' : ..Iune 30 1999
Elected Officials
Preéident Board of EQUCAtION............... e e Dr Martha Iskyan
Vice-President, Board of Education............cc.ccceuensn.. JONNy Pansmg .
" Board Member..............................._ ............................ Paul H. Hogue
Board Member..........coveciiiiniiinrininii e . Mark M. Lemen
Board Member...........................7...._ ....... e | @WaNAa Keels Simons
i ATEEas o o - o Reame - ..;.__J\ b LR e
- Administrative Officials S
Superintendent................. eretrt et enas werceen. Dr. Dennis L. Peterson
TEQASUIBI.c..cc.cceveriereeerierraereresrerstaesessessoesnnrrnensesaeranns Larry A. McDonough
Asgsistant Superintendent, Administration.................. Dr. Shelley J. Hamler
‘Assistant Superintendent, Instr, Programs.............. .. Ann M. Boyle B
Assistant Superintendent, Personnel....... cereesverennetens Dr. David D. Baker
Business Manager......... ST O ST TS ‘Fred E. Pensinger
s Xx — -



uopBanpg

Ayunuod
- Bupnuguog
I .

Bupssasoud spunosn 9 ELEY T
eeqg ...o:nzoa_m:ﬂ._. mmEEJm pood
SUONESIURUNLOS) ssaulsng :
§0 1000110 10 Jo1oan0
, $10jRU1PI00D
siudioupd weisissy L, wnjnapmy
_ _ o>=n:w—=_s_u<
uolRRSIUIWPY jeulossad ! wnong
Juapusiuuedng Juepusiupsdng
wesisRy wesissy | | wesjssy
i
Juapusjuliadng

uoeanpg Jo _u,_mom\\\

Loxxi

6upunoaoy noifed

Jagnseary
msissy

lainsea], _

o140 ‘peuyaiid
wUIsiq 100yos AlD ucieould



o =
-

COLUMBUS

*DAYTON

#Princeton City Schools MARIETTS

CINCINNATI

-xXxii T
- , a ;::“"‘ _f_'

CLEVELAND




= A -

' =+ s
aelc &

Certificate of

- Achievement
- for Excellence
~in Financial
- Reporting
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Prresentedeto '

" Princeton City School ~
- District, Ohio

For its Comprehensive Annual
' Financial Report
", for the Fiscal Year Ended
-June 30, 1998 N
.. A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
- systems whose comprehensive annual financial
T reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
- i " standards in government accounting
and financial reporting. ) T
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This Certificate of Excellence in Fisancial Reporting is presented o~
PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
For its Comprehensive Annual Financial lieport (CAF R)—_ o
- Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,1998 . .
~ Upon recommendation of the Association's Panel of_ Re\new \;v-hich h;:i;dged th:t;f;e- :Re-pﬁrt -
substantially conforms to principles and standards of ASBO's Certificate of Excellence Program
- President Executive Director
_ XXiv N )
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© CHARACTER EDUCATION VALUES =
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Trustworthiness —-Be honest, dependable, and sincere to self and others.

Resyecﬁ-Demonstﬁte courtesy and ch?ﬂify. Be good 'tb's;égfand'ﬁdfh'eﬁ{; o

Responsibility-—-Be accountable for the results of your actions.

[ .
: ==

Honor--stand-by your Word. Exhihit-ethiml conduct.

- Compasston--Treat others and seI)‘ with kindness.

 service--Give back to the community. Rely others.

ST W [ R



: 250 Grundview Drive Swte 300
VonlLenman & COMPANY Inc. o e _Fort Mitchell, Keatucky 410175610
Certified Public Accountants and Business Advisors o . 4} MisayRoadSuite 102
S T Cmcmnan Ohio 452423502
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... . .INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Princeton City Schoot District o .
Cincinnati, OH .

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Princeton
City School District, and the combining, individual fund and account group financial
statements and scheduies of the Princeton City School District as of and for the year
ended June 30, 1999, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Princeton City School District's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audxt

We conducted our audi in accordance with generaily accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditin
issued by the Comptroiler General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiai
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
- made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We belleve that our audlt prowdes a reasonable bas:s for our op:mon

In our opmlon the generai purpose ﬁnancra! statements referred to above present falriy,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Princeton City Schooi District as of
June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types
and’ nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the gom_bm_mg and individuai fund
-and account group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the
Princeton City School District as of June 30, 1999, and the resuits of operations of such
funds and cash flows of its individual proprietary fund types and ‘nonexpendable trust funds
for the year then ended, in confonmty with generally accepted accounting pnnclples

AT -T S A £ 2 - i

i



Princeton City School District | .
Page Two . D o o - =

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 23, 1989 on our consideration of the Princeton City School District's internat
controf over financial reporting and our tests of its compiiance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

Qur audit {Nas conddctéd for the pﬁ_rbose of 7forrhi~n'g'3nﬂo_p'i-n'i‘5ri on the general ﬁdrbbse o

financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining and individual fund and
account group financial statements and schedules. The statistical data listed in the table
of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
general purpose financial statements of Princeton City School District. Such information
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures appiied in the audit of the generai
purpose, combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and,

accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

- Wonlekman & Compary e,
Ft. Mitchell, KY IR - '2 _ oA =
November 23, 1999 e



The_ general purpose financial statements of the District include the basic combined financial
statements, presented by fund type and account group, and notes to the financial statements that
are essentlal to the fa:r presentatlon of fmanctal posmon and results of operations and cash flows of
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PRINCETON ClTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBNED BALANCE SHEET .
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

AS OF JUNE 30, 1999
RS i e .- DR R st - "—:‘FE-RNMENTAL - - - e
B FUND TYPES )
Ganeral " Speclal " Debt Capita!
Fund Revenué Sarvice Projects
- ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS:
Assets: K
. Equity it pooled cash and T L o e = Ll _
. cash equivalents _ $12112515 § 833081 § 2,199 § 2.255118 .
Receivables ) ) o B - o
* Taxes - curent . i7.445,618 . . ) -
Taxas - delinquent ' Y X ] . ) - T
Accounts 39,828 1,648 - -
Accrued intesest , ... 185,895 i .o - B
Intergovernmental - state LD T T - - .l e
intergovemmental - federaf T T 11,600 =rooT T LT
" Intesfund joan receivable 266,853 . .- - R,
Materials and supplies inventory 335,246 - e .
Rastricted asseots: _ R I _ I _ R
,.Cash and cash equivalents 582,811 3 - . T
Praperty, plant and equipment (net of . B
accumulated depreciation, where . 7 B L .
. - applicable) T " T . ~ i LT
Other debits: - - - .
Amount available in Debt Servics Fund o - - - - - et
Amount to be provided for retirement of o L
Ganaral Long-term Cbligations - : - -
Total asasts and other debits § 31,851,378 $ 946,199 $ 2,199 $ 2285118
. R I Rk S B WU L SRt L a ER LY

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS:

Liabllities: )
Acchunts piyable T 0§ 454481 § 246641 5 . 9.475
Agcnyed wages and benafits T 5,516,021 141,076 LT _
‘Compensated absences payable 591,332 - - - -
Intarfund loans payable . o 144,790 - o=
Duea to siudents A - - -
Deferrad revenue 4,812,964 ' - - -
Claims and judgments payable 193,000 - - =
_General obiigation bonds payable e IO et -
. Early retirement incentive obligation . 830268 _ L - -
Obligation under capital laases - - - )
Total liabliities 12,407,068 532,507 - T 9478 .
Equity and other credits:
Investment in general fixed assats .- - -
Retained earnings:
Unreserved - w . N Famm =T = S TR
Fund Balances:
Feserved for encumbrances : 359,543 209,678 . - ,190.068
Reserved for proparty taxes 13,605,466 o Te LT - LT
Resarved for hudget stabilization 592,611 - N - - -
Reservad for supplies invantory 335,246 . i -7 -
* Aesarve for debt service - et - 2,199 i .
“Unreserved: L g - , e e
Undesignated 4,651,446 204,018 -~ 2085577
Total equity and other cradits 13,544,312 © 413,892 ° 2,199 2,245,643
"~ Totaliiabilities, equity o
and ather credits $31951,378_  § 945,199 3 2,198 8 2255118

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




$ 686218 0§ 41714 $ 403,039 $50.391864  § 4,237,622
) < i"_ : _: ‘ i 128 )
S5 15209 § 12467 $ 4508 _§ N
180,824 o - -7 - =t
90768 . - e o T T v 674578 - 1,295,678
122,063 . - - . T
- _- 102,204 - = =TT
152,248 ; i . . -
49,602 . _ -~
560,304 12457 96,987 T. . 4231822 17,856,428
. - B =~ 50,391,864 P 59,301,854

125,914

305,802
oo

L T218841

126,914 20247 306052 59,391,854 ] - 92,058,923

$ 686218 § 41714 $ 403,039 T §569,391864 _ § 4,237,622 . _$ _ .. $9.91551 '
. 5 o ‘

. 3 -

PROPRIETARY ~ _ FIDUCIARY  _ AGCOUNT e~
__. FUMD TYPES FUND TYPES GROUPS
’ * Gergral Totals - _
N Intemal _Trust and Gengral Fixed . Long Term (Memorandum _
Enterprise Service | Agency  Assets Obligations Only) B
$ 272460 § 41708 § 402902 ~§ - g S 16,019,954
- - - _ = ITA48618 .
: : ) oo eRsRT oo
5478  _ 5 N )
- - T - - 2-185885 T -
12,808 I e LI2BOE. T T
188,307 - . - . - 199,807 ~ T
- - - e T R -1 ¥ i
181,544 . - - e 516,790
- < & E92B1 _
» il st
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M".".‘e.‘.‘#‘;‘ﬁ:‘i%&;\'\"( BCHOOL DISTRICT

. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES .

:ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

hl P
i

Revenues:
From {ocal sources:

- -Taxes ’

Tuition

Earnings on investments

Other local revenues "
_ Extracurricular revenué
- Intermediate sources
- Intergovemmiental - state
- Intergovemmental - federal

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Instruction: T -

Regular
Special
Vaeational
Qther

Support services:
Pupil
Instructional staff
Board of Education
Schoal administration
Fiscal
Business .
Operations and maintenance

" Pupil transpertaticn i

Central

Comminity services

Extracurricular activities

Capital outiay
Debt service:
Principal retirement
Interest

~ Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures
Other financing sources {uses):
Proceeds of cap. lease trans.
Operating transfers int
Operating transfers {out}
Proceeds of sale of fixed assets
Other miscellaneaus sources of funds

“Total other financing scurces (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

The notes to the financial statemants are an intégral part of this statement,

GOVERNMENTAL 7 FIDUCIARY .
_ _ FUND TY'PES L _ __FUNDTYPE
) : : . Totals
. -Gandral ) Special Dabt Capitai Expendable {(Memorandum
Fund ~  Revenue’ ~ Servica Projects Trust o)
$ 50185894 3 T -
' 281 259 ST e y " 261, 259
1,207 511 T 16,948 - 1,332,779
. 250,326° 103,669 50,698 419,773
- 102,266 I 102,266
e 31@2?_ i - - 31,028
7,062 553 .. 1188720 ) 8,450,355
- 1,050,659 T 1,050,850, .
. 58967948 2471290 . . 50638 ‘6.1_,83__4913-7

25,699,666 .
4,387,809 ) B
7 353'593 - TE. G T ;
. 391,784 72,637 1435 ~ 7
3,264,896 EECRICH - ~ 9,673 3413685
4748706 . . 536331 . 8148 5294185 . _
178,781 _ - . - . - 178,781
4,458,878 &4, asd’ U ST o 4.524,332 o
1,385,343, 110’24 e oo T {408,387
<X U S . | _gab83T
5889574 - St 587,226 s . 1478800
2,856,004 1,705 - TTThes T T T2pse6ed
901478 77620 o - T T oo T UpTe095
264,643 786083 L .. ... - ._. _. —...1,082,602
703,691° 324,685 AR 1,028,346 .
97,078 e s TlE L T 137.8d0 '
. 152,455 ~ = 1,109,847 . __ . - - 1,262,402
Sgrne R 230255 .= - -t . cimio ... 267,365 .
57,214383 = - ~2858996. . 1340202 780,685 31891, . 82225957 .. .
1,753,565 * (387,706) {1,340,202) (436,608) 19,007 . _ {391944)
57.087 - . -
' - -7 BEZB00C 01340305 . T o ¢ LT
(1,772,555) - - I (1 ;772,555)
BOB5 . el e o B800 L Lol 12565
. {193,000) : Ce . (183000)
(1,805,403) 387,300 1,340,395 9,500 . .. (168;208)
(151,838) 408) _ Thes | (a27ios) 19,007 {560,152)
19,696,150 . .. 414,098 2,006 "2,672,751 TRo73r | 2dpisraz
413687 § T 2799 § TpdbE43 § T T4E; e

$ 19544312 §°

§ 45,748

§ SuosBEd0 . ..



PRARCETOR TITY SCHOOL. DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET-ACTUAL {NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

Revenues:
Frorn locatl sources:
Taxes
Tuition
Eamings ot investments
Cther local revenues
Extracurricular revenue
Intermediate sources
Intergovermmental - state
Intergovemmental - federal

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction:
Regular
Speciai
Vocational
Other
Bupport services:
Pupil
Instructional staif
Board of Education
School administration
Fiscal _ , _
Business

Operations and ma[n:enanca

Pupil transponation
Central
Community services
Extracurricular activities
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal retirement

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over (under) axpenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers (out)
Advances in

Advances {out)

Proceeds of sale of fixed assets
Refund of prior years expense
Refund of priar year receipts

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess {deficlency) of revenues and
cther financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other f_lnancing uses

Fund balance, July 1

Prior year encumbrancas approprated

Fund balance, June 30

L

5

$ 12,210,058, §

- —_— —- _;:i_ [
General Fund Special Revenue
T _— < “Varancer _ T L Vardance:
Revised .. . Favorable * .. Revised - .-zy- Favorable
Budget * Actual . (Untavorable} . =~ Budget Actual (Unfavorabls)
$ 45867661 § 46700433 § 832772 $ s - s .

"~ 66,000 -z:-278,458 212,458 I -

1,055,000 i/0%a,106 3,196 ~ 5,000 7 16,948 77 1 11,948
468,834 216309 . (252528 53595 .. 104634, 51039
LT - - - 108,950 102,268 (6.584)

L - - S .- 16,500 33,014 © 18,514

7,025,000 7,062,658 37,658 1,211,800 _ 1,166,720 {45,080)

- N - . 1,246,600 1,037,204~ {209,356) "
54,482,495 55,318,054 . 833,559 2,642,445 2,460,786 (181,659)
24,983,375 "~ 25,084,653 (51.278) 401,182 188,828 © 212,354

3,786,314 4,253,041 (466,727} 1,361,667 698,505 663,162
759,993 398,187 360,806 - - -

* 335,251 390,143 (54,892) 130,257 47,783 82,474

3,195,668 3,135,953 8,715 167,133 115,597 51,536

4,408,547 . 4,588,860~ (180,313) 1,017,106 582,205 . 434,901
250,093 177,420 - 72,673 - - C - : :

4,432,789 4,306,922 125,867 122,957 72,917 50,040

1,664,955 . 1,395,897 269,058 2,654 .- 4,140 "{1.4886)
“781,307 ©- 527,685 - 233622’ T - - -

8,070,302 - 7,238,824 831478 - = .

2,734,674 2,696,851 37,823 83 1,364 (1,26 ..
966,387 * §b4,945 61,442 49,643 85,503 (35,860
7,100 264,522 “(257,422) 965,263 938,979 25,284

" 857,772 " 872,269 (14,387 383,040 353,643 29,397

23,103 17,854 . BE52 - = el
57,007,630 56054720 982,907 4,600,885 3,080,464 1,510,521
(2,555,135) (738,669) 1,816,466 (1,958,540) (629,678) 1,328,862

- - T 233,655 7 387,300 153,645

(1.735,221) - (1,800,968) (65,747 - - -
235,166 .2 235,166 . . 33,400 144,750 111,380
(242,221) (266,853 {24,632} (311,697 (117,462) 194,235

- 3,605 3,605 - ) - o -
- 20,488 " 20,488 - 470 470

{5.657) {1,310) 4,347 {2,679) (25,048) (22,369)

(1,747,933) {1,809,872) (61,939~  (47,321) 330,050 437,971

(4,303,068)  (2,548,541) 1,754,527 (2,005,861) (239,628} 1,766,233

14,552,120 14,552,120 - - 568,487 568,487 -
206,479 206,479 SO = ... 153,355 153,355 -

$ 10,455,531 1,754,527  § (1,284,019) § 482214 $ 1766,233

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 8-



) - TR e | <.
2 o " - : - - -
Debt Service Capital Projects “Totals (Memormdum only)
Variance: . = _Marjance: T T Varance:
Revised Favorable Revised “Favorable™ Revised ~Favorable
Budget Actual - (Unfavorable) Budgst _Actual . {Unfavorable) _ Budget  Actual ~ (Unfavorable)
-—% A R I '_ s 45700433 §'__;£;§_2,:“'72 y
- - - - T o ;,j 212,458
- 193 193 165,000 T 1188489 (38,511)
- - =i 43¢ ,:-,,_,-,,_ 820843 T " 7 (201,488)
- - - o 102,266 . {B,584)
- = - 33,014 .. . ie514
. . - . ,,Bl-fsqgss 151 445)
- - - = I 1,037,204 " (209, 395)
- 193 193 430,000 (382,129 . (97,871) 57,554,940 58,109,762 =~ ~ ~ 554222 '
- . —— -7 338045 T 108927 226,118 35722600 25332408 T 080,194
- - - IR = mme- L= B147.881 4,951,546 196,435 .
- -l - TS-—F59,883 399,487 380806
- - P 465,508 437,926 27582
- - - e 'fifﬂ‘&?i@@'f U3FoTsE0 T g8t
- - - - = - 19,224 5.4, 877 5171085 273812
. - - - = T - T - 250,083 77 TA77420 . .. o.72673
- - - 52N 5,271 _,4 561,017 4,379,839 _ _ fe1,178
. - - Coe : co= e - - 1,667,609 T | 1,400,037 -267,572
. T - 69,915 42,389 _g?,szs_ . B31,222 © T STD,074 261,148
- - - 1,401,582 877,709 523,873, . 9471884 8,118,533 _  1,355351 _
- - o= ; B 1T N 628,253 3,364,855 .2,700,060. . 664,795
. _ . N crms e e om0 1,016,030 *990,348 28,582
- . Ss - : - (41, 926) 972,363 1,246,427 [274,064)
. A b7 1,025%817 77 14,900
- . - S 240,414 40,781 - 199,653 _ ... 263517 58,31% 205,205
1,344,103 1,340,395 3,708 .- . - w -, "‘-1!344.103 1,340,395 . 3,708
1,344,103 1,340,395 3,708 2,704,549 1,113,557 1,590,992 65,687,267 61,509,713 _ 4,088,128
{1,344,103) (1,340,202) 3,901 (2,274,549) '(781,428) 1,493,121 (8,132,327}  (3,489,977) 4,642,350
1,304,955 1,340,385, . __ 35440 . 1,000,000 7% T n1,000000) 2538810 . 172785 T {810,915)
. - - Cee e s hiie i ime e m o ma - ee—s e - (1,735,221)  (1,800,968) _{65,747)
- - - = el - - --- 268,566 . 379,956 . 111,390
- - - mme oo -onwows (S53,818)  (384,315) 169,603
- - - S 98007 T U Te 00 T LT LT 13,108, 13,105
- - - - -13,080 © 713,080 . _ 34,038 . - 34,038
. - e S e st e e oo (8,336) (26,358). ~ _ _(18,022)
1,304,955 1,340,395 T35440 1,000,000 < 22,880 {§77,420) “509,701 {56,847) (566,548)
(39,148) , 193 . . 39,341 (1,274,549) (758.848) 51570V 7 © (7,622,626) ' (3,546,824)_ 4,075,802
20068 . .2,008 T - T 20448880 TU2144808 0 L 17267308 17,267,300 LT
- . - 669,728 S 669,728 . - 1029862  f029862 T T -
(37.142) % 2,198 § 39,341 § 1,539,875 3 2,055,576 515701 § 10,674,245 §$ 14,750,047 § 4075802
- - = Ml . S i wi = " = - T
2] - . _
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TRAMCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 ' -

PnomerARv

| FIDUCIARY
P "FUND TYPES FUND TYPES
e = 07 o ' Totals
. . vi o« = o= =Intemal _Non-Expendable (Memorandum
= - - Enterprise ) Service Trust only)
Operating revenues: . : -
Tuition and fees 3 1,084,438 $ 39 553 $ - 5 1,123,991
Sales _ 897,031~ . - = 897,031
Other operating revenues - 22,187 52.020 14,989 89,196
Total operating revenues 2,103,656 91,573 14,989 2,210,218
Operating expenses: ' . SRRTFC L = ) : o
Salaries and wages . . .=1,480,492 - - 1,480,492
Fringe benefits _. 398,995 - _ - 398,995
Contract services 52,907 7 300 40 53,247
Materiais and supplies 1,041,429  _ 31,483 263 _ 1,073,185
Depreciation 15,772 B— .- 15,772
Cther operating expenses - 3,397 35,6861 7.300 46,358
Tota} operating expenses 2,992,992 . 67,454 7603 3,088,049
Opaerating income {loss) (889,336) 24,119 7,386 (857,831)
Nonoperating revenues {expenses): -
Grants - state 56,351 - - 56,351
Grants - federal .. 838,196 - - 838,196
Grants - commodities 78,350 - - 78,350
Total norﬁiperating revenues - e
(expenses) 972,897 - - 972,897
Net income (loss) before _
operating transfers 83,561 - 24119 7,386 115,066
Operating transfers in 44,860 - - 44 860
" Net income (f0s8) 128,421 24,119 7,386 159,826
Retained earnings/ SRR '
fund balance at July 1 {2,507} 5,128 248,922 - 251,543
Retained earnings/ - - o - o . S i
fund batance at June 30 5 125,914~ § ) 20,247 $ 256,308 ‘$ 411,489
The notes to the financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
_ B ‘;;‘r - - - e ;1
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V‘PRIMC ETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS .
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND NON—EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS . . - i

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 - . e e S A S e
- - - s == : - PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
. " FUND TYPES FUND TYPES Totals
. -~ - - Internal ”Non-E‘xpendablB . {Memarandum
Cash fiows from operating activities: Enterprise Servica Trust ) only}
Gash recéived fram tuition and fees ) $  108B,E2 & FT LT J— -8 1328108
Gash received from sales/chargas for services R -1 745 | N T S - e 997,119
Cash recaived from ather aperations 21,432 .. B2p42 : 14,089 - 88,463
Césh payments for persenal services ... [1.883.884) T - _—_— {1,833,894) ~
Cash payments for cantract services . ) (46,111) (300) . (40) {46,511}
Cash payments for suppligs and materials (853,526) {21,418 (263) " (g75,.201)
Cesh payments for other expenses . . (2.978) . (35.,742) (7.,300) . (48,021 -
Net cash provided by (used for) opsrating j - . .
agtivities (729,467 < R P 7.386 '(687,040)
Cash flows from noncapitll financing - -
- activities: . . - S - I &

Cash recelved {rom grants (state) - = 51,635 - ~-- - - 61,695 . i
Cash received from grants (faderal) o TI8300 0 T . - e . J76,300 e -
Transfers infout) from(to) other funds - 44,860 ’ s o 44,860
Advancss infout) fromto} other funds -4,358 B - . - - L 4359
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital i . ) e -
finanging activitias ., . B77.214 : o - - 877,214
Cash flows from capitai and rolated . . . . .
financing activities: . . - : ’ -
Acquisition/Dispasition af capxtal assets . {10,065) . {675) R . (10 7400 T °
Nat cash used for capital and related . - o ' ] St :
Rnancing activities e me e {10,085) . RN (. 7) B ! e o [10 740)
Cash flows from investing activities: ) . . ]
Nat cash provided by investing g . ’ } T -
activies’ - - Cogm wE o : L% = e
Netincrease (decrease) in cash andcash - ) . o . ) e . i e - .
equivalents - 137, ssz 33,486 . Tass 173,534 : - _
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning -
of year _134.773 8,243 - . 248,922 = . 391,943
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year , [ 272,480  § S A0S § 256,308 § . - 570,477
Rreconciliation of operating inceme to net . _ - -+ . ~
cash provided by (used for) operating activities: . R . e e . - -
Operating income {loss) . {889,336) 24,119 7,386 {as7.a31)
Adjustments te reconcile operating income to net
cash praovided by {used for) operating activities: . . o
Depreciation oy - - o= RS 1% i)
Adjustments 1o capital outlay 5672 - - 6,347
Other adjustmerits to nan-operating incoms 78350 . - T e oL L - 78350 T
Changes in sssots and liabilitles: _ — S : -
Supplies inventory - . ’ 132 474) - - . (32, 4?4}
Accounts recaivable/Due from other governments . - 3768 . I = e ¥ i+ B
Accounts payable 10,242 1. .. 91325 . -2 19,567 C -
Accruad wages and henefits - o 6,508 e - = e- . . metoe & - BB0R S -
Compensated absencas payable ‘ ‘38,087 - - - - ‘3sesr
Daterred revenue . 32946 [y ] e 32,946 ) ‘
Nat cash provided by (used for) operating activities 3 (729,467} 5 . 34,941 % _ 7386 . $__ ;, (887 940)

Reconciliation of non-expendabla trust funds to baiance sheet: -

Cash and cash equivalants - all fiduciary funds ' s 402802 -
Cash and cash equivalants - axpendable trust and agency funds ) R L (146,594) . B _ -

Cash and cash squivatents - non-expendsble irustfunds L - § 256.308

T'he notes {a the fnancual statemenﬁ arg an integral part of this smemem

* [EN




PRINCETON CiTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT
The District is a consolidation of nine school districts originally chartered by the Ohio State Legislature. In
1853, ‘State laws were enacted to create local Boards of Education. Eight districts -- Woodlawn, Glendale,
Sprihgdale, Crescentville, Sharonville, Runyan, Stewart, and Evendale -- were consolidated in April, 1955.
-The ninth -- Lincoln Heights -- was added in February, 1970. Today, the District operates under current
standards prescribed by the Ohio State Board of Education as provided in division (D) of Sectlon 3301.07
and Section 119.01 of the Ohio Revised Code. .

The District operates under a Iocally-elééted fwe-member-board form of govemment and prowdes
educational services as authorized by its charter or further mandated by state and/or federal agencies. This
Board conirols the District's instructional and support facilities staffed by non-certificated personnel and
certificated, full-time teaching and administrative personnel to provide services to students and other
community mernbers. } . '

The District is the 39th largest in the State of Ohio {among 611 Districts) in terms of enroliment and the 5th
largest in Hamilton County. [t currently operates 9 elementary schools, 1 junior high school (grades 7-8),
and 1 comprehensive high schocl (grades 89-12).

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as appiied to govemmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for estabiishing governmental accounting and
financial reportlng principles. The Dlstnct's s:gmflcant accountlng pot:cnes are descnbed beiow

A.  The Reporting Entity S

The reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other
organizations that are included to insure that the financial statements of the District are not
misleading. The primary government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies
that are not legally separate from the District. For Prmceton City School District, this_inciudes
general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially
accountable. The District is financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a
voting majority of the organizattons governing board and (1) the District is abie to sxgmﬂcantly _
_influence the programs or sewlcesrperformed or prov:ded by the orgamzatlon or (2) the District

is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resourcas; the District is legally
obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsnbthty to finance the deficits of, or provide

financial support to, the organization; or tﬁE District is obligated for the debt of the
organization. - o —— e




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

Components units may also include orgamzatlons that are ﬂscally dependent on the Drstnct in
- that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt, or the levying of taxes.

Basis of Presentation - FUnd ACCOUANG. - — -+ = —eni e

The District uses funds ‘and account groups to report on rts frnanc:al posntlon and the results of ltS_
operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal cornphance and to aid f;nancral
management by selregatrng transactions related to certaln sttnct functlons or actwrtres.
: . M . .Q. BT T =T
A fund is defrned as a frsca! and accountlng entlty wath a self balancmg set of accounts
recording cash and other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual
equities or balances, and changes therein, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on
specific activities or attamlng certain objectives in accordance wrth special restnctions or

limitations. _An account group is a fi nancral reporting de\nce designed to provide accountability _

for certain assets and liabilities not recorded in the funds because they do not dlrec'dy affect net
availabie expendable resources. :

For financial statement presentation purposes, the various funds of the Districi“are gro_irped into
the following general fund types under the broad funhd categories: govemmental proprietary,
and fiduciary. - . .

financed. The acquisition, use and balantes of the District's expendable financial resources

and the related liabilities (except for those accounted for in proprietary funds) are accounted for
through govermmental funds. The followmg are the District's governmentel fund types:

L Sl L

" The General Fund is the general operatrng fund of the District and is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be ‘accounted for in
-another fund. The General Fund balance is available to the District for any_

. purpose provided it is expended or transferred accordlng to the generai laws of
- Ohio. ‘

Spacial Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusi, or major capital prcjects) that
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purpo_seeﬁ




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1599 '

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

- “The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the dccumulation of resources

for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest and
related costs. ' '

e e B T e L e
Capltal Projects Funds are used to account for fi nancual resources to be used
for the acquisition ¢r construction of major capital tacilities and equlpment
(other than those fi nanced by propnstary funds or {rust funds)

Proprietary funds are used to account for the District's ongoing activities which are sum:lar

to1hose found in the pnvate sector. The foliowmg are the Distncfs proprietary fund types:

. Enterpnse Funds are used to account for Dlstrlct actlwties that are fmanoed

and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the
intent is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or

- services to the genéral public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered

primarily through user charges or where it has been decided. that periodic
determination of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
‘appropriate for capital malntenance pubho policy, management control,
accountability or other purposes. ' . T L T

Internal Service Funds account for the fmancmg o goods or Services pro\nded';"'

_by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the District
orto other govemments on a cost reimbursement basns

Fiduciary funds are used to account for the assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as
an agent for mdmduals, private organizations, other govemmental ‘units and/or other funds.
These include expendable trust, nonexpendable trust and agency funds.

funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as govemmental funds.

Expendable trust

Nonexpendable trust funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary
funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal llabI[ltIeS) and do not involve

measurement of results of operatlons




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO ; I
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

AcauniGroles . oo e mo

To make a clear distinction between fixed asfset_s“ related r&lsﬁé}aﬁ?fﬁnds;ﬁ those of ge_nersl:'_}:: '

government, and beiween long-term fiabilities refated to specn'lo funds and those of general
nature the followmg account groups are used S -

- Ty TR s e 7

T T & R

;'&II

General F:xed Assets Account Group ThlS group of accounts |s establlshed to account

for all fixed assets of the Distnct other than those accounted for in propnetary funds and
trust funds. S CTIL TS

—— - - - R el e i o oo

General Long Term Obligations Account Group Thls group of accounts is established
" to account for aill iong term obligations of the District, axcept those accounted for in
proprietary funds and trust funds.

.- = srwe ooy B P L em =
R - . ==

S - fig L A ol TR Lol

. L Sl o e ke - - . FEE arm e PO

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All governmental fund types and expendable trust funds are accounted for
using a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus,
only current assets and cument [iabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.
Operating statements of thess funds present increases (le. revenues and other financmg
sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and otherfi nanclng uses) in net current assets.

Lt wvewes

All proprietary funds and nonexpendable trust funds are accounted for on a ﬂow of economic |

resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance shest. Fund equity
(i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings cornponents
Proprietary and nonexpendable trust fund operating statements present increases (i.e.,
revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and efbenditures' or -expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements, Basis of accounting relates to the timing of
the measurements m'ade ' '

I A SRS

The mOdlerd accrual basis of accountmg is followed for the govemmental expendable trust
and agency funds. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the accountrng period when
they become -both measurable and available. "Measurable®” means the amount of the
transaction can be determined and “"available” means collectible "within the current fiscal year
or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. The available

, penod for the District is sixty days after flscal year end L

S



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF S[GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POL]CIES (contmued) _ . -

S N S I L

In applying the suecepnble to aoorual concept under the modmed accrua! basis, the folfowing
revenue sources are deemed both rneesurabte and available: taxp_ayer—asse_esedtnco_rn,e taxes,

interést, tiition, grants, ahd student fees . L

“The Dlstnot reports deferred revenues on :ts oornblned balance sheet Deferred revenues arise . _._

when a potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available criteria for
recognition in the current period. In the subsequent period, when both revenue recognition
.criteria are met, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet
and revenue is recognized. Property taxes measurable as of June 30, 1999, and delinquent
propeérty taxes, whose availability is indeterminable and which are intended to finance fiscal
year 2000 operatlons, have been recorded as deferred revenue N o ~

e LR . v

The measurement focus of govemmental fund account:ng is on deoreasee 4] net hnanclel
resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are general!y recognized in the
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable. Principal and
interest on general long-term, debt are recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments to be made early in the following
year, and the costs of accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave are reported as fund
liabilittes in the period in which they will be liquidated with available financial resources rather
than in the period eamed by employees. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and
amortization, are not recognized in the govemmental funds.

The accrual basis of aooountlng ls utlllzed for’ reportlng purposes by the propdetary fund types
and the nonexpendable trust fund. Hevenues are recognized in the accounting period in which
they are eamed, and expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred, The fair value of
donated commodities used during the year lS reported on the operattng statement as an
- expense with a like amount reported as donated commodltles revenue. Unused donated
commodities are reported as deferred revenue.

In accordance with GASB_ Statement_ No. _20, "Accounting and Fmanc:el Fteport:ng for
~ Proprietary Funds and Other Govemmentaf Entmes That Use Propnetary Fund Accounting,” the
District applies all GASB pronouncements and all FASB Statements and interpretations,
Accounting Principles, Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before

November 30, 1988, unless they conflict with GASB pronouncements. ) B}

D.  Budgelary Daia i

P wmoaoes L ot

The budgetary process is prescnbed by prowsrons of the Ohlo Revised Code and entails the
preparation of budgetary documents within an ‘established tlmetable The . major " documents
prepared are the tax budget, the certificate of estimated resources, and the appropriation
resolution, all of which are prepered on the budgetary basis of accountmg The certificate of
est:mated resouroes and the appropnatrons resolutlon are subjectto amendment throughout the

16
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NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

year wnh the legal restriction _that appropnatlons cannot exceed estlmated resources, as
certlf'ed - N L e o -

All funds, other than the agency fund and the Underground Stofage Tank special revenue fund,
are legally required to be budgeted and appropriated. The primary level of budgetary control
is at the object leve! within each function within each fund. Any budgetary modifications at this
level may only be made by resolution of the Board of Education. _ ' a

P S sl mae o mmEme s e o o e s e s emm P

— - fe— e — e —_ e — - Cmmem e e - =

Advances in and Advances out are not requlred fo be budgeted since they represent a
te mporary cash flow resource and are mtended to be repald

-

Tax Budget: : =

Prior to January 15, the Supenntendent and Treasurer submlt 't the Board of Educatlon a
proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the followmg July 1. The budget
includes proposed expendltures and the means of financing for all funds. Public hearings are
publicized and conducted to obtain taxpayers' comments. The express purpose of thlS budget
document is to reflact the need for existmg (or mcreased) tax rates.r )

St el - e e T el AT :"'iALTi— EEE ' -

By no later than January 20, the Board-adopted budget IS ﬁfec[ wrth the Han'ulton County
Budget Commission for rate determination.

Estimated Rasources: . o - R L=

Prior to April 1, the Board of Education accepts, by formal resolution, the tax rates as
determined by the Budget Commission and receives the commission's certificate of estimated
resources which states the projected revenue oT each fund. Prior to June 30, the District must
revise its budget so that total contemplated expenditures from any fund during the ensuing year
will not exceed the amount stated in the certificate of estiniated resources. The ravised budget
then serves as the basis for the appropriation measure. On or about Juiy 1, the certificate is
amended to include  any unencumbered cash balances  from the preceding year. The 7
certificate may be further amended during the year if projected increases or decreases in
revenue are identified by the District. Treasurer. The' amounts reported in the budgetary .
statements reflact the amounts in the final amended certificate issued dunng fiscal year 1999. ' o

- - - 5 . s Veoaame T ammeril = o R i REE O T T .- .=
R Sk s T TR L - By e I w L ‘,;-‘r-r e ST T

Appr‘opﬁations: ‘ o ) R )

Upon receipt from the County Auditor of an amended ceriificate of estimated resources based .
on final assessed values and tax rates or a certificate saying no new certificate is necessary, the

annual appropriation resolution must be Iegally enacted by the Board of Educat:on at the tund,
function, and object leval of expendxtures - . B




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Prior to the passage of the annual approprlatton measure, the Boerd may pass a temporary
appropriation measure to meet thé ordinary expenses of the District. The appropriation
resolution, by fund, must be within the estimated rescurces as certified by the Budget
Commission and the total of expendltures and encumbrances may not exceed the appropriation
totals at any level of control. Any revisions that alter the total of any fund appropriation, or alter

“ total function appropriations within a fund, or alter object appropnattons within functions, must
ke approved by the Board of Educatlon

S = = =

The Board may pass suppiemental fund appropnatlons S0 long as the totai appropriations: by
fund do not exceed the amounts set forth in the most recent certificate of estimated resources.
During the year, several supplemental eppropnataons were legally enacted; however, none of
these amendments were significant.

- C s

The budget figures which appear in the statements of budgetary compansons represent the fma!
- appropriation amounts, including all supplementa! appropnatlons Formal budgetary
integration is employed as a management control device during the year for all funds other
than agency funds, consistent with stetutory provnsuons

Encumbrences, T o ' '7 T _’W_._IVI

As part of formal budgetary control, purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of monies are recorded as the equivalent of expenditures on the non-GAAP
‘budgetary basis in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation and to
determine and maintain legal compliance. Expenditures plus encumbrances may not legally
exceed appropriations. On the GAAP basis, encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year end are
reported as a reservation of fund balance for subsequent year expendltures for governmental
funds. - - :

Mps:'ng of Appropriations:

At the close of each fiscal year, the unencumbered balance of each appropriation reverts to the
respective fund from which it was appropriated and becomes subject to future appropriation.
Encumbered appropriations are carried forward to the succeeding fiscal year and are not
raappropriated. . ) o -

E.  Qashand lnvestments
- To improve cash management, cash received by the Dlstnct is pooled. Monles for all funds,
including proprietary funds, are maintained in this pool. Individual fund integrity .Is maintained
through the District's records. Each fund's interest in the pool is presented as "equity in pooled

cash and cash equivalents” on the combined balance sheet.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
During fiscal year 1999, mvestments were Ilrn;ted to obllgatlons of the U. S Treasury, cerhfrcate
of deposits, repurchase agreements, and "STAROhio.  Under exlstmg Ohio statutes, all
investment eamings accrue o the general_fund except those specrftcatly related to auxiliary
services, ceriain trust funds, and permanent improvement whlch are mdwrdually authonzed by .
Board resolution.

Except for nonparticipating investment coniracts, inveétment's’ are reported at fair value which is
based on quoted market prices. Nonparticipafing investment contracts such as repurchase
agreements and nonnegotlable cemflcates of deposat are reported at cost -

The Princeton Clty School District has mvested funds in the State Treasury Asset Fieserve of
Ohio (STAROhio) during fiscal year 1999. STAROhio is ar “investment poo! managed .by the
State Treasurer's Office which allows govemments ‘within the State to pool their funds for
investment purposes. STAROhio is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but
does operate in a mannér consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.
investments in STAROhic are valued at STAFthlos share price WhICh is the price the
rnvestment could be so[d for on June 30 1 999. )

wSE e T e LYFTL . A S. w5 . T e e - F.a TERST T 4 L Taliew

_ Following Ohio statutes, the Board ot , Education has, bjr resolution, specified the funds'tp
. receive an allocation of interest eamings. Interest revenue credited to the general fund_during 7
fiscal year 1999 amounted to $1 207,811 “which excludes $139 957 assrgned to other District ~
funds. - . . _ -- :

For purposes of the combtned statement of cash flows and for presentatlon of the combmed
balance sheet, investments of the cash management poo! and mvestments with original
maturities of three rmonths or less at the time they are purchased by the District are considered
to be cash equivalents. Invastments with an initial maturity of more than three months are
reported as investments. For flscal year 1999 can’ymg va!ue approxlmates fair manket va[ue of ,
all investments. B _ - - o ) -

T Ll w IR ST+ VN S S
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Inventories of governmental funds are stated at cost while inventories of proprietary funds are
stated at the lower of cost or market. For all funds, cost is determined on a first-in, first-out basis.
nventory in govemmental funds consists of expendable supplies held for consumptlon The
cost of inventory items is recorded as an expenditure in the govermmental fund types when
purchased. Reported material and supplies inventory is equally offset by a fund balance
reserve in the govemmental funds which indicates that it does not constitute available”
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

expendable resources even though it is a component of net currenf assets lnventorles of
- proprietary funds consist “of purchased food and school supplies held for resale and are
expensed when used. Unused commodities at June 30, 1998, are reported as deferred revenue
until the commodities are used. - - .

G. ' BoSUCEdASSES - - o oo mem oo mom e e e
Restricted assets in the general fund represent cash and cash equivalents set aside to establish

a budget stabilization reserve. This reserve is required by State statute and can be used only

after receiving approval from the State Superintendent of Public Instruction.

General fixed asseis are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead,
capital acquisition and construction costs are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds,
and the related assets are reported in the general fixed asseis account group. Fixed assets
utilized in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund. All fixed assets are capitalized at
cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and refirements during the year.
Donated fixed asseis are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The
District maintains a capitalization threshold of five hundred dollars. The District does not have
any infrastructure. . e e m e B

The costs of normal mamtenance and repa:rs that do not add to the value of the asset or
matenally extend an assets hfe are not capftanzed. tmprovements are caprtallzed.

) lmprovements to propnetary fund hxed assets are deprec;ated over the remamsng ueeful lwes of
the related f:xed assets. : : T i S

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Depreciation of fumiture

and equipment in the enterprise fund is computed using the straight-line method over an
astimated useful life of five to twenty years. _ ey : -

. Intergovemmental BEVENUEE - - - = - o= memres o e s s e

For govemmental funds, mtergovernmental revenues, such as entlﬂements and grants awarded
on a noh-reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables and revenues when measurable and
available. Reimbursement fype grants are recorded as receivables and revenues when the
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

related expenditures are incurred. Other than commodities, grants and efﬁit!emenjs for
proprietary fund operations are recognized as non-operating revenues in the accounting period
in which they are eamed and become measurable.

The District currently participates in several Stafe and Federal programs, categorized as follows:

-

Entitlements '
General Fund
= . .- State Foundation Program
- - = ..State Prggerty Tax Relief

NoneBe;mbursgple Grants
Special Revenue Funds
- - Venture Capifal _
Auxiliary Services .
- -Career Development
_ - Teacher Development
" " Education Management Information Systerfis
Disadvantaged Pupil Impact Aid
Conflict Management
. Adult Basic Education
‘Ttle 4] -
“Title VI-B
Vocational Educatzon
E ’ Title | , _
Title VI L o o
Title IV '
Preschool Grant
Teacher Development
Caprtat Projects Funds '
- - Schoeol Net Plus

Reimbursable Grants
~ General Fund o
Driver Educaticn
Propristary Funds_
National School Lunch Program
- National School Breakfast Program , )
Governrient Donated Commodities S —

Grants and entitlements amounted lo approxlmately snxteen percent of the District's operating
revenue dunng the 1999 fiscal year.

ey R S

i amee
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

J.

Sl - - T o - —— e —

" Entitlernent Termination Termination .

Interfund Assets/iinbilies ~ : S nTTL L L e

Receivables and payables resulting from transactions between funds for services provided or
goods received are classified as "due from other funds” or "due to other funds® on the balance
sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as ‘interfund receivables* and ‘interfund
payables." Long-term interfund loans are classified as "advances to/from other funds" and are
equally offset by a fund_ balance reserve account which indicates that they do not constitute
available expendable resources since they are not a component of net current assets.

“In accordance with GASB 16, the Hability for compensated absences also includes an accrual

for salary-related payments which are directly and incrementally associated with payments
made for compensated absences on termmation i} - .

R =%t

GASB Staternent No. 16 specrf" es that compensated absences should be accrued as they are
eamed by emp!oyees if both of the folrowmg condatlons are met 7 LI T

The empfoyees nghts to receive oompensat:on are attnbuted fo services already
-_rendered. - : ot T =

— - - S -

2. dtis pmbable “that the employer wull compensate the employee for the beneﬂts through
paid time off or ¢cash payment.

-

! e

The Districts policies ‘regardingm__‘compensated absences are determined by negotiating
agreements and/or state laws. In summary, the policies are as follows:

- ’ o - -.;'m(f i - ; ~ o e
.7 ’ AA. - . -" . T E{‘f Ll re e omdl 2T g B .
How Earned " Not Eligible 20 days atstartof  10-20 days for each
- - -~ - eachcontractyear service year depending
- ' T - on length of service.
Maximum Not Applicable 40 days unless 40 days
Accumulation L. . . eeaeOtherwise siated in
» : - contract
Vested Not Applicable | .AsEamed, . .. AsEamed L
Termination " "Not Applicable Paid upon Paid upon

o
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) i '
— - — . k .L_-_i?_'f- - ,'Z-,'_' ,,,Ti o o ."'e P,
How Eamed 1 1/4 days per 11/4 days per 1 1/4 days per month
g month of month of ... of employment (15
- employment (15 _ employment (15 o _ days per. year)
e days per year) days per year) -
- _ - - ¥ TR L Bt ot U@ TREROTRE LA ST e s e
Maximum " 250days . 279days - 255 days o
Accumulation (according to bar- ) _ (aocord:ng to bar- )
' 7 gaining agraements) - gaining agreemems)
Vested .. _ ..._ As Eerned - AsEamed
Termination " Per Contract ";"; -I;’er_éentraet A

Entitlement

For™ governmental fund?s compensated absences thef are expected to be hqundated w:th
expendable available financial réscurces are reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of
the respecfive governmental fund. Amounts that are not expected to be’ liquidated with
expendable available resources are reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account

Group. Compensated absences of propnetary funds are recorded as an expense and habllsty of
the respective proprietary fund. ST ] T
L LonoTom Oblications T W e i el e b

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment’ “early in the fol[owmg year. For
other long-term obligations, only that porion expected to be financed from _expendable
available resources is reported as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The remaining
portion of such obligations is reported in the general fong term obllgatlons account group.
Long-term _liabilities expected to be fmanced by propnetary funds are reported as i:ah‘rtles m

 the appropriate proprietary funds, CeeT




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 -l
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The District records reservations for pdrtions_ of fund equity which are legally segregated for
specific future use_or which do not represent available expendable resources and therefore are
not™ available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion
- of fund equity which is available for appropriation in future periods. Fund equity reserves are
" “established for encumbrances, inventories of supplies and materials, and debt services that must
be kept intact. The reserve for property taxes represents taxes racognized as revenue under
generally accepted accounting principles but not available for appropriations under State
statute. The reserve for budget stabilization represents funds set aside as required by State
statute and be used only with the approval of the State.

= = -
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Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned (Memorandum Only)
‘fo indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns
do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a_consolidation. Interfund __

eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. -

O. Estimates T s — TR L .
" The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
- principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from
those estimates. ) T
_ ;._24 N ST =T _ -
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO T S
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
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NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTARBILITY AND COMPLIANCE
A Accountability o _ ' L o __

The fo[loﬁring special revenue funds had a deficit fund balance due ttunir_t-he rtim'i;{g' of the-
* reimbursement check from the federal agency: '

Special Revenue Funds: - '
DPIA - - $ 30702° U T T T oomow
Aduit Basic Education L 6,493 S -
Title 1l ' 1,444 e

Title | ’ . 43,220
-Title VI L 3,841

Title VI-B B -+ % | < S

B. Compliance

e BIENEE UL LS . T T omet osemmRRo e oo gt men
- e e e e TR s

The following funds had appropnatnons in excess of estimated resources plus available

balances for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. . . - - D e
__FundTypeFund . . _Excess T - _ D00 .l
Special Revenue Fund: . o . e o

DPIA - $33,246 -
Debt Service Fund:

Bond Retirement o ﬁ?.9_97 T

State statute reqguires all funds to have expendttures within approved appmpnat:on limits. The
following funds had an excess of expendltures p[us encumbrances over appropnatlons for the

fiscal year ended June 30, 1899,

i - taese . P 75 T =N e LT L AT e alal e R TN Tk
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PRINCETON CITY SCHoOL DISTRICT, QHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
= i :_;_: . - ‘,ﬁ' s Ia T w..
NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE (continued)
_Fund e =2 e W i —
General Fund *
Instruction:
Regular; ~ e
Salaries and Wages . 322,459
~ Fringe Benefits - S - 353,038
Purchased Services - - s AT TSB0,876
Special; R e
. Salaries and Wages 2 B oo .. . 307,858
- Fringe Benefits — 120,667
Purchased Sennces 44,631 _
Other: - - Sno
Purchased Servaces : ) 93,919
‘Support Services: - PR T == T -
Pupil: . .
Salaries and Wages . L 3,514 -
Fringe Bensfits 45,157
Instructional Staff: S -
il - Salaries and Wages . 58,396
e _Fringe Benefits ~ - —-e ~ - 85357
Purchased Services B 112,708
o -Materials and Supplies o s -11,607
el . .- . Other Expenditures 158
School Administration: , . . -
- ~ Fringe Benefits =~ = - - 49,524 -
- . Other Expenditures 1,261
5 Business: - , R oo
—im Fringe Beneflts - - 2,039
T Operat:ons and Malntenance - - -
. “Fringe Benefits — - .-.23480
: Capital Outlay - Replacement 68,810
, Other Expenditures - _ 41
.o . Pupil Transportaﬂon _ - = - T
=t Fringe Benefits 25,046
i ' Purchased Services 6,308
= _ Capital Outlay - New - .. ce L 7074
' .— " Capital Outlay - Repfacement - 59,670
Central: .- _ it = s SR s R
.z Fringe Benefits 15,588
- Capital Outlay - New o - - 8419
- 28 : e




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO )
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 ‘ -
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NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE (contmued)

Leer S e T e R Y
CiTLE v - ER GraT ¥ T . WSO ORE

Commun‘ty §erwces

: Salaries and Wages _W = . E

Fringe Benefits ' L
Materials and Supplies ' ) ’ , - )
Extracurricular Activities: L e
" =" Academic and Subject Oriented Activities: ; ' I
-Salaries and Wages RN
.. Fringe Benefits R Tome
Sports Orierited Activities — ~ -7 . __-T %
Fringe Benefits - T )1
Materials and Supplies , . 67
“Other Expenditures .- A3T2
" School and Public Service: ' e
Salaries and Wages e .. 1384
Fringe Benefits = ' o 336
Purchased Services =~ . . . _ S (B .
Other Expenditures A 280
Capital Qutiay: ' R -
* Educational Spemflcat;ons Development Serwces L e e e e e © e
a Purchased Serv:ces 8001 B

- T = - e T

i\ ,}-

Special Revenue Funds
Public School Support
Instruction: C e . R
"~ Regular: ' o 7 _ ' _
Other Expenditures .~ = "= _ ... 584
Support Services: o S o
School Administration: L . o
Purchased Services . .. B30
- Materials and Supplies 2,848
Other Expenditures a 1,245
Fiscal: _ . ] I
Materials and Supplies ) - 518
Extracurricular Activities: '

A . s 1 TEE e e W e T e e e BN

- School and Public Service: e L e e e

Other Expenditures R _ 1,695

Other Grants . . T , 77

Support Services: o o - _ _
Instructional Staff: _ o ) - T .
Fringe Benefits : - -
Purchased Services _ i - - -

— Materials and Supplies =~ - = . 311 ) .
SR T SRNEE N
g




PRINCETON CITY SCHCOL DISTRICT, OHIO C -
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 7
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
—
"NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE (continued)
Venture Capital
Instruction:
Regular: . S I , -
Other Expenditures B _ ' ' 1,271 -
Special: | " i R L e
~ Purchased Services S 7 7 1goo T
Support Services: - o oo T
Instructional Staff: : ' .
Salaries and Wages 715
Fringe Benefits o o 95
- - Materials and Supplies _ - I 13,430
_ Other Expenditures ' o - T osp0 .
Athletic Fund '
Extracurricular Activities: N ) .
" Bports Oriented Activities: ’ o , oot
"I Purchased Services L - 14,914
Materials and Supplies 111,982
Auxiliary Services _ R s -
Suppoit Services: o ) TeoE
7 Community Services: = ) S
- - Purchased Services "74,869
Career Development 7 7 o '
- - Support Services: : ST T T
- Instructional Staff: ‘ -
Purchased Services - ) ' s 1,138
Materials and Supplies : . 1,743
-~ Teacher Development _
Instruction: . . . _ .
- Regular: - B ' - i
) Materials and Supplies ST T "85
Support Services: o
Pupil: i . L o
3 Materials and Supplies ) _ 166
" Instructional Staff: o ) R
' Materials and Supplies " 0 2858
- Gentfal: e e
. Purchased Services 7 &880 ‘ e
" Materials and Supplies A - A A
= Community Services: _ o ~
Purchased Services = -7 - 3100




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO - o
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 _ ’ s

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE (continued)

Education Managemenﬁﬁfonnatidn Syéten'is _

Support Services: .. . S
Fiscal: = o i
" Capital outlay - Replacement ‘ T S
Central: '_ et e e e e e
... Purchased Services : ’ - A
Capital outlay - Replacement ; 21,913
Conflict Management o ) T o
Support Services: B T e "I_'. . - ”'”
Pupil: .
Purchased Services - : L )
Instructional Staff: - S
Other Expenditures ' B 4.975 o
Central: - o L
"“Fringé Benéfits : o - 568 o
_ PurchasedServices _ . _ - .. 11246 _ __
Other Expenditures e . ‘ 714 -
Adult Basic Education ' ' - T

Instryction: o
Other; , . o
Materlals and Supplies : S - =1685 . .
Capital Outlay - New o 4928 T
Title II B - '
Instruction: o o ) S )
Regular: ] ' ' -
y Purchased Services R < - R
Support Services: e
Instructional Staff: T o . T
. Salaries and Wages - ﬁ;;i . 1 7208 __
FongeBenstts % T T TweeT LT
Materials and Supplies o =T 7 ges T T T '
Title VI-B , S '
Instruction: _ o T LT i
Special: . . . )
" Purchased Services o T I L
Materials and Supplies T - T
-- Support Services: o T T e T T T
Instructional Statf:
7 N I R S L

Other Expenditures o o _

T A _ .
* == Tomme. TR el It W R =
J4
. . S, _
TR T —_— 777_7_;: — - -



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHIO

- NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

NOTE 3 ~- ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE (continued)

Vocational Education
- Instruction:
. Regular; i
Other Expenditures
- Bupport Services:
Instructional Staff: _
Materials and Supplies
Title |
Instruction:
- Regular:
__ Materials and Supplies
Special; '
Materiais and Supplies
Support Setrvices:
Pupi: _ o
Salaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits ~ )
Instructional Staff:
) Materials and Supplies
Title IV ,
Support Services:
Pupil:
Purchased Services
Materials and Supplies
- Instructional Staff: =~ =~
Balaries and Wages
Fringe Benefits
Pupil Transportation:
Purchased Services
Preschoal Grant
Instruction:
Special:
Purchased Services
Materials and Supplies

Family and School Partnership Grant

Instruction:
Regular:
Materials and Supplies

-

923 .
16,636
42,205
7,156
130
645 . .
49

206 . _
56 - -

1,364

. 3002
1,166
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.FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

‘demand, including negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts, orin money markef deposnt accounts

PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO ‘
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE (continued) T )

1
]

Suoport Services:

. ‘ +- = Pupik

o -~ PurchasedServices 7~ 70 7 7 TH1E0 . :

e -Materials and Supplies T SRR 1 - B C
School Administration T R o T

Materials and Supplies : 118
Central: - T o o
, Materials and Supplies 7 - ] 1,555
- Community Services: -~ . T T T -

; .Materials and Supplies : : T, ooo R

Capital Projects Fund
Permanent improvement
Instruction: L T
Regular: - _ -
Capital Outiay - New ) 55,137
Suppott Services: ' '
. Operations and Maintenance T _ S B
ﬁ",—--' - = Purchased Services oL Lo - 10,185 .
- Comimunity Services : T T LT '
Capital Qutlay - F{eplacement ' 41,926

, ‘ e
1

.

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

State statutes classafy monles held by the Dlstnct m three categones

Active deposiis are public deposns necessary to meet current demands on the treasury Such monies rnust _

be maintained either as cash in the District Treasury, in commercial accounts payable or withdrawable on

Inactive deposits are publtc deposits that the Board of Educatlon has |dentTed as not reqmred fo use' ’

within the current two year period of des:gnatlon of depositories. Inactive deposits must eithér be

evidenced by certificates of deposit maturing not iatet than the end of the current period of des1gnatlon of
depositories, or by savings or deposit accounts moluding, but not Ilmlted to, passbook accounts.

Lo e

Interim deposits are deposits of inteﬁm' moniés N lnterim monie’s are"those monies which are not needed for

immediate use but which will be needed before the end of the current period of designationof
depositories. “Interim deposits must be evidenced by Ttime certificates of deposit matunng not more than
one year from the date of deposu or by savings accounts mclud:ng passbook accounts

10,
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'PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1989

NOTE 4- DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

e

Protectlon of the District's deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatron by eligible
securities pledged by the financial institution as security for repayrnent by surety company bonds deposited
with the treasurer by the financial institution, or by a smgle collateral poel establlshed by the financial
institution to secure the repayment of all public monies deposrted with the mstltutron ' .

"h. = = -—-'_ = —— -

Interim mc)nies may be invested in the fo[[owing obl:gations [n general mvestments must mature or be 7
redeemable within two years from the date of purchase:

1. Bends notes or other obligations offer guaranteed by.the Unitedr Statesjor these-fer_ wnieh the -
falth of the United States is ptedged for the payment of prmc:pal and mterest

e R = . T L

2. --Bonds, notes, debentures, or any other obhgatlons or securities issued by any federal -
‘govemnment agency or instrumentality, inciuding but not limited to, the Federal National -
Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Farm Credjit Bank, Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation, Government Nat:onal Mortgage__ Association, and Student Loan

Marketing Association. Al federal agency securities shall be direct issuances of federal
government agencies or instrumentalrtres, L )

3. Written repurchase agreements in the se secuntles 1|sted above provrded that the market vaiue of i
. the 'securities subject to the repurchase agreement must “exceed the principal value of the
agreement by at least two percent and be maiked to market daily, and that the term of the

agreement must not exceed thirty days;

4, - Bonds and other obi:gattons of the State of Ohio

5. -No-load money market mutual funds consrstlng excluswely of obhga’nons described in division
{1) or (2) of this section and repurchase agreements secured by such obligations, prowded that
investments in securities described in this divisioh are made only through el:glble mstrtutlons

&

6. The Stete Treasurer‘s mvestment pool (STAROhlo) and

R A R ) P = e

7. Certain bankers’ acceptances “and commercral' paper note_sm for a 'perioc‘l: not to exceed one
hundred eighty days from the date of purchase in an amount not to exceed twenty-five percent
of the interim monies available for mvestrnent at any one time.

Investments In stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchasa agreements and derivatives are
prohibited. The issuance of taxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage, the use of leverage and short selling
are also prohibited. An investment must mature within five years from the date of purchase unless matched
to a specific obligation or debt of the District, and must be purchased with the expectation that it will be
held to maturity. Investments may only be made through specified dealers and institutions. Payment for
investments may be made only upon delwery of the securities representing the investments to the treasurer
or qualified trustee or, if the securities are not represented by a certif:cate upon receipt of confirmation of
transfer from the custodian.




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO -
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
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NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS {contlnued)

The following information cJassaffes deposits and anvestments by categones of nsk as defmed in GASB
Statement No. 3, "Deposits With Financial Institutions, lnvestments {including Repurchase Agreements)
and Reverse Repurchase Agreements.“

Deposrz‘s At year end, the government's carrying amount of deposits was $558,296 and the bank ba!ance

was $1,546,619. Of the bank balance, $100,000 was covered by federal depository insirance or by '

coliateral held by the govermnment's agent in the governmient's name Of the remaining balance,’
$1,446,619 was collateralized with securities held by the pledging fmancral lnstltutlons trust ﬁepartment or-
agent in the government's name. - L _ e

=T - mE e T - L e

Investments The Dlstnct's mvestments are categonzed below to gwe an mdlcatlon of the level of nsk
assumed by the District at fiscal year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or
for which the securities are held by the District or its_agent in the District's name. Cafegory ‘2% includes
uninsured and unregistered investments which are held by the counterpartys trust dapartment or agent in

the District's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered mvestments for which the securities are

held by the counterparty, or by its trust_department or agent but not in the District's name. ~The Dlstncts
investment in STAROhio, an investment poo! operated by the Ohio State Treasurer, is unclassified since
they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. .~

U.S. Government Securities

Commercial Paper

STAROhIo

Totals o §Jg!533,373 §1§g sages 7

The classification of cash and cash equwalents and investments on the combmed fmanc:fal statements is
based on criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 9, "Reporting Cash Flows of Propnetary and Non-

Expendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entites That Use Proprietary” Fund’ Accounting." A

reconciliation between the classifications of cash and investments on the combined financial statements
and the classification per GASB Statement No. 3 is as follows:
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO .
NOTES TC THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 ' _

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND [INVESTMENTS (conilnued) _ o ,

Cash and Cash 7 E _ .
GASB Statement 9: Egmxa]gmataamm mms:mgnm R
Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ ~ § 16,019, sos4 . g o "
Restricted Cash and Cash-'EE;uivalents , 592,811 e -

investmants:
U.S. Government Securities - (8,584,026) ~ ~ 8,594,026
Commercial Paper =~ -~ ST (1,9"59,-'3#47)'7‘ L Wt1,93§.34';' h 7 T

STAROhio . L I - B

GASB Statement 3
NOTE 5 - SET-ASIDES ~ - - -
s "éﬂ = 2 e .414:1 L SO el 4
. . v =3 - Waz:_l;‘1“=‘:

The set-aside requirements created by H B 412 and rewsed by H.B. 282 have been calculated as of June
30, 1999. Although the District had off-sets and qualitying disbursements dunng the year that reduced the
set-aside amounts below zero, these extra amounts may not be used to reduce the set-aside reqmrements of
future years. Negative amounts are, therefore, not presented as being carried forward to the next fiscal
year. . - L S . o ' o

e .
- T . ;‘7 e -
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.
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL. DISTRICT, OHIO o
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

NOTE 5 - SET-ASIDES (continued)

Set-aside Cash Balanceasof 6/30/88 = -0- - - = O 592,611 T 592811
Current Year Set-aside Requirement 806 378 996378 -o-f"'" 1,992,756
Current Year Offsets 0 - 8
Qualifying Disbursements L Lﬁaﬁ.zga. . 1980044 - ,._ ' ;__';i:_:'f' L. D BB15253 . .
Totai L 0 el loee
Cash Balance Camed Forward to FY 1999 R
Amount Restricted for Budget Stab:hzahori """ ,
" Total ‘Restricte-d Assels
NOTES6 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLESIPAYABLES ) .
Interfund balances at June 30, 1999 consnsted of the foiiownng mdtwdual fund recewabies and payables o
Shottem interfund loans: |
‘ - - L Ir_zierfund -
_ - T Loan” "™ = T 77
General Fund ' S $zss 853 — T
Special Revenue Funds ) } e o _
Adult Basic Education S ; o e * 57,838 o
O Tilelt | o 17,7600
Title VI-B 7 ' 56,754
Title VI AT
Preschool Grant ' e ' o
Total Special Revenue - o L L
Enterprise Funds .
) s . - g et 1-3‘ - e P L R S et -
Early Childhood Programs o ' : 122063 .
. Total All Funds R $266.853 . $266,853 T
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 . .

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY TAXES e

- . e = —

- - - n L o . e e — e e ERPE Tom Toms =t

Property taxes are Iewed and assessed on a calendar year basrs Second haif dlstrabutaons occur in a new
fiscal year. Properly taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utifity, and tangible personal
(used in business) property located in the District. . Real property taxes are levied after April 1 on the
assessed value listed as ot the prior January 1, the hen date. " Public utility property taxes attached as a lien
on December 31 of the prior year, were levied April 1 and are collected with reai property taxes. Assessed
values for real properly taxes are established by State law at 35 percent of appraised market vaiue. All

‘property is required to be revalued every six years. Public utitity property taxes are assessed on tangible

personai property at 88 percent of true value (with certain exceptions) and on real property at 35 percent of
frue value. Tangible personal property faxes are levied after Aprit 1 on the value listed as of December 31
of the current year. Tangible personal property assessments are 25 percent of true value.

. ereewe gm0 mES WML TR T L E

L .. SO L RE A

- P e - P L S
L e gt aRER e CERAF I LT WD o e mSTTORETL U EE . I *

Real property taxes are peyable annually or semi-annually, If paid annually, paymant is due by January
20th. I paid semi-annuaily, the first payment (at least 1/2 amount billed) is due January 20th wrth the
remainder payable on June 20th. — - o I

i =

Tangible personal property taxes paud by. multr~county taxpayers are due September 20. Single county
taxpayers may pay annually or semi-annually. [f paid annually, payment is due April 30, if paid semi-
annually, the first payment is due April 30, with the remamder payable by September 20.

,l,"“.

The District receives properly taxes from Hamilton County. The County Auditor periodically advances to the
District its portion of the taxes collected. Second-half real property tax payments collected by the County by
June 30, 19948, arse available to finance fiscal year 1988 operations. The amount available to be
advanced can vary based on the date the tax bills are sent.

|
b
[l

e . s A litee. TH - aws

Accrued property taxes receivable represents delinquent taxes outstanding and real property, tangible
personal property, and public utility taxes which became measurable as of June 30, 1999, Although total
property tax collections for the next fiscal year are measurable, only the amount available as an advance at
June 30 is intended to finance cument fiscal year operations. The receivable is therefore offset by a credit
to defetred revenue for that portion not mtended to finance currem year operat:ons The amount available
as an advance at June 30, 1999, was $13,605,466. = e E oL

The assessed values upon which fiscal year 1999 taxes were collected are:

e e PR  Tied AT - Wi
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO ) |
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 B
NOTE 7 - PROPERTY TAXES (contirlued) o ——m —
E!Fi??; g h""'-:-} e D *~_ -
B 1998 Seco d- 1999 Flrst- e
. - --Pergent
Agrif:ulturai/ﬁesidential : : - -
and Other Real Estate -$1,054,234,180 ~ 68.26% '$1,073,917,482 68.65%
Public Utility 75,583,030 4':"9%" o T ase%n
Tangible Persana! Property -lm - 7 26 85% 7
Total Assessed Value $1.544.335.104 _mqo_@_ﬁi ‘ M

Tax Rate Per $1 ,006‘ of
Assassed Valuation

NOTE 8 - RECEIVABLES

Significant recewabies at June 30, 1999 cons:sted of taxes, accounts recewables and mtergovernmental
All receivables are considered collectible in full due to the ability to foreclose of

grants and entitlements.

$42.24
Y G L, LR

$42.24

the honpayment of taxes, the stable condition of State Programs and the current year guarantee of Federal

Funds. _. .

A summary of the pnncrpal 1tems of rece:vables follows

Eund.
General Fund

Enterprise Funds

Type of
__Receivable

' Taxes ’
‘ Due from other
_Governments
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PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO T e
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

NOTE 8- FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the changes in the General Fixed Assets Account Group’ durif_@ the fiscal year 1999 fol!ou{s}

=

[ Gun A - ~ o T

Land/Improvements $1,003908 ° $ o g 0- " $i003,908
Building and Building i

Improvements 36,643,882 . 863,198 310,860 37,196,221
Furniture/Equipment 21001656 . . = 683509 . 493431 . 21191734 _
Total §58.649.447" - $1,546,708 $804.291 $59,391,864

A summary of the Enterpnse Fund fnxed assets at June 30, 1999, foliows o B S =

Fumniture and Equxpmsnt - 8541 ,085
Less Accumulated Depreciation T (815.464) L __
Net Fixed Assets - Proprietary Fund - ' SRS 25 621 . h

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

- = - -

A.  School Employees Retirement System . _

— . e n

The Princeton City School District contributes to the School Employees Retirement System of Ohio (SERS),
a -cost-sharing multiple employer public employee retiremerit systern administered by the School
Employess Retirement Board. SERS provides basic retirement benefits, disability, survivor, and health care
benefits based on eligible service credit to members and beneficiaries. Benefits are established by Chapter
3309 of the Ohio Revised Code. .SERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required suppiementary information for SERS. The report may be obtained by writing to
the School Employees Fletsrement System 45 North Fourth Street Co!umbus, Oth 4321 5-3634

Plan members are requ:red to contribute 9 percent of their annual covered sa]ary and the Prlnceton Clty
School District is™ required to contribute 14 percent; 10.5 percent was the porion to fund pension
obligations. The contribution rates are not determined actuarially, but are established by SERS'
Retirement Board within the rates aliowed by State statute. The adegquacy of the contribution ratesis ~—~
determined annually. The District's required contributions for pension obligations to SERS for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 1999, 1998, and 1987 were $1,543,673, $1,560,545, and $1,482,903, respectively.
Fifty-one percent has been contributed for fiscal year 1999 and 100 percent for the fiscal years 1998 and
1997. $761,834, representing the unpaid contribution for fiscal year 1999, is recorded as a liability within
the respective funds and the general long-term ohiigations account group.
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NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

_Lar -

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (continued)

B. State Teachers Retirement System .. _._. _._._ _ - - . __ _;;T, é/iii o

The Princeton City School District contnbutes to the State Teachers Hetlrement System of Ohro {STHS_) a
cost-sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system administered by ‘the State Teachers
Retirement Board. STRS provides basic retirement benefits, disability, survivor, and health care benefits
based oneligible service credit to members and beneficiaries. Benefits are establlshed by Chapter 3307 of _

the Ohio Revised. Code. STRS issues a_publicly available financial - report that moludes fmancnal
statements and required supplementary mtormatlon for STRS. The report may be obtamed by wntmg to
the State Teachers Retirement System, 275 East Broad Street, C: Columbus. Oth 43215- 3771 o T

F‘lan members are required to contribute’ 93 percent “of thelr annual covered selary and the Princeton Clty
School District is required to contribute 14 percent; 12 percent was the portion used to fund pension
obligations.  Contribution rates are established by STRS, upon recommendation of its consulting actuary,
not to exceed statutory maximum rates of 10 percent for members and 14 percent for employers The
District's required contributions” for pension obligations to STAS for the fiscal years ended’ June 30, 1999,_... .
1998, ‘and 1997 were  $4,038,274, $3,906,630, and $3,793,774 respectively; 84 percent has been
contributed for fiscal year 1899 and 100 percent for the fiscal years‘1998 and 1997. = $631,969,
representing the unpatd oontabut:on for ﬂscal year 1999 is recorded as a Ilablllty wuthm the reSpectlve

funds. S S T "?::* w0 LTl

= e [P O - U T SN

Effective July 1, 1991, all employees not otherwnse covered by the Schoo[ Employees Ftetlrement System
or the State Teachers Retirément System have an option to choose Social Security or the School
Employees Retirement System/State Teachers Retirement System. As of June 30, 1998, all members of
the Board of Education heve elected SOClEll secunty The Board‘s hab:hty is 6 2 percent of wages peld

= % - - - R

NOTE 11 - POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

- B SO P s

The District provndes comprehensive health care benetlts to retired teachers and thelr dependents through
the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS), and to _retired non-certified employees and_ their
dependents through the School Employees Retirement System (SERS) Benefits include hospltallzatlon
physicians’ fees, prescription drugs, and reimbursement of monthly Medlcare premiums. Benefit provisions
and ‘the obligations to contribute are established by the Systems basedr on authority granted by State'
statute. Both systems are tunded ona pay—as—you-go basts

— e o= ax = = B - - - === . S —=F . —_—

The State Teachers Retirement board has statutory authorlty ‘over how much, if any, of the health care costs ~
will be absorbed by STRS. Most benefit recipients pay a portion of the heaith care cost in the form of a
monthly premium. By Ohio law, the cost of coverage paid from STRS funds shall be included in the
employer contribution rate, currently 14 percent of covered payroll. Through June 30, 1998, the Board
allocated employer contributions equal to 3.5 percent of covared payroli to the Health Care Reserve Fund.
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NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : —
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NOTE 11 - POST EMPLOY,MENT, BENEFITS (continued)

Beginning July 1, 1998 this allocation was mcreased to 8 percent _For_ the District, this amount equaled
$1,009,569 during fiscal 1985. . - - -

STR§_ pays health care benefits from the Health Care Reserve Fund. The balance in the Fund was $2,156
million at June 30, 1988. For the year ended June 30, 1998, net health care cosis pa:d hy STRS were
$219,224,000 and STRS had 91 ,999 ehgibie beneﬁt recrpzents S -

For SERS, coverage is made available to service retirass with ten or more fiscal years of qualifying service
credit, disability, and survivor benefit recipients. Members retiring on or after August 1, 1989, with fess than
twenty-five years of service credit must pay a portion of their premium for healith care. The portion is based
on years of service up to a maximum of 75 percent of the premium.

For this fiscal year, employer contributions 1o fund health care benefits were 4.98 percent of covered
payroll, an increase from 4.21 percent for fiscal year 1998. In addition, SERS levies a surcharge to fund
health care benefils equal to 14 percent of the difference between a minimum pay and the members pay,
pro-rated for partial service credit. For fiscal year 1998, the minimum pay has been established at $12,400.
The surcharge, added to the unailocated portion of the 14 percent employer contnbutron rate, provides for
mam'tenance of the asset target level for the heaith care fund.

The target level for the health care resesve is 125 percent of annual health care expenses. Expenses for
health care at June 30, 1998, were $111,900,575 and the target level was $139.9 million. At June 30,
1998, SERS had net asseis available for payment of health care benefits of $160.3 million. SERS has
approximately 50,000 participants cumently receiving health care benefits. For the Schoo! District, the
amount to fund heaith care beneﬂts. mciudmg type surcharge equaied $636,221 dunng the 1998 fiscal

st

year. . s Ll s e SR

m e — e .

- ., Eeme .

NOTE 12 EAFILY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE - -

The School District Board of Education approved an Eariy Retirement incentive program The program
was cpen to employees who were eugrble to retlre and agreed to resrgn from their posmon by October 1,
1989. _ : i

The incentive is a one-time cash payment based on number of unused sick days remaining accrued after
being reduced by the reguiar retirement severance calculation. Forty percent (40%) of the remaining days

_are multiplied by the individual's per diem rate of pay at the time of resignation to determine the incentive

payment. The individual's accrued sick leave is then reduced to zero days.

The Board did not limit the number of employees participating in the plan and the plan was limited fo an
enrollment penocl of Aprii 1 1o August 1, 1899, The retrremant incentive program exprred on. October 1,
1899, - o .

The liability for the incentive will be paid in its entirety in January, 2000,..
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NOTE 13 - CAPITALIZED LEASES - LESSEE DISCLOSURE S N

The District has entered into capitalized [eases for the acqu:smon of cop:ers Each lease meets the cnterla

of a capital lease as defined by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13, “Accounting for
Leases", which defines a capital lease generally as one which transfers benefits and risks of ownership to the
lessee at the conclusion of the lease term. Capital lease payments have been reclassified and are reflected
as debt service in the combined financial statements for the governmental funds. These expenditures are
reporied as function expenditures on the budgetary statements. -

The following is a schedule of the future minimum Iease payments raqu:red under the capital Ieases and '
the present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 1999, .- s S

) L e mmee e et et s mo e i nem ——
June 2000 o ) 12085 . - -
. oo dune200t o 0 Toageee T
June2002 .~ . .. =L L ', 39 74 A =
June 2003 - , , R /14,685 . .. L ,
- ..‘J‘ukn.e.. 2004 ,.,-m - ._ S e e - _H;Lm - e e e *T*’* ~ T T
Total Payments . o , $ 288658 i . = :
Less: Amounts Hepresenting lnterest _ RLIO8 _ -
Present Value of Minimum - , -
Lease Payments ' $

NOTE 14 - BONDS

Bonds outstandmg were issued to provide funds for energy consewatlon and, the purchasmg of school buses
and are general obligations of the District for which the full faith and credit of the District are__piedged_ for
- repayment. Accordingly, such unmatured obligations of the District_ are accounted for in the general long-
term cbiigations account group. Payments of pr:nc:pal and mterest relatmg to these ilabllltles are recorded
as expenditures in the debt service fund. T




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, CHIO
NOTES TQ THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
NOTE 14 - BONDS (Continued) } ) i .
‘ 7 4aaiur: - éalance New Retired Balance

Interest [ssue ity June 30, Issues in June 30,
Enefgy - - P e . - PR =R
Conservation 4.25 10/11/85 10/11/00 355,413 - -0- 18,471 236,942
School Bus 535 4/1/96 4/1/09 186,000 -0- 186,000 Q-
Purchase : '
Energy 5.72 7M2/06 TH2/03 3135444 __ __ -0- . 557,853 2,577,491
Conservation .
School Bus 5.25 8/1/97 4/15/00 7 375,000 -0- 183,000 ' 192,000
Purchase " -
Energy 5.40 10/30/87 412108 . 560,184 -0- 64,523 295,661
Conservation ’ 7 ’ ' h

B. The follbwing isa summary of-the District's future annual debt service requirements t¢ maturity
for general obligation bonds, " .. o wae N -
Year Ending
June 30 Principal - - -lnterest . - - Total
.. 2000 . -.-969,109 . 170,125 1,139,204
T 2001 . 815,371 116,604 931,975
2002 737,387 .. 10,7 808,158
2003 780227 . ----2L829  __80815
S - $3.302,008 §385420 - §agelSa3
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NOTE 15 - GENERAL LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS ACCOUNT GROUP ’_ P
Buring the year ended June 30 1999, the fo[lowmg changes. oécurred in habllitles reported ln the General o

Long Term Obligations Account Group. Compensated absences will be pald from the fund from whlch the _
emp]oyee is paid. D : T e e LTI T T LT B o

Compensated Absencés: '
" Sick Leave and Vacation $1,11 {757 = $1 B4, e )
Leave . - S B

‘héﬁﬁ,

.-_._»

5674 578

.b.d
o
M.
k.

General Obligaﬁon Debt:

Bonds

Capital Leases

Total T m w SiBBas02 | i 469 '"Z'ésf‘g?fi

NOTE 16 - LEGAL DEBT MARGIN

The Ohio Revised Code.provides that voted net general obligatidﬁ debt of tﬁé District shall never qxcéed ;
9% of the iotal assessed valuation of the District. The code. f_urther prowdes that unvoted indebtedness =~
shall not exceed 1/10 of 1% of the property valuation of the District. ~ h

e oW - " ey

The effects of these debt IImlta'[IOf'IS at June 30 1999 are a vo?ed debt margm of $140 795 668 and an B
unvoted debt margin of $1 564 366, T S ST T

- . - - . U ee

: B - : RETN AU PR G L Ll R e et Lo
NOTE 17 - SEGMENT iNFORMATIDN I ' T ' o

The DlStl’lCt maintains three enterprlse funds to account for the operatlons of ‘tood services, unlforrn school
supply sales, and early childhood programs. The table below reflects, in a summarized format, the more

sigriificant financial data re!atmg to the enterpnse funds “of the Dlstr:ci "é.s{ of and for the year e'nd'ed June o
30, 1999 ) : == e — - - el o o - =




PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPQSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1899 o .
B - o -
NOTE 17 - SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) P .
Unifq;r:r1 - CEary. | _ -
= - Food " School Childhood
Operating Revenues $997,196 T $21519  _ $1,084,941 2,103,656
Operating expenses o = I - - -
before depreciation 1,836,797 11,248 1,029,177 2,977,220 7
Depreciation 15,473 e 209 15772
Operating Income (Loss) (955074) 10,273 55,465 . (889,336)
Operating Grants 894,547 R -0 894547
Donated Commodities 78,350 0 . 78,350
Net Income (Loss) 17,823 10273 | 55,465 83,561
Net Working Capital 225948 47,837 (93,032) . 180,753
Total Assets o 493609 . 47837 144772 ggg21s
Total Liabilities 323,396 "o - 236,908 560,304
Total Equity (Deficit) 170,213 47,837 (92,13) 125,914

NOTE 18 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

operations, and changes in fund bafancefretained'earnings on
the basis of genetally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the budgetary basis as provided by law is
based upon accounting for cerain transactions on a basis of cash receipts and disbursements. A
reconciliation of the nature and amounts of the adjustments necessary to convert the GAAP financial
statements to the budgetary basis follows: - : '

While reporting financial position, resuits of

- = - B —
cum - = e
. . T T
' L e, e T i -
- i TEL sy, agd o T RS NN |DTND L



PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO -
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999
NOTE 18 - BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (cdﬁtinue&)_ ) I
== Reconciliation of Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sourcas L e
Over (Under) Expenclltures and Other Financing Uses From GAAP
.- Basisto Budgetary Basis e e e peme e e
Y g s e e *
- I _ Special .. . _ Debt T Gapital
- * .= T 'General . . _ Revenue  Serice Projects
o GAAP Basis $(151,838) $(406) . $193  $(427,108)
Net Adjustment fbr Revenue (3,651,894) ' (10,333) 193 _ (11,948)
B Accruals : . '
" Net Adjustment for Expendi- - 1,644,407 , 208,195 ’ {193) (133,331)
ture Accruals : o e o e -
Net Adjustrnent for Other -7_=£_95,5731' o fﬁ_ﬁf._'z,'fsor ) Y T -77_13,030
Sources - T T e TR e TR ';—f Tt Lnt o s e =
Net Adjustmeﬁt form
Encumbrances
Budgestary Basis -
NOTE 19 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES .
A Grants . . . *
. L ) e - . u?ﬁ_ N " l'."h

The D:stnct receives s:gmflcant fmancnal ass:stance Irom numerous federal state and Iocal agenmes in
- the form of grants. The disbursement of funds recelved under these programs generally requires
compliance with terms and conditions spec1f|ed in the grant agreements and is subject to audit by the
grantor agencies. Any disaliowed claims resufting from such audlts couid become a liability of the
== General Fund or other applicable funds. However, in the opinion of management, any such disallowed
o claims will not have a material effect on any of the financial statements of the individual fund types
included herein or on the overall financial posmon of the District at June 30, 1999

TR T R e memST B R ST e o TER TR CFT W
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NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1999 o o PO
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NOTE 19 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (confinued) L T

B. Llifigaon - . . . LT TeTaT L oA

Pl
1

The Board Is involved in litigation conceming the dismissal of a former employes. The Board hired an
arbitrator to hear both sides and the arbitrator ruled in favor of the organization representing the former
employee. . The Board expects to pay compensation, benefits and aft attomey's fees from the time of
termination to date and to reinstate the plaintiff as an employee. Although the Board has appealed
this decision, their attorneys believe that there is a greater likelihood of an unfavorable resuft than a
favorable result. The Board has recorded a liability of $183,000, which includes litigation expenses
mentroned above through December 31, 1998,

NOTE 20 - RISK MANAGEMENT _ . e = T

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage 1o, and destruciion of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District carries commercial general

“lighility insurance against these risks and all other risks of loss, including workers' compensation and

empioyee health and accident insurance. There were no settiemems that exceeded insurance coverage for”

the past three years.

)
R
]

NQTE 21 - STATE FUNDING CHANGES 7 S L. c e m mR

On March 24, 1997 the Chio Supreme Court rendered a decision declaring certain pomons of the Ohio
school funding plan unconstitutional. The Court stayed the effect of its ruling for one year to allow the
State's legislature to design a plan to remedy the perceived defects in that system. Declared
unconstitutional was the State's “school foundation program," which provides significant amounts of
monetary support to this District. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the District received
$3,6877,885 of school foundation support for its general fund, and $3,909,791 in fofal (all funds) support. As
of the date of these financial statements, the District is unable to determine what effect, if any, this decision
will have on its future state fundmg under this Program

. R I W o=k LS
RPN = el B

NOTE 22 - YEAR 2000 ISSUE R 5o

The year 2000 issue is the resuit of shortcomings in many electronic data processing systems and other
equipment that may adversely affect the government's operations as early as fiscal 1999.

The District has completed an inventory ot computer systems and other equipment necessary to conducting
District operations and has identified such systems as being financial reporting, payroll and employee

“benefits, and educational statistics reporting (through the State's Educatton Management and |nfon~nation

PN
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____ PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, OHIO
NOTES TO THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1899 _
NOTE 22 - YEAR 2000 ISSUE (continued) o o
- System (EMIS). The District has nine school buildings with power systems which has extensive efficiency - ]
utilization measures within the systems, =~ T T T

_— . - . e D e e e i N o

The District uses. the firm of ACE ‘Software for it_s_finz_Flciéi reporting, payroll and employee benefits. ACE
Software has assured the District that the software systems are year 2000 compliant.

T

The State of Ohio distributes a substantial sum of méney io -thé District in the form of “Foundatiorn" and

federal and state grant payments. Further, the State processes a significant amount of financial and
. nonfinancial information about the{District through EMIS, .The State is responsible for remediating these

systems. ' : : .

vt T oTm T 7 - L ey B L I —=
. g2 . S mEe- S R Rew A E e il o . Ry -

The District currently is assessing the changes needed in the pc_w;ter systems. Systems may have to be
remediated, and tested and validated. ot [ L

Because of the unprecedented nature .of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of related
remediation efforts will not be fully determinable until the year 2000 and thereafter. Management cannot

B assure that the Princston City School District is or will be Year 2000 ready, that the District's remediation
efforts will be successful in whole or in par, or that parties with whom the District does business will be year
2000 ready' B -- T eI it e aime . ol mie s iy
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GENERAL FUND

for in any other fund":‘!:he

The Géneral Fund is used to account for government resources not accounted

‘General Fund Is availabie to the District for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred a’é‘cordiqg

to the general laws of the State of Ohio, .
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Princeton City School Distrlct Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual {(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basrs)

General Fund o
Far Year Endéd June 30, 1999

Revenues:
Ta-xes = o0
Tuition o
Eamings on investments
Other revenues
Intergavernmental - state

Total revenues

Expenditures: . o i m

Current;
Instruction:

Regular;
Salaries and wages
Ftinge benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Capital outlay - new
Capital outlay - replacement
Other expenditures

Total regular instruction

Special:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materiais and supplies
Capital ouflay - new
Other expenditures

Total special instruction

Vocational:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies

Total vocational instruction

Othet:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Cther expenditures

. Total cther instruction

- -~ " Variance:
S ' : Favorable
Budgst . Ac:tual {Unfavorable)
XY 45,867,661 46,700,433 s 832,772
- 66,000 278,458 . 212458
- 1,055,000 1,058,198 3,196
468,834 216,309 (252,525)
7,025,000 7,062,658 __ 37,658
54 482, 495 55,316,054 833,559
18,881,493 19,203,952 (322,459)
4,036,847 4,389,885 (353,038)
66,840 127,718 (60,876)
1,363,130 1,047,022 318,108
~ - -109,185 95,299 7 13,886
- 489,464 148,505 339,059
36,416 21274 15142
24,983,375 25,034,653 (51,278)
o .-2,584,716 2,892,574  (307,858)
622,744 643,411  (120,667)
621,345 665,978 T {44,631)
54,959 50,880 4,079
. 2,040 - 2,040
510 L o200 . - 310 _
3,786,314 4253041 . (488727)
- 607,201 327,292 279,909
127,427 "~ 69,118 58,311
2,377 528 1,849
22988 _ . 2251 20737
759,993 - 399187 360,806
119,421 84,597 34,824
19,718 17,648 2,071
192,071 285990 . ... (93,919)
- - 4,004 1,908 2,096
- 36 _-_ N s T . == I 35—
335,251 380,143 (54,892)
I o 7/Cont|nued
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Princeton (:uty School District, Ohio o ) - - - )
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures - . . i '

" And Changes in Fund Balance R o E T
Budget and ‘Actual {Non-GAAP Budgatary Elasus) o T oo o T
Géneral Fund (Conlinued) o n -

For Year Ended June 30, 1999 T S T T oo T oo T
- N Fo L v B . - .., s IS e ey - =
B - T o FE ek L “Favorable
N , L o Actual _~  “(Unfavorable) e
Support gervices: : ' - T - * -
Pupil: ) ) - o T o o
Salaries and wages T T 2/mTear T 2,420,551 - (3513 )
Fringe benefits i . _ .., 525,977 .ori1134 {45, 57 3
Purchased services T : : —" 7 84576 T B5,156 ooo2g420 T 7. 0T
Materials and supplies T TTUTUAST 0480 T 138,787 T 98,761
Capital outlay - replacement CoBROTT T e TR0 T
Other expenditures o 510 __ 325 "~ 185 N
Total pupil - S 3195668~ 3185853 ° T Q9715 T
instructional staff: _ T
Salaries and wages : o T 2992837 3,051,233 . (58,396)
Fringe benefits | ST T .. 854795 .. 850,152 -(95,357) .
Purchased services S . 254,040 _ 366,746 ... {112,708}
Materials and supplies o T Hes007 . 176814, T (11,607)
Capital cutlay - new ' o ST N 130,568 . 38,862 91,906
Capital outlay - replacement 8,763 3,758 g.005 =
. Other expenditures . . _ - e o UB3TT T T 1885 (188) . .
Total instructional staff - o 4403 547: _ . 45BBB60 .. _ (180,313) -
Board of Education: S ' )
Salaries and wages L 6098 6,000 . N R
Fringe benefits . i - 525 - 519 6
_Purchased services : L ... . . 158,080 T 112,080 | 46,000
Materials and supplies S _ 2,128 702 - 1,424
Other expenditures  ~ T ' ' __ 83264 58,119 25145 ..
Total board of education ' 250,093, 177,420 72673 T L
School administration: I : ' EE -
Salaries and wages ) ' 3,310,823 - _..3,221,620 789,303
Fringe bensfits - - T 749,051 798,575 T (49 524)
Purchased services - T 213386 T 178101 T 35285 T ...
Materials and supplies - - - - -144,534 96,808 - 47,7F6
Capital qutlay - new 2,283 - - - 2,283
Capital cutfay - replacement - 2,085 - . 2,085 ~
Other expenditures 10857 "~ —° 11 818 (1,261}
Total administration o 4432789 _4 3086, 922 125,867 ]
- Salaries and wagss ] ) 430,985 388,121 42,844
- Fringe benefits . B o © 198,254 gased. . 103,580
Purchased servicas - ) 137,224 115,857 : 21,367 -
Materials and supplies ST ’ T T.857 ... 3,469 : 4,188
Capital outlay - replacement .. 5t4 - ) 514 ~
Other expenditures . T 890,341 | ) 793,786 96,555 B
Total fiscal ) ‘E 884 955 _ 1 395 897 . 269 058 r

B
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Princeton City School District, Ohio S e
Schedule of Revenues, Expénditures T T =y I T
And Changes in Fund Balance ST - .
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) } . - -
General Fund (Continued) S . S el = T
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 ] e S S e e e .
LT o L ee o mameme e omk s o s Favorable
L. R - -~ Budget Actual ..{Unfavorable)
Business: s ' o ‘
Salaries and wages - - - 386,448 365,895 20,453
Fringe benefits - . 85,623 88,562 (2,939)
Purchased services 78,066 60,486 17,580
Materiais and supplies 116,373 - 116,373
Capital outlay - new - 43,944 494 . 43,450
Capital outlay - replacement o - 50,429 11,878 38,551
Dther expenditures = : 424, 270 , 154
Total business - S 761,307 527685 . 233,622
Operations artd maintenange: : o : B
Salaries and wages 3,121,269 . 2,892,079 __ 129,190
Fringe benefits - 791,326 814,806 (23,480)
Purchased services 3,089,623 2,602,810 486,813
Materials and suppliss - 630,539 409,715 220,824
Capital ouitay - new 184,274 96,922 87,352
Capital outlay - replacement 251,375 320,185 {68,810)
Other expenditures . - 1,898 2307 _ __(d11)
Total operations and maintenance __8,070,302 .. 7,238824 831478
Pupil transportation: . o -
Salaries and wages 1,819,109 1,711,314 107,795
Fringe benefits 499,379 524,425 ~(25,046)
Purchased services 107,557 " 113,865 {6,308)
Materials and supplies . 307,428 279,554 27,874
Capital outlay - new 11 7,085 (7.074)
Capital outlay - replacement - = 59,870 . (59,670)
Other expenditures 1,190 - 938 - 282
Total pupil transportation 2,734874 | 2696,851 e - 37,823
Central: _— o .
Salaries and wages N L - 547,796 512,800 34,996
Fringe benefits -~ 140,547 156,135 (15,588)
Purchased services 163,009 143,892 19,117
Materials and supplies 97,814 81,807 16,007
Capital cutlay - new - - 8,419 (8,419)
Capital outlay - replacement 16,245 . 15,245
Other expenditures 1,876 e oo 1,892 . B4
Tota! central i - 966,387 904,945 81,442

Community services: - L -
Salaries and wages - 687 (687)

. Fringe benefits = AT 252,131 _(252,131)
Purchased services 3,013 ~ - 1,855 ~ 1,058
Materials and supplies 3,294 9544 — {6,260) .
Other expenditures 793 o . ..205 . 588 . ..

Totat community services i 7100 " 2paszz L (257,422

2 T - - “Continued




-- Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

And Changes in Fund Balance o
Budget and Actual (Non- GAAP Budgetary Basm)
Gerleral Fund {Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 1989

Extracurricular activities:
Academic and subject oriented activities: -
Salaries and wages i
Fringe benefits
Materials and supplies
Other expenditures

Total academic and subject oriented activities

Sports criented activities:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
: Purchased services
— Materials and supplies
Capital outiay - replacement
Diher expenditures

Total spors oriented activities T -2

School and public service:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits.
Purchased services
Other expenditures

Total school and p_ublic servi_ce n

Total extracurricular activities

Capital outiay:
Architecture and engineering services:
Purchased services } -

= Total architecture and engmeenng serwcas

e -

- ' Educationat speclflcattons development
Purchased services
Total educational spec. deve!opment

Total capital outlay

i

Total expenditufeé

. e e . -. i Varance: _ _
e e i mebayorable . _
Budget ) Actuai _ (Unfavorabie) ——

719,123 28,522  (9,3%9)
2,774 . 4s52 . _(1,778)
=1 : T 33
207 | ';150 BT ]
_ 22,438 33224 - (10,789)
g e o R T S e TR TR ORI L

‘g23,904 519,001 si03 T -

. 84419° ° - 94320 7 {ag0n)_ -
5790 _ ﬁ247 ) 4543
1,908 - T2,579 . {671)
4,630 I , 4,630
T §,151 L 10,523 (41372)_"_"7”‘7 o
626002 . . 627,670 (1,668) -
_ 7865 . 9249 .. (1,384) )
.. tie2 . 1,498 . (336)
- s TR ) R
308 558 {250)
9,335 11,375 (2 040) o

. _ova1e  éges __ iassa
. 21419 6866 . 14583 |
1,684 10,685 _g001)
1684 _ 10685 .. _ _. (9,001)
-~ 23108 __1_7551 - 5552 L
" F sroarsdo 56,054,728 ~ 983, 5 567 e
g T o  Cortinved




Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

And Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis}
General Fund (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 1992

Variance:

.. ... Favorable.

Excess (deficiency) of revenues - T T T T
over (under} expenditures (2,55’%’1'2_@; _(738,669) 1,816,466
Other financing sources (uses): _ o
Transfers ) © o (1,735,221) (1,800,968) (65,747}
Advances in _ ] ' T 235,188 235,166 o - -
Advances (out) , (242,221) (266,853) (24,632)
Contingency o o ) B - I R
Proceads of saie of fixed assets ) ) _ T 3,605 ~ . 3,608
Refund of prior year expenditures . - 20,488 = 20,488
Refund of pricr year receipts N ’ ) {5,657) {310y 4347
Total other financing sources (uses) _ {1,74783%)_____ (1809.872) __~~  (61,939)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and othe? o 7 - T V';
financing sources over {under) ) |
expenditures and other financing uses {4,303,088) " (2,548541) 1,754,527
Fund batance, July 1 "7 14,552,120 14,552,120 _ . .
Prior year encumbrances appropriated - e 206,479 206,479 -~
Fund balance, June 30 - o - $ 1,0,455531 % 12,210,058 & 1,754,527
lee, T ek

— {Unfavorable)” "
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The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specnflc revenue sources (other
than major capltal projects or expendable trust) that are legally restricted to expendlture for
specified purposes, The following are descriptions of each Spécial Revenua Fund:

- R

EQB_L{Q__S_QHQQ_L_&L!EEQBI_, To account for speclf' c Iocal revgnue sources (other than taxes)

generated by individual schoo! buildings (i.e. sales of pictures, profits from vendtng machines, etc.).
Expenditures include _field trips, materla!s, eqmpment and other items to suppiement co-curncular
and extra-curricular programs - -

ki

TR - S = aaE . .t SETR - T ..

federal grants that are Iegally restncted tc expend:tures fcr specsf‘ ed purposes

3—

){EN:[MBE_QAEIAL To.. account for unrestncted _grants provnded by the State Departrnentm _cf )

Education to individual schools within the Dustnct fo improve classroom practices, assessment and
professional development.

.

AI]:[L_EI_[Q_EL!NQ To account for those student act:vitlprograms w_h|ch have student part:clpatnon B

In the activity but do not have student management in the programs. This fund includes athletic
programs as well as the band, cheerleaders flag corps, and other similar types of activities.

AUXILIARY SERVICES: . To account for state funds which Brovade serv:ces and materials to students

e s —————r = - -

attending non-public schoots within the bcundarles of the Dlstrlct as provtded by state law_ o

CAREER DEVELOPMENT: To account for state and federal _funds wh[ch are provided fo introduce
various career opportumtles to students. Tt

IEAQ];IEB_D_EMEL_QEMENL_ To_accournt fcr state funded !'BCElptS and expendltures necessary fdr _
providing assistance to local school districts forthe he development of in-service programs. 77

W =

GIETED EDUCATION: To_account for state funds provided f for research and dernonstratron prolect
transacttons . -

; 1S: . To _account for. st,aje funds_ which_are
provided to assist the Distfict in implementing a staff, student, and financial system as mandated by
the Omnibus Education Reform Act of 1889. ' -




A Ther M e TIRETS .sﬂ, EER T

WMAM _To_agoount for the provusron of state funds to econom:cally
deprived pupils. The funds are grants designed to help level out the economic differences between
students

s - . e . -2 - =

7 Q_QNELLQLMANAQEMENI, To aocount for state sohool confhct grant transactrons o
MLSQELL&NEQLLS,_SIAIE_QBANIS; To_ account for state funds that were ongmally legally

restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The residual ba!ances are not legally requlred to -
be appropriated and, therefore, were riot.

7wt o A T L

ADLLLLBASJQ_EQU_QAIM To accoum__ for federal funds used for rnstructronal programs for

persons sixteen years of age and older who are not enrolled in school and who have less than a
twelfth-grade education or its “equivalent; development of basic educational skills; increase of
opportunities for useful employment; :mprovement of attrtudes toward self, famriy, and commuynity. _

TTLE Ik To account for federal funds used to expand the awareness of slementary grade teachers
in the area of science and math education through inservice training. )
IIILE_MJ_B_ “To account for federal funds recelved for the purpose of assrstmg in the 1dent1ftoat|on
of handicapped children, development of procedural safeguards, implementation of least restrictive
alternate service paiterns, and provision of full educational opportumtles to handloapped children
at preschool. . Cn SR

)LQ_QAIIQ_NAL_EQU_QAI{QN To account for federal funds us_ed I[l_'(he development of vocational

education programs in the followmg categories: secondary, post-secondary, adult, dlsadvantaged
and handrcapped persons, cooperatlve educatton advrsory commattees and work-study projects

[ITLE L' To account for federal funds used to meet specral educational needs of educatlonally
deprived children.

TTLE VI: To account for federal funds used fo provide e_programs for at-risk students' instructional
matena[s to improve the quailty of instruction:” programs "of professtonal development and programs
to enhance personal excellence of students and student achrevemen_t

IIILE V: To account for federal funds used for the estabhshment operatlon and lmprovernent of

programs of _drug abuse _prevention, early intsrventlon rehabilitatipn referral and education in

schools. ’ : o ] . i o

o g . [ — .;,- - - . ) o~ BT
St B X R B GEPTe —_'1-&;'_4"' - -=-¢---_--- L™

JIW

EBESQI:LQQ_L_Q,BAN]‘_ To account tor federal funds to be used to :rnprove and expand the servrces
to handlcapped chlldren ages three through five.

'.—3*" - T

EAMlLI._AND_SQHQQL_EABINEBﬁIij_GBAML To account for federa[ funds used to strengthen

family and school partnerships that will lead to :mproved student performance.

- A . i:-s _ CFER A Ta L gme

rrl«




Princeton City Schooi District, Chio
Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds o .
As of June 30, 1999 - B e T
- ' Pubiic T o
School . Cther, ..., _.Venture Athletic
_ - .- =Buipport Grants Capital _Fund _
Assets: R : . o 7 . | l
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 28,428 3 48,100 % 19,814 § 77,559
Receivabies: T —_— - T )
Accounts : -522 e ) - 1,128
Intergovernmental receivablas : - . -~ - -
Total assets e 38,951 48,100 _19.814 i 78,684
Liabilities: ) : - :
Accounts payable - - . 2,565 100 2,082 9,664
Accrued wages and benefits - 69 162 2,928
Interfund loans payabile , - - e T -
Total liabilities _ _ ) o= 2,565 _ 169 2,244 12,592
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances 2,363 - - 1,001 13,619
Undesignated - - 24 023 47,931 16,569 46,473
Total fund equity (deficit) 26,386 __47931 17,570 66,092
Total liabilities and fund equity 28,951 § 48,100 $ _18.814 8 78,684




T E e B L - - eemTA =

- T N =t R
.- s "r
---------- -

- - s .

, on  Disadvantaged
‘ ] e Semem e ~Management,  _ Pypil , o
Auxiliary Career . Teacher Gifted - Information © Impact Conflict
Services Development _ Development Education  ~  Systemns Ad ~_ _Management

A ..

CT . - i . - . [

iiuc'_a"tj[

aom s am L w aa -

- 5.

At aow st s o e cme o e

57,583

$ 393661 S 19456 § 26408 § _ _ .

- . . - E P Y I

393661 _ - 19466 . 26408 . - 57583

195,184 421 350
2,567 T 7 ©TBR4.

197751 488 . 984 ._ ... .

- - - -

- S S U T T

T (30'792), s

122,015 . 56842 8,026 | e =2 s
73895 | (13876 16398 . _ - . . 81, 4t

: 195910 19018 . . 25424 -7 . eledl (30792 s5561

$ 393661 $ 19456 $ 26408 $ - 0§ 61641 §_ - 8 57583

& ;
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Princeton City Scihzool District, Ohio

Combining Balance Sheet

All Special Revenus Funds (Continued)
As of June 30, 1959 e

-

Assets:

Receivables:
Accounts
Intergovernmental receivables

Total assets
Liéﬁ)iiities:
Accounts payable

Accrued wages and benefits
Interfund loans payable

Total liabilities
Fund balances; = _

Reserved for encumbrances
Undesignated

Total fund equity (deficit)

Total liabilities and fund equity ~

R

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents ~ §

11,000 $ 52,472

$ 18030 $ 28,219

__18,030

e - g T [ =

1,482
. 232

-12,548
- 26,020

17,760 -

58,754

19,474 -

- " e Teoes o, .dds o E )
T A TELLEEL e R s
-

- 95,322

Sl T sTepgeeTT  C 4713 31

) 11,000 (6,572) (6,157) (67,134)
11,000 (6,493) (1,444) _ ~ (67,103)
g e P e oL b RN e coa T w TV MY rmeE add

$ 11000 $ 52472 $. 18,030 28,219

AERE - a '
: _. Basic ) . -
- = < Grants Education Title It TileVI-B



Vocational
Education

Jitle ]

Title VI

. B s eiTET T
T .7 Famiyand
= — . P _ "L';_l—: B ’ 7—7-_ SCE‘E_O‘T—

Preschdol
Grant

. Partnership

Grant ~ Totals

$ 7,468

45,020 $

9470 $.. . 789 $. 17086 S . 3759 $ 933051
G oI E 1648

- 11500 . . 11,500

7,468

45,020

- "'"_1_9,39*s

359

17

11,784
76,456

g

o 248,641
141,076

3760 "~ 946199

w -

- 144790

376 . 88,240 7 T 7LD gag 5077'

5,687

1,405

3,454 .

" 3875

206676

7,082

.. {46,674)

(7,716) __16,14 .

[ S

17,270

__[3,084) 3,341

$ 7,468

“§ T 45,020 $

(4;,220)

11,980 3760

e Wife T gt

(3,841)

[ 3

3,760 §

et il T

. £
-
T

.
B

9470 '$ 19306 §

_ . - = = SN R =
Sl L TR, ThE S ISR -

204,016,

946,199

F

413602

El]
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Princeton City School District, Ohio -
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures .
And Changes In Fund Balances - - R - B
All Special Revenue Funds _ — = L
For Year Ended June 30, 1989 o - - =
Public
S o School Other
- . - - -Bupport Grants __ Capital Fund .
Revenues: - - T R o= s
Eamings on investments | s - L T T
Other local revenues 31,333 = 57,309 o120 . 12,588
Extracurricular revenue o C o 102,266 . =
Intermediate sources - - - = -
intergovernmental - state - - 25,000 T -
Intergovernmental - federal - - - - e o
Total revenues - - = -- 31338 _ - 57809 " 25012 _ 114,864 '
Expenditures: _ ) -
Current:
Instruction: -
Regular 501 - 3,107 To-TT
Special - - 1,800 -
Other ' : - = R eI - —-
Support services: . . T
Pupit 1,246 . - = -
Instructional staft 208 9,378 40,975 -
Schoel administration 21,560 - - - - =
Fiscal . 1,427 . - ' - -
Pupil transportation - - - -
Central - - - -
Community services 1,987 = L - - _
Extracuiricular activities 3,002 _ e 321,581 o
~ Total expenditures 29931 9,378 45,882'"- 321,581 o
Excass of revenies over N i , .
{under) expenditures ___ 1402 47,931 _(20,870) (06,717} __ ... ... ..
Other financing sources: . : 7 )
Operating transfers in - . e 240082
Total other financing sources _ , - » - . ; - 240,052 o -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and - T
other financing sources over {under) L. T ) L
expenditures and other financing uses 1,402 1 47,931 {20,870) 33,365
Fund balance, July 1 ; 24,984 - 88440 32,727 .
Fund balance, June 30 3 26,386 $ 47,931 % 17,570 $ ° 66,092



Auxiliary
Services .

Career

-
ar e—

-

= Teacher

o e
- e F T Hmg .

Gifted

Education

a1l x 2
L SOV Tw

A

= Education -__"Disadvamrl—‘té.ged"

© 'Management _ Puypil

_Information . tmpact

I T L T LTS S Y S

... Conflict

$

16,948

699,573

Development ~ Development

__Systems

quagement ) . '“ -

718521 331204

10,034

{62,488}

(10,034)

(62,489)

(10,034)

$

258,398

i

195,910

-3

29052 T " TYBy

A

19018 $

b




Princeton City School District, Ohie o - o
Combining Statement of Hevenues, Expenditures _ S L
And Changes in Fund Balances ) - . e S e T .
All Special Revenus Funds (Contmued) o R - . N ‘
For Year Endad June 30,1998 ~ . ~. 77 o LD LT I R
Misc. __ Adut T o )
" o= ‘o _-stae” T 7 THasic e
, . L Grants Edugation __ Titlell Tttle Vl B _ o
Hevenues: - : e . L _j:_,_;—,- S o
Eamings on investments - $ - $ - % - % -
Other Iocal revenues 171 - - T -
Extracurricular revenue - - o - -
intermediate sources - .- —_— - -
Intergovemmental - state - - —- - : e T
Intergovernmentat - federal - 60,015 57,810 _ 238708 ..
B ' B R T . ol N VI Lt - -t -
Total revenues o 171 60015 _ 57 61cr’ ?38‘?05 LT
. T S = = =
Expenditures: o ) e ) T Z T
Current;
Instruction: :
" Reguiar - o - . 1451 -
Special - - o= ©.1,889
Other - 47,588 © 4,884 13,978 L
Support services: T . o S e - N
Pupil - T - ) 77,580
Instructional staff 1,578 4,544 41,305 . 164526 B
School administration ' ) R I -
Fiscal - N - - - N i i
Pupil transportation ' ' , - -7 - e =
Cen?ra[ = - 13 e == LT sl - Tz
Community services T T T
Extracurricular activities T T —— .- ' - . - o
Total expendltures ' _ o 1,591 52, 133 47 64_6 - 257973 T
Excess ol revenues over i _ . = =
(under) expenditures ~ {1,420} 7,882 9,970 . {21 268) B
Other financing sources: o - T T - =0T
Operating transfers in ) . 38,901 - - e
Total other financing sources . . 38901 _ - y - -
Excess (deficiency) of reventies and - - ) -
other financing sources over {under) _ L - T
expenditures and other financing uses T {1,420) 46,783 : 9,970 {21,268}
Fund balance, July 1 o . 12420 (53276 " (11,414) '_’_"(4}5,835T,; B -
Fund balance, June 30 T8 000 % (6.493) $  (1,444) §_ (67.109) ]




Baler

. _ Family and

- - : - .- e +~==Bchool

Vocational Preschool Partnarship

Edlication __ Title ! Title VI . Tilelv Grant Grant__ Totals

16,948

= 320 27 - .
31,028 . ; - R , -

i e e n e 11667207

- -~ 613598 . 21,828 381 ~6000 . 1,050,659
31,028 813,918 - 24 853 ,538,6‘814 16224 e,odf' - parieso

- EE

ERE By T b e ema P

_ “Tie3Baz
== ----————631 8s9 L T
SR 637 o

531 ~2,567
— - o ,.528,209

- . - e A I L

- 58,402

Ebss . __23042_. - 536,331

“¥iss | 3847t - - _ "y .. e4agd _
S . A e e = 955 T 044 T

: ) c . - . ST ) B O |

. - = R & 45 :--14 I .
- - - ‘l 000" i 786 033

- ._324_555”_

- 7739 650,691 _ 87194 _ 32845 10,938 7135 . 2858996

- o 23289 (36773) ~_ (15341) 5836 5286 (1 1341 _‘(387706) ,_.,_

— 5,617 - - - - S - '+ S

5617 T T ~o- % ss7300 o
- T - - L - L

(1 134) ' (406)

28008 (36773) - (15341)

_!...,;. - -

iy m e

{21,814) (6,447) " 11,500 11434 7_'_:'."_“_@,844 7754,85347 414093 L

$ 7092 $  (43220) $ ©  (3,841) $ 17270 § 11930 $§ 7 3780 § 413,692

x




Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

And Changes In Fund Balance

Budget and Actual {(Non-GAAP Budgetary Bas:s)
Public Schoo!l Support Special Revenue Fund

For Year Ended June 30, 1889 . , -

Revenues:
Other local revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current; )
Instruction:’ ’ =
Regular:
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Cther expenditures

Total regular instruction

Support services: R
Pupit:
Materials and supplies
Total pupil

School adminlstration:

Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Other expenditures

Total administration

Fiscal:
Materials and supplies

Total fiscal

Central:
Other expenditures
Total central

Community services:
Enterprise operations:
Materials and supplies
Total enterprise operations

Extracurricular activities:
Academic and subject oriented activities:
Materials and supplies
Total academlc and subject oriented activities

School and public service: - -

Other expenditures ' o -
Total school and public service T

T = i == :" "‘:Fa\_r_oggbie
Budget _ Actual (Unfavorable_:)
$ 40,200 $ 31,001 (91991)
m 200 31,001 (9 19&
) 129 . 129°
703 160 - 543
_124 __708 | (584)
"956 " 868 88
1,708 1,246 __ 460
1706 1,246 460
= . S—-- 830 1930)
- 2,848 (2,848)
21,693 22,942 (1,249)
21,693 . 26,720 (5,027)
AT ._“1-': - =i T S Tk T
907 1,425 (518)
907 1,425 {518)
R 235 - T 1,235
1,235 - 1,235
5373 2101 3272
5,373 2,101 3272
B 6711 3,530 2181
T 71 3530 . 2,181
= . - 1,695 (1.695)
- 1,695 (1,695)
- 5717 - 5295 _ 486

Total extracurricular activities




- Pribceton City School District, Ohio §
* - Schedule of Revenues, Expendituras . ) o : 7 - _
" And Changes in Fund Balance _ T LT T T UTITE oTmET LT T TgamT T UL ohT T ~
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basjs) L T 7 N - _
Public School Support Speciai Revenue Fund ~ - ) R - :
- . For Year Ended June 30 1999 : o - -

Total expenditii're__s

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, July 1

moar

_ Prior year encumt;ﬁranceérépp}opriated

. Fund balance, June 30
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

And Changes in Fund Balance

. Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Bas:s)

- Py CRCr YR P By - -

Other Grants Fund oD L L . e
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 C e S i o T B
- - B = e e am e Favorable
< - e e Actual (Unfavorab!e}
L e
Revenues: =~ _. . ) B L Lo S L —— . .

Other local revenues % - - $ . 57309 8§ 57,309 i
Total revenues - ' - ' -~ 57,309 57,309
Expenditures: ) I

Current: U o -

Support services: ) T )

Instructional siaff: . . -
Salaries and wages ) o - 9,309 - 3,174 8,135
Fringe benefits B - , 62 {62)
Purchased services ) N g - 5,762 (5,762)
Materials and supplies - B} 11 (311

Total instructional staff e 9309 9.5 e

Total expenditures 7 S 8,309 . - 9308 ' - L
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures TUTOLUTT T (9,309) 48,000 57,309

Fund balance, July 1 ) L o e s oot

Fund balance, June 30 - ) B S (- X o) 48000 § T '“5‘% 309

Ban
£




Princeton City Schoal District, Ohlo
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures

' And Changes in Fund Batance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basts}
Venture Capital Special Revenue Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues
lntergovemmertai state

— LI P

Total revenues s Sl e

Expenditures: oo s
Current: ,
Instruction:
Regular:
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Capital outlay - new
Other expenditures

Total regular instruction
Special:

. Purchased services
Total special instruction

Support services:

Instructional staff:
Balaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies

- Capital ocutlay - new
Other expenditures

Toétal instructional staff

T

School administration:
Purchased services

Total administration

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expei{ditures
Fund balance, July 1

Prior year encumbrances appropriated

Fund bélance, June 30

ST e

, _‘,:,_ 75, 000 _

R A

2,550 - 1,124 1426
| 4,556 758 3,798
3,236 . ... = 37238
el TUL 1,271 {1,271)
,10 342 : - 3188 7,189 ..
— i S o 1,800 —a aom
1,800 (1,800
5753 6468 T (718),
875 ~-. 870 (95)
32,627 " 19,847 12,780
4,359 17,789 (13,430)
10,512 ; . 10,512
- 3007 T . (300)
'54125 _ 45374 8752
__ 3260 _°° 3769 61
3260 3,199 81
67728 53526 14,202
727 (28,528) " (35,798)
. arBi4 . .. . 37614 T :
8223 ~ 8223 s
53109 $ 17,311 § (35.798)

. = LD --Vanance e
., o -A- . “1 _ﬂ&gorable R EEY VR
Budget o ,(un_fav_orable)
75,000 $ ]




e

Revenues:
QOther [ocal revenues
Extracurricular activities

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current;

instruction:

Regular:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Materials and supplies

Total reguiar instruction

Suppott services:
Instructiona! staff:

Balaries and wages
Fringe benefits

Total instructional staff

School administration:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits

Total administration

Pupil transportation:
Salarles and wages
Fringe benefits

Total pupil transportation

Extracurricular activities: ~

Academic and subject oriented activities:

Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Other expenditures

Princelon Clty School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures '_
And Changes in Fund Balance .
Budget and Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
Athletic Fund Speciat Revenue Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 1999

Total academic and subject oriented activities

Sports orfented activities:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits

"Purchased services

Materials and supplies
Capital outlay - new
Capital outlay - replacement
Other expenditures

Total sports oriented activities

R

4612

- = h T LEV
T B i e —r v ";--- -?'-7"5 -
L e . .. Varance: -
o omre_ -Budget o Actual .. {Unfavorable} .
5. aaes § 1412 s 732"
o 108,950 102266 _ (6684
L. @aes’ | 116393 . (5.952)
144 B M
21 - ' 2t
245 - 245
i 410 _ - 410
Fle, - !se: -2 = -‘L‘-
412 - 412
64 - 64
476 - - 476
N 402 _ 402
_53 = e — .63
= i 465 - — 465
72 - -T2
17 = ST
83 - _ 83
7,414 5,266 2,148
- 1,087 776 311
10,746 7,278 3,468
16,547 10,137 6,410
17580 . 12978
53384 36,435 _ . 16,949
63,755 - 37,494 26,261
7,582 ° " 5,540 2,042
- 73,819 88,733 .- (14,914)
10,532 122,524 (111,992)
16,120 3455 . -12,665
78,369 3,657 74,712
. ...73875 __50,508 23,167
323,852 311,911 11,941
=70 o = Continued



"Princeton City School District, Ohio

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

And Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basns}
Athletic Fund Special Revenue Furid (Coritinued)
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 )

It

Total expenditures

Excess’of reifenues over {under} expenditures

Other fir inancing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Retund of prior year expenditure
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources

over (under) expenditures and other financing uses .

Fund balance, Ju!y_ 1
Prior year encumbrances appropriafed

Fund balance, June 30

Act'""'f -

378,670 343 346 30,324 )
- (256,325) (231,953) 24372

46, 427

8 183

17 694

C 25 912

48 789 $
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenuses, Expenditures

And Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
Auxiliary Services Special Revenue Fund

For Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues:
Eamings on investments
Intergovernmental - state

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Support services:

Community services:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Capital outlay - new
Capital cutiay - replacement

Total community services

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Refund of prior year expenditures
Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and cther financing uses

Fund balance, July 1 s

Ea™

Prior year encumbrances apprbpriétéd ‘

Fund balance, June 30

LS .. oVverances
ST T .- =Favorable
-~ Budget Actual . (Unfavorable)
$ 5,000 $ 16,948 $ 11,948
635,000 699,573 64,573 .
640,000 | 716,521 76,521
7. dsess T . "28,13% 70,848
14,937 9,835 5,102
219,426 294,295 - (74,869)
666,496 600,264 66,232
818 . 818
1,873 - 1,873
. 942835 __ . _ 932533 __ ..~ 10,002
942535 933533
-7 "(302,535) “(218,012) ~
_ - 121 121
- = IR - 121
; (302,535)  (215891) 86644
208327 206327 .
88028 86,096 _ -
$ (10,182) ' 76462 $ . 86,644




~ Princeton City School District, Ohio

Schedule of Revenuss, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balance _ -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgatary Basts)

Career Development Special Revenue Fund

For Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues:
Intermediate sources

Total revenues

Expenditures: -~ _ . T -
Current: :
instruction:
Regular:
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
Cther expenditures

Total regular instruction

Support services:
Instructional staff:
- Purchased sarvices
Materials and supplies

Total instructional staff

Schoel administration:

Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services

Total administration

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, July 1

Prior yearencumbrances appropriated

Fund balance, Juna 30

. ‘uVanance o
. wm= Cweo Favgrable
Actual (Unfavorabla)

ST 500 s _ (asy
R —%16-509. . (14514
] 2,388 80 2308 -
2,190 ! 703 1,487
2,060 ) . ,2.060 .
) 6,636 783 5853 .. ..
_ . 928 2086 T (1,i38)
4,326 8,069 (1,743)
] __ 5254, 8135 . (2881) .
- 3,872 1,794
. 824 385
4,491 - .
9,187 2,179 ) o
= - S R s oEE L En S
21,077 _ 11,097 3 -
ST @sm T *(9111) 7 desy T
, : 21 899 21 899 -
R - reEs B R L - . = e
608, _ 608 s
8 17,928 § 13,394 § _ (4,534)
R et SEnt TR L E
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures - .
And Changes in Fund Balance = -
Budget and Actual {(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis} . .
Teacher Development Special Revenue Fund B : -
For Year Ended June 30, 1989 ) B ST = - - o
. I .. . Varance: .
L Sl CRE szl vl = -= Favorgble
. - Actual . {Unfavorable}
Revenues: - T l} T 7 TR
Intergovernmental - state . $ 44,000 § 53,201 § g201
: e g - - T :7-‘_. _'a_“d_"\- A _r:_:ii iy
Total revenues 44,000 53,201 9,201
B s v e " PN - .. r":i;.'
Expenditures: - - E
Current: B -
Instruction: - -
Regular: - -2
Salaties and wages N 1,874 - i 1,674-
Fringe benefits 288 - 288 B
Materials and supplies - ___ - _®&5 e (85
Total regular instruction 2,182 65 2,097
Support services: -
Pupil: , -
Materials and supplies - 166 (166}
Total pupil - 1_6!_3 . {166)
T i S S e
Instructional staff: T T . }
Salaries and wages 55,008 28,446 - -26,562 .
Fringe benefits 4262 1,686 .2,578
Purchased services 16,091 130 - - 15,961
Matarials and supplies 692 3,657 T {2.859)
Other expenditures ) 1,430 475 955
Total instructional staff . - _ 77483 3 34388 43085
Central: o -
Purchased services 6,442 13,322 _(6,880)
Materials and supplias 2,618 .. 2,696 (80}
Other expenditures 308 148 157 -
Total central 9,364_ 16_,167 T /(6,803) e e
Community services: - B - TR = -
Purchased services - 3,100 (3,100)

Total community services - 3100 (31005 .
Total expenditures 53,888 35123
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures (45,009} ) {685} o 44,324 -
Fund baance, July 1 R N Tis605 iseos -

Prior year encumbrances appropriated - 2,462 _ o 2,462 - o L

Fund balance, June 30




xinceion Cliy School Districy, Ohio . g .
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures - = . - )

And Changes in Fund Balance - - . } )
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary BaSIs) S o
Gifted Education Special Hevenue Fund ' R e T ' =
Fof Year Ended Juné 30, 1999 R T LT

Revenues:
Intergovernmiental - state

T

——— 21(71 sto) ‘_“,‘ - )

Total revenues

Expenditures: £ . .. L. 7 Lo -
Current: '
Support servicas:
Instructicnal staff:
Materials and supplies

(1500

Total instructional staff

Total expenditures . o L
- Excess. of revenue ES er (under) expendltures
Other financing sources (uses):”
Transfers in - . . 058
- Advances (out} {1,502) 7 {1,502) L -
Refund of prior year receipts : _ “(2,315) B - 2,315
_ Total other financing sources (uses), o, P 817) {443 —— 9_374
Excess of revenues‘a;'nd c;therﬁnan;igé sources ) - ) ,___, - .
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses ’ . {2515 (44-3) 2,072
Fund balance, July 1~ o o I 443 e 443 -~ -
Fund balance, June 30 TR (2 072} s - 8 2,072
i

N T




Princeton City School District, Ohio | - -
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures o ’ .
And Changes in Fund Balance - )
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) _ ) ) i
Education Management information Systems Special Revenue Fund o ) B
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 . e e e LTI L.
L RN - . SEeSomc s T FM L s ennc o e em e mdfariance:
T “Budget Actual ~ "~ (Unfavorable}
Revenues: . . R = RS - -t -
Intergovernmantal - state C $ 18300 % 21344 % - 3,044
Total revenues _ = S -_—"'718',‘?‘-00 _21,344_-;“" 3044
Expenditures: S oo = -7
Current:
Support sarvices: . - o L
School administration: ST U . T .
Capital outlay - replacement ' 1,750 - ) 1,750
Total administration _ - 1780 - T 17807
Flscal: - _ _ B L B _ g L -
Capita! outlay - replacement - T 1,747 ' 2715 ° (o88)
Total fiscal , 1,747 - 2715 (g68)
Caﬁtral: - =" . A - - - oL mmrsle - - _
Purchased services . - 3985 (3,985)
- Materials and supplies ' . 28486 ' 23498 ~ 2,988 )
Capital outlay - new - 2338 1,210 - 1128
Capital outlay - replacement - 21,913 ~ {21,913} )
'Total central 28,824 - 50,608 _(21,782)
Total expanditures 32,321 53,321 - (21,000
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures S o (4021) 81977y (17.958)
Fund balance, July 1 - i} eaets @3e1e -
Fund balance, June 30 T - — 79,597 $ ‘ 61,841 "% (1?,956)

a -
— I
R -
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Princeton City School District, Ohio ' ! =
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures . L . -
And Changes in Fund Balance - T LT T T T T T S e e :
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis} ' T ) N
Disadvantaged Pupil impact Aid Special Revenue Fund ____ ) T e
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 o T i T h T

. o ) _‘:.'Af' T  Variance:

= , TS LTI = L TE Favorable "~

WL . . Actual (Unfavorab|e)

Revenues:
lntergovernmentai - state
Total revenues B o . .
Expenditures: - R - -
Current: . ) . .
Instruction: _ T : 7 :
" Regulan L o T ST e seem e -
Purchased services 323, 534 - 165864 _ 157,670
Total regular instruction - 323,534 165,864 _157,670 ‘
Special: o o - . L T I o
Salaries and wages 312, 300 oL 102,795 _ -209,505..
Fringe benefits 78 758 T 728,051 50,702
Purchased services 193 - ] 193
Materials and supplies - 859 - - 8sg
Total special instruction 392,105 130 846 _ - 261,289
Support services: - i o j—; - L - s as
Instructional staff: ) S T
Salaries and wages - o 117 573 edges T TpagdrT -
Fringe benefits ' t 49,196 D #1209 A
Total instructional staff 166,769 _ 1@6,22757 . 30,544 .
Total expendiiures T "'“""532 408 agp, 935 o _ -
Excess of revenues over (under) expendltures _ (492 408) ( 101 641} ' 390_767
Other financing sources (uses} i - T e e - = .
Transfers in . . 101,641 ©T 101,641
Advances {out) o B B I_SB 357)_ . . 88357 .
" Total other financing sources {uses) - . (38 357) B 1 ,64_1__ 139,998 o
Excess of revenues and other finaning sources - : = - :
over {under) expenditures and other financing uses (530,765) - 530,765
- e = Cotels Coamte T e R
Fund balance, July 1 - - -
Fund balance, June 30 -8 (530 7@) 3 - 3 530,765




Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balance

B o

Princelon City School District, Ohio

Budget and Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)  _

Conflict Management Special Revenue Fundr

For Year Ended June 30, 1988

Revenues:
Other local revenues
Intergovernmental - state

Total revenues

Expendfitures:
Current:
Instruction:
Reguiar:
Materials and supplies
Total regutar instruction

Support setvices:
Fupil:
Purchased services
Total pupll
lﬁstmctional staff:

Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Materials and supplies
QOther expenditures

Total instructional staff
Ceniral: )

Fringe benefits
Purchased services
Other expenditures

Total central

Extracurricular activities:
Qccupation oriented activities:
Purchased services

Total occupation oriented activities ——

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, July 1

Prior year encumbrances appropriated

Fund balance, June 30 T

- b o T " Nardance:
T %™ —- T ¥ - Favorable
Budgst Actual {Unfavorable)
8 - % 1,877 § 1,877
_48000 36,308 (11,692)
48,000 38,185 (9,815)
26 . 26
26 . T i _26 .
- s o . BOO 500)
- 500 (500)
e R - PR LD _'%"_
1,648 1,600 8
285 247 8
43,382 24,889 " 18,493
3,538 . . 2,023 : 1,515
. 4,975 (4,975)
48,823 - 33734 U 15089
- - “se8 (568)
4,611 15,857 -~ —  (11,246)
10 724 - (T4
4,621 17,148 _(12,528) _
P - * g E R
_ 93 72 21
93 T 7 T2
53563 51455 . _ 2,108
S T (sse3 (13270) @.7on
L BOST3 0573 -
- i 3,057 3,057 ] -
T §.__ 48067 $ 40,360 $ (7707}




Princeion City School District, Ohio i N » L
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures o - S ) T
And Changes in Fuid Balance - = T T = - Ts T w T e
Budget and Actual {(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) S ' . ' o _
Adult Basic Education Special Revenue Fund ~ o o o o
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 e e s E
: i ) a T T = -, +==—=---Favorable
- ; ‘Budget . - Actual L (Unfavorable} L

_ ) . i . . S SRS T ,.4_,’_1‘:_‘. T oLk C -rf_w‘v-r-._n
Revenues: . . - .

Intergovernmental - federal 3 . 33000 $ .. 80015 § 27015

Total revenues _

Expenditures: e Sl
Current: . coET
Instruction: LT B
Regular: - T
Materials and supplles
Total regular instruction - -

Other: )
Salarles and wages
Fringe benefits
Purchased services .
Materials and supplies - 2,925 .. 4,810 {1,685) _
Capital outlay - new _ ] - 4923 . . - (4923) ..

Total other’ S : T T130257 . T Tar7s3 _ g2474

Supportservices: 0 7 T T T S e S
Instructional staff: ' ) . e e e s
Salaries and wages .- 12,924 _ 4,102 8,822

- Fringe benefits RN oLy _ ; - 7 -
Total instructional staff 14,8920 _ 4,736 _- 10184 o

. e e e ST Than e S L TR T e e ’.: lf‘ ) L awtar et E
Total expenditures ’ i _45,746

T R S

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures i — - (112,746)

Other financing sources (uses): T . ‘-_-_"._,'f,_,:_,__'__:_fj ""i;':: ST
Transfersin - ] - .. .. .. 35000 . -390T . " 3901

Advances in i 17,000 . 57,8398 - - - iU40838 0 — 0 ”
Advances {out) (27,182 (52,160; o ,(,25,0,0&?)___",= .
- Total other financing sources (uses) = 24848 _ 44579 19731 |

-

1My -

Excess of revenues and other financing sources

over (under) expenditures and other financing uses’ {87 898) 52,075 '_ﬁ o atB0973

Fund balance, July 1 ' .5 —“t;_ o5 -

Prior year encumbrances appropriated R - '« DU .80, ...

= - e A

Fund balance, June 30

e o
i
g s

s



ERNY [ L ETE P | s
: Princeton City Schoo! District, Ohio S _
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures , o
And Changes in Fund Balance . B - ) * )
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - - o B )
: Title Il Special Revenue Fund _ _ ' - i
: For Year Ended June 30, 1999 - , ' . o h
- : - T LT - --- Variance:
o ] ST et R e e R e TR e wgmr e =Fayorable }
" Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
i i ! T N * h N THE . ks e -fm!-.!r.i Lo PRSP ;; [
Revenues: ’ : -oeE
Intergovernmental - federal N $ 40000 $
Total revenues . o N ’
Expenditures: _ _ ) 7 = N —
Current: ) o R
Instruction: ' o R ST T
Regular: ) - - - - - _
Purchased services ' . ' o - - 1,439 _ (1489)
Total regular instruction : ) - - 1,438 {1439y
Support services: - - , : Ce e - -
instructional staff; . )
Salaries and wages 333 .. .10,543 (7.208)
Fringe benefits 511 - 1,580 {1,069)
Purchased services - 57,536 30,620 - .. 26916
Materials and supplies 2,387 3,285 (898)
Total instructional staff ’ 63,769 __ 46,028 1774 -
_Commu"riity services! _ AT 7 a = _"‘7’ e TTL
Purchased services _ .. 967 550 S A
Total community services - 987 ___ B50 417
Total expenditures e 64,736 __ 48,017 1719
Excess of revenues over (undér) expenditures - T (2a738) © 95g3 T Ta47320
Other financing sources (uses): - - T - : o
Advances in - : - — - 17,760 - 17,760
Advances (out) ' - {11,835) © (11,835)
Refund of prior year expenditures . o ' CHE 288 T 268
Refund of prior year receipts ' ‘ ___(364) {4,884) . __ (4,520)
Total other financing sources (uses) N _{364)__ _ _ 1,309 T 1,67_? .
Excess of revenues and other financing sources =~ T T ome e e = e
over (under) expenditures and other financing uses . {25,100} 10,902 36,002
Fund balance, July 1 8 8 -
Prior year encumbrances appropriated 925 _ - - 828 . =
Fund batance, June 0 - L $ (oa167) $ | 11835 §

- ) i




- e 3 3 L= '!ﬁ}-f_ 'ﬁ"x?' © o
Princeton City School Dlstnct Ohio - o _ ——
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures - - - - -
And Changes in Fund Balance . A -
Budget and Actual {Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) o
Title VI-B Special Revenue Fund o ) - T
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 - L = _ T R
F- AR e A R L - LIRS b “a.vaﬁ*ance: - _
Fayorable .= __| .
N T ) (Tﬁvorable) — .
Revenues: TR L I i L :___"_'____ e N
Intergovernmentai faderal _
Total revenues ) .
Expenditures: —
Current: i N S o . i} . P
Instructiom:  ~ - o e pmerosRo el i m oo
Specia: o o , ) e
Purchased services Tt S ) 3 )
Materials and supplies 193 1916 (L723) . .
Total special instruction _ 193 1,920 (1,727
Support services: - ' ST e T
Pupil: i ‘ - ez
Salaries and wages - ‘ .. .23 e2 " T 1254 778
Fringe banefits o . . 3418 L2501 T 913
Purchased services . . 113 304 - 43208 7 70,098
Materials and supphas e 20 823 _ 574 - . 20,249
Total puil - o - ‘ 161525”__ - 62837 ;_‘_ 08,988 -
‘ ' ' e : - L. ;“;,,._.,,.‘ A
Instructional staff: . - — e - .
Balaries and wages - - . 238, 634 o - 120,834 .... 118,800 .
Fringe benefits .ol 70 363 T 39,527 30,836 )
Purchased services 1,172 735 - . . 437
Materials and supplies N _ 5422 1,397 . ___ 4025
Other expenditures - : .62 ___115 ) {53) ... . .
Total instructional staff , 316653 _ 182808 __ 154,045 . _
Total expenditures > 478371 227085 ... 251;306'; Sl
Excass of revenues ovar (under} axpendltures - _ {(178,371) w : o _
Other financing sources (uses): S N o S L
Advances in - o ’ . =T, . . . 56,754 - b8, 754
Advances (out) i oL {51 ,038) (29,825) 21,213 °
Refund of prior year receipts o = (33978 . (13,978} ... ..
Total other financing sources (uses) . o m(:u 038) _ 12,051 . 53989 i
Excess of revenues and other financing sources e el el
over (under) expendltures and other fmancmg uses - (229,409) T 22581 -
Fund balance, July 1 L 2 - -
Prior year encumbrances appropriated ' R 6707 - 6707 . .
Fund balance, June30 __ . s (é22175) s | 29, 825 $ 252000
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) o

Vocational Education Speciai Revenue Fund o - _ T

For Year Ended June 30, 1999 LT e N ,
' o T mE e Variance:

mees— FBVOrable

: = sty " {Unfavorable)
o #e - - ” }.A’ mar T x“ N A ) LT
Revenues: TR TR "z- T s D T =t
intermediate sources .. - . T $ . -_.% . 8los § _ 31028
Intergovarnmental - federal . . - 20,8600 - {20,600}
Total revenues o 20800 31,028 10428 _; -
Expenditures: _ , L L o ) - e ]
Current: : e E ; Ssos S .
Instruction: o 3 -
Reguiar: _ T - = S
Purchased services R 18- s < S - ) . _.1,202 )
Materials and supplies ’ 34,567 3,677 30,880
Other expenditures ST 1,000 _ 1,394 _ f3sy
Total regular instruction L. 36,769 50 - 31,698
Support services: - - o T : STy
instructional staff: ' , ' _ B
Purchased services - - I - ~rT 3,562 2,887 . £ . g785
Materials and supplies 1,595 5,338 (4,743
Total instructional staff X 5,157 9225 . . .. (4088 _
School administration: T st T e - = )
Balaries and wages 3,872 1,794 2,078
Fringe benefits B ' 824 : - - 385 439
Purchased services : - 52 ' - : 82
Total administration - - 4,748 2179 ' 2,569 .
Total expenditures ' ' T sgerda - 18475 30,199
, Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures T (26,(5:(}_) 14553 40,827
Other financing sources (uses): _ ) el B -
Transfers in ) - 5,000 5,617 617
Advances in - 16,400 _ - {16,400)
Advances {out) _ . {11,775) - (22,140 _ _ _ (1Q,365)
Total other financing sources (uses) T T 9,625 (_1 6,523} {26,148}
Excess of revenues and other financing sources =~ e -
over {under) expenditures and other financing uses - (16,449} (1,970) 14,479
Fund balarce, July 1 . , o . r,',,, , - , 1 7, :, . _' iﬁ—
Prior year encumbrances appropriated ci]: ) H - - B
Fund balance, June 30 = 7 s T (8osn's 14§ 14479

el
Pl

1

L
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures . y — _
~"And Changes in Fund Balance ) ' e
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) a o
Title | Special Revenue Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 . - .
i Variance:
. o C < se - w s - .Favorable
- - F.se= - == —. Budget ' Actual {Unfavorable}
Revenues! o T T T e o
Other local revenues $ - 3 320 § 320
intergovemmental - federal L 730,000 613,598 T {116,402)
R . FR Lo
Total revenues N - -_730000 ___ 613,918 . (116,082)
Expenditures: h ’ - T Sme ToTTT o T - -
Current: . L . - e e .w
Instruction: " ’ T e -
Reguilar: , . L oL e ) .
Purchased services . . o - o-gis0 L 1,644 _..§8386 = 77
Materials and suppliies : - 823  1923), .
Total regular instruction : T _ 8180 __ 2567 5613 _ .
Special: -
Salaries and wages ' IR AT-Y: 1V 379,235 3386379 T .
Fringe benefits _ - 165,073 85888 79,385 '
Purchased services o LT _.. 20,862 13,327 - - 7,838
Materials and supplies L ' 45,031 81,667 (16636)
Total special instruction ' 945,580 539917 T 406663
" Support services: A _ * - N _ T .
Pupil: ‘ ST
Salaries and wages S S - 42,295 (42,295)
Fringe benefits ' - B 7,156 (7,156)
Materials and supplies 2,018 - 2018
Total pupil T ST T Tgofs T 49451 (47,43%8)
- S R s
Instructional staff: ’ . T
Salaries and wages T - . 84,956 T 18,189 66,787
Fringe beneits S CoJedTr . 8970 T 25207 _
Purchased services ... 22482 o 2,184 20,298
- Materiais and supplies . 80 00000 {18 .
Total instructional staff _ 139615 27453 1121462
School administration: . k . ‘ - e
Salarigs and wages " - © 61,251 31,048 30,203 = _
Fringe benefits - . To129808 6,674 6,231
Purchased services ) 5,730 - T 5730
Materials and supplies o 1,968 800 - 1,168
Total administration S _ 81,854 38,522 ' 43,332
Total expenditures _ 1,478,247 _ 657,910 520337
-- _— Continued
- b s ¥ 3 - *a S e o« @ R =




- Princeton City Schoe) District, Ohio

"Title | Special Revenue Fund {(Continued)

- —er il - e e Zw < "3

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures . o o ) ) o ]
And Changes in Fund Balance - T T T Lo L
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basls)

For Year Ended June 30, 19’99

g

AT eTEEeecs o Yausrble 0 T T T
_Actual _ __(Unfavorable)

T merics

WHis

Excess o revenues over {under) expenditures

=" ._'_(43:é9-';2)_1j_.__-:_:-_ P 4_0_4:_’_—2.5-5,-;:_=_ =S

Other financing sources {uses): _ o L
Advances {out) _ (152,004} -

4

Total other financing sources (uses) B CoD (182004 0 © . e

Excess of revenues and other financing sources : - - S
over {under) expenditures and other financing uses i _(600,251)  (43982) | 556,259 ...

Fund balance, JUIYT o ?0,247 ) N 70}247 7 -— - —— .

Prior year encumbrances appropriated B ' 3827 _ " 3spy- - e T

Fund balance, June 30 . %8 (52847D)'$ 29,782 $ 556,259

SR
B w2
-
- ey i
.
.




Princeton City School District, Ohio
Scheduls of Revenues, Expenditures T
And Changes In Fund Balance - - . -
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) ' T T
Title V1 Special Revenue Fund T : =
For Year Ended June 30, 1989 : v e s C e i -
A ’ R R I Pl T : , ; : i
A i ___Bl.l_c_!_get — Actual (Unfavorable) .
Revenues: . : - . S e
Intergovernmental - federal - T 70,000 $ 21,826 § (48,174)
Total revenues ) ' o — : YO,UUO . 21828 {48,174}
Expenditures: IR o . 2T S e
Current: . o ' T T = ' :
Support services: ' o T

Instructional staff: ST
Materials and supplies 65,906

Total instr_uctional staff 65908
Comminity services! e = L o )
Matarials and supplies ) _ ) 7.840
Capital outlay - replacement . ) 40988 - s - T 48988
Total community services - ' _ 12,828 7 - 12,828 3
Total expsnditures 78,734 T 43735 34999
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures i “B734) @i808) T (13,175)
Other financing sources {Uses): - o
Advances in ) o - ‘ 718 7.716
Advances (out) ‘ (29,869) - N 29,869
Refund of prior year expenditure - - - ) 27
Refund of prior year receipts - = (1,981) (esty . .
. Total other financing sources (uses) ' T - (29869) T 5762 35,631
Excess of revenues and other financing sources ~° . .7 . - S ,E 7
over {under) expenditures and other financing uses - © {38,603) _(18,147) T 22,458
Fund balance, July 1 o T = % T gea4 T T CoB3 0 T -7
Prior year encumbrances appropriated S . 6811 _ . _ 6,611 - LA
Fund balance, June 30 . 0§ (2045B) § @ s 22,456




Princeton (,lty School Dlstrict Ohio

- -Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures LT e T

And Changes in Fund Balance ' s C e

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis). - L ) )
Title IV Special Revenue Fund L S o L
For Year EndedJune 30,1999 = . . . 07 ... ... ... IX= e

Revenues: : ,
Intergovemmenlal - federai

3.

Total revenues . _ 7 40,900

[ . N

27,181 _.(12319}
e

T

Expenditures: . ’ .
Current: =~
instruction:

Regular: ) e
Salaries and'wages o -
Fringe benefits

Total regular instruction

Support sérvices: - . — T T ImoEn T s hpmmee e mmemem e L
Pupi ' T o T ,
Purchased services , . 200
Materials and supplies 224 .
Total pupil _ _ o _..424

845 - (645)
273 (49)
e 1,118 __(694)

ST SR iaeie e 0 4 RADe ~RECTETNME T LTM TTOIT .5

Instructional staff: . : s e .
Salaries and wages . N L . 23r%¢ . 25885 ... .
“Fringe benefits T ‘ ... .33 . - _. 3. _ _ _©

Purchased services . ) . 17 856 6.348 e

Materials and supplies o -..25853 ... 119338 . 14020
Total instructional staff ’ '

o L46491 21255 - oso3s

Pupl! tranisportation: S T CIElmee Do TEDnon T T
Purchased services o ' e o . 1,364 (1,369 ..
Total pupil transportation o - 1384 _ (1 364)

e S )

Community services: T -
Materials and supplies T I

Total community services = - s

- - . £

Total expenditures — . -

Excess of revenues over (under) expendltures ' (20 655) 1 4 595 : -
e S EITRART _..-.1 T i=-‘-:- e ..:: - _;v_

Fund balance, July 1 . 10 390 ) 10,390

Prior year encumbrances Vapprbpriated ’ L T *""-’1 348

- (a 917) $

Fund balance; June 30 - T

C=

- - i
== — Y= - -am




Fund balance, June 30

' - o ra B
e B "% . h ’4“:‘ = ;.i - N x“a’ ) EN a - R _ .
Princeton City School District, Ohio o . -
Scheduls of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) __ - _ :
Preschool Grant Special Revenue Fund o o o . S
For Year Ended June 30 1999 - - T Ty
. ) e - .. - =--\arance: _
- s L e e - SREFETorable
’ Actuai (Unfavorable) _
Revenues: T i i
Intergovernmental - federal - §. 18, 224 $ . 6,224
Total ravenues . - - : 1§,224 . 6,224
Expenditures: . . . ; — - a. =
Current: -
Instruction: "
Reguiar: - o
Materials and supplies 1,417 o 1,417
Total regular instruction - - = . 1417 - 1,417
Spécial: ) N ' U
Salaries and wages ; _ 2575 - 2,575
Fringe benefits - 3680 .- . - ~- 360
Purchased services 19 808 22,810 (3,002)
Materials and supplies 46 tele . o . (1,168)
Total special instruction 22,7_39 ) 24 022 _ .. {1,233)
Support services:
Pupil: o B} o
Purchased services i i - 1,460 . e . -1,460
Total pupil 1,460 - = 1,460
Instructional staff: _
Purchased services - - - 448 - _ 448
Total instructional staff - ~ 448 - . 448
Total expenditures o 26114 . 24020 2,082
Excess of revenues over (under) expend:tures ' _ , {161 1 ;t_) s th 798J .. B,316
Other fmancmg sources (uses) - . - e R
Advances in | - 4,722 . 4,722
Refund of prior year receipts - e (2082 T (2,092)
Total other financing sources (uses) e - [ = 2,630
Excess of revenues and other financing sources . -
over {under) expenditures and other financing uses (1 6, 114) (5,168) 10,946
‘Fund balance, July 1 e 5 159 5,169 .

,s (10945)5 R $




Princeton City School Distriet, Ohio
" Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures . B,
And Changes in Fund Balance’ B
Budgst and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) _
Family and School Partnership Grant Special Revenue Fund _
For Year Ended June 30, 1999 L e - e
- - ” Variance:
’ T e f-: U Budgst . Actual e o{Unfavorable)
Revenues: | . CE e e ey = - o
Intergovernmental - federal . ...3,000 § 4,045 % S L1045 —
Total revenues ' 3,000 =z 4045 - ,;1,0_45 R -
Expenditures: i o - - = T o
Current: - . -
Instruction: . - e s S T - T z
Regular; — - I
Matarials and supplies . -
Total regular instruction - y s P
Support services: - o
Pupil: ) ) S . B e mm e EET - R ) i
Purchased services - - o 160 (160)
Materials and supplies . . L1 N (:21:)
Total pupil e = 579 . %7,_*,_{57793 (;7 -
Instructional staff: } —
Materials and supplies 39 . - : 89 .. .
Total instructional statt —— 39, .- e e e o 8%
School administration:
Materials and supplies ~ -
Total administration T .
Central: o L T - T ‘
Purchased services 5,589
Materials and supplies _
Total central _ 5,699 -
Community services: ) o S
Materials and supplies <
Total community services , - L . -
Total expenditures : 7 i u__i@;‘_{rBL o _ 2J§. A S
Excess of revenues over (under) expendituriesv . . (2638 s 558 3,196 ,
.Omerﬁnancing,:é.ourcas {uses): D e cee - T
Refund of pricr year receipts .z - pema— o = (2113) 2313 . . . e
Total other financing sources (uses) P e (2013 o . (213) . -
Excess of revenues and other financing sources - S R -
over (under) expénditures and other financing uses {2,638) (1,555} 1,083
Fund balance, July1 . e —~- -~ 4,894 C 4,894 . - .
Fund balance, June 30 3 2256 $ 3,339 § 1,083
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The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of :

. general obligation bond principal and interest and certain other long-term obligations from governmental _
' resources when the District is obligated in some rnanner for the payment

S:nce there is only one Debt Service Fund and the level of budgetary control is not greater than that
presented in the General Purpose Fmanc:al Statements, no additional fmanc:ai statements are presented

here,

ik
|




The Capital Project Funds are used to account for the financing and acciuiésit“ion or censtructiBn of

major capital facilities, such as new school buildings and additions to existing buildings, or for '

major renovation projects, including equment purchases other than those financed by Proprtetary
or Nonexpendable Trust Funds. The fo[lowmg are descnpt:ons ol‘ each Cap:tal Pro;ects Fund:

----- TUOETERT L

BleLD_I_Nﬁ To account for revenuas and expendltures related to ali speclal bond funds in the

Dlstnclv "Proceeds” from the sala of bonds except premlum and accrued :nterest are pald mto thls

SET T B

fund.

:.—m'va, '.i ST e e ET T

EEBM&NENL]MEBQ[EMENI To account for all transactlons related to acqumng, constructmg, or
improving such permanent gmprovements as ara authorized by Chapter 5705, Rawsed Code. - -

S_Q_HQQL_NEL_ELLL& To account lor revenues and expend:tures related to the development and
:mplementation of the School Net network W|th:n the Dlstrlct

i}

!

ksl

== e




Prmceton City School District, Ohlo
Combinlng Balance Shest

All Capital Projects Fund

Asof June 30, 1999 . L s - I

) P o ermanent S@f,{QQLNgtW.
- S _Building _ Improvement ~ Plus.

Assets: - - - . }
Equ:ty in pooled cash and cash equwalents $ 144 956 $ 1836,962 $ il 273200 .

Total assets

'1336 962 o 273 200

Liabilities: , I
Accountspayab!e . . PR

Total liabilities . L sz o

Fund balances: -~ —- o - T T o
Resefved for encumbrances C . T T - = - 190 066 - ) - -~ - 180,086
Undesignated <. 144,956 . 1 637.42,,1_ 273200 2055577 -

S TR

Total fund equity

... . 144,058 1,827,487 2732007 . . 2,245643

Total liabilities and fund equity $ . 144956 $ 1836962 $ 273200 $ 2286118




Princeton City School District, Ohio , )
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures - ) . T

And Changes in Fund Balances L _ -
All Capital Projects Funds ‘ o ' -

.. For Year Ended June 20, 1999 - T o e -
2, A LB R e e R N
" I =  :Permanent  ~ School Net.
N - . I’r“ﬁﬁrpvementi Plus N
Revenues:_ a -

B o820
" 350807 ©
220,977 -

< .. - '_ _; - L. - . _@ o avtot .’:_,_'_;_ __.’____
Earnings on investments s - % 108020 § i
Cther local revenues ~ - ) o 15,080
Intergovernmental - state o - -

Total revenues oL e . 123100 220877 T 344077
N T SE e et : Pk '~' s B R R TN 4 R WECST T e
Expenditures: ’ T - - -
Current: ' B
Instruction: . . - - L
Regular . ’ - 96,251
Support services: . I T T - .
Operations and maintenance i . -7 - -bgr.226 - _° 587,226
Pupil transportation . - L 1,845 - . 1,845
Community services T T T T 41928 I 41,926
Capital outlay ’

12676 108927

Total expenditures 5 _ 768,009

eda st~ TSTTROL 1 SEe 3. ook

Excess of revenues over . ) )
(under) expenditures T {644,909}

Other financing soutces (uses}. - -
Proceeds of sale of fixed assets - 9,500 ) -

. B . R W emeE L T am =

Total other financing sources (uses) ) - ".79,5700 - 9,500

Excess of revenues and other tinancing o o o R T
sources over {under) expenditures ’ T s T T T
and other financinguses =~ T = (e35409) ' 208,301

 (427,108)

2872751

Fund balance, July 1 144,956 2462896 _ . .

Fund balance, June 30 $ 144956 B 827487 $ 0

- b T L ) s D amae 3w -
k.
= Pl




" Fund balance, July 1~ T , 144956

Princeton City School District, Ohio . o o ST
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures - T C T T T T L T

And Changes in Fund Balance C L - P e -
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) _ ' S T '

Building - Capital Projects Fund _ ) - o

For Year Ended June 30, 1898 - - -
I B za ‘“VaHance: 7
- Fayorable _
w BT e e Y ety oF. _(Unfavorable) -
Total re\zenue_s__" L i ;’_ [ I - B

Expenditures: o ) . T T o
Support services: . ' . oo C et I
Pupil transportation: Ny

. Capital outlay - replacement ‘ © 568,607

Total pupil transportation _ T A - :1- X -t S )
Total expenditures o T 563,607
Excess of revenues over {under} eipenditures T *(SBB 607} -

- i P . - - - E For = P

{423651) $ 144953 $ " 568,607

1..“-,.--.- - "w..

Fund balancé,l June 30 o _ -

A o
= -
e =
-
s
.




 Princeton City School Distnct Ohio

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Bas:s)

Permanent Improvement - Capital Pro;ects Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenuas:
Earnings on Investments

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction:
Regular:
Capital outlay - new
Capital outlay - replacement
Total regutar instruction
Support services:
School administration:
Capital outlay - new
Capital outlay - replacement
Total administration

Business:

Capital outlay - new -
Total business -
Operations and maintenance:

Purchased services

Materials and supplies

Capital outlay - new

Capital outlay - replacement

Total operation and maintenance

Pupil transportation:
Capital outlay - replacement
Total pupil transportation
Comrnunity services: . -
Capital outlay - replacement
Total community services
Capital outlay:
Architecture and engineering services:
Purchased services -
Total architecture and engineering services

e - .
-~ _ VoA
e
- - N
- - R
D - F

TUTO e TUUET LSNUN L e e 00
- - _7 e - Varianée” ’
= o Tn e “Favorable ~ .
. _ Budget Actual ]
©$ 165000 § ‘_1_1111__5&__-55 _____ _65352;8) _
v e 165000 LA L R <) 848) )
41,114 96, 531 — - (55,187)
. 3,494 3494
N ) 44 608 96 251 (51,843} .
- 1852 . " 1,852
3,419 e 3419
5,271 - 5271 _
65,011 42,389 22,622 .
65,011 42,389 22,622 .
o CLTLT T T toaes T (Hoas)
3491 T 3,481
“320,026 15,091 304,935
1,031,538 852433 . 178,105 -
1,355,055 877,709 _. 477,346
_ 3114?] . 1,845 586456 _
61,491 1,845 59,648,
! 41,926 _ __ . (41928) . _ .
- . 41 926 ... (41,926)
. —=: 75689 _ . 40761 _ 34,938




‘Sthedule of Revenues, Expenditures

Princeton City School District, Ohio

And Changes in Fund Balance e e H
Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basls)

Permanent Improvement - Capital Projects Fund ‘ )
For Year Ende:d June 30, 1999 STl T T T
- .. . - :?.-A- s - el . - Cer s B _--Variance: -
. S Ciawn . aees s FAvOrable
S ' Bu_get ___ Actual  (Unfavorable) =
) _ _ _ T e AR R R e R R T
Building improvement services: L o ’ R oL o -
Capital outlay - new ] _ 162,655 - 162,655 -
Total building improvement services = T TTZ7 7T T62655 - : 162,655 e
SUETeETA Mo aaEr T 0w e L DT 0 e e e

Facilities acqu:smon ahd constructlon o T ;
P60 T L

Capital outlay - new ) ) _
Total famhtles acquus‘ ion and constructlon R 2,060 ) o !
Total cﬁﬁitgl ouﬂay T T r 230 414 o

Totai expand:tu res 7

Excess of revenugs over (under) expendltures D {1 506 850)

Other financing sources (uses): T o e e e e et T 7
Transfers in o ' _ ~ 1,000,000 Lo e (_1 000 000)
Proceeds of sale of fixed assets ) - : - . 8500 -~ 9,500
Refund of prior year expenditures B} _ - .. 13,080 13,080

Total other financing sources (uses) C T 1,000,000 i 22580 . (977, 420'“)'

Excess of revenues and other iihancin’g sources o7 _ ’ . T T

over (under) expenditures and other financing uses . {606,850) - . T7(967,149) (360,299)

Fund balance, July 1 N T T 1,947,516 “1,047,576 T o "

Prior year encurmbrances appropiiated e ’SS?,‘OS’S'

Fungf balance; 7J;Jne 30 N

=¥
2
- - 3
.
£ . * i T e
£, B - LT T,
= : - e s i

o



Princeton City School District, Ohio -
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures . T
And Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actuat (Non-GAAPR Budgstary Basis) ’ o - =
School Net Plus - Capital Projects Fund - T = Tt
For Year Ended June 30, 1998 B —= - T )
. Variance: = -
- - S PR = .+ -u Favorable
T, _Budget ... Actual (Unfa\{orab!e)
Revenues: ' = = o
Intergovernmental $ 265,000 $ 220877 % {44,023)
Total revenues e T 220977 - (44023)
Expenditures: = 5 TR WS R -
Current: o= h - -
Instruction: - N o - -
Regulan = )
Salaries , S T 8,873 - 6,973
Materials and supplies 22,643 - 12,675 9,968
Capital outiay - new 104,862 - 104,862
Capital outlay - replacement 158,959 - 158,889
Total regular instruction 7 12,675 280762
Support services: e : |
instructional staff: . )
Salaries 16,340 -
Purchased services 2,884 i
Total instructional staff - 19224~ - i
Business: T o B '
Capital outlay - new 4,904 -
Total business 4,904 -
Operations and maintenance: : = - - = et m :
. Purchased services ) 3,142 - - - oo 3,142
Materials and supplies 324t - - - —3,241%
Capital outlay - new 40,144 _ - 40144
Total operation and maintenance - 46527 - 465827 ..
Total expenditures 364,092 12,675 __ 31417
Excess of revenues aver {under) expenditures i Tee,002y T - 208302 7T 307,384
Fund balance, July 1 . woo T sedos TV dBo2d T T T o ]
Prior year encumbrances appropriated 12,675 ] 12,675 -,,' ——
Fund balance, June 30 , - : 5 -_,----(34’1.&?-‘) s 273201 $ .§ﬁ7.3§4 -
B . i i
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' ENTERPRISE

- R S AN e SR - S A PR I R -;;gu—-’f-'— ,
S Enterprise Funds are éstablished to account for opérations that aré financed and operated in a
manner similar to private “business enterprisés” Where the intent is that the expense (including
_ depreciation) of providing goods or services primarily or solely to the general public be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges. The following are descriptions of each of the District’s
_ Enterprise Funds: ) S e e s T e
e EQOD SERVICE: To' account for all revenues and expenses _;:ie!atédAt:fﬁ"'t_,?FiE fc_:o?jierv e operation
L for the District. o ' ST T e
] IR B C e e s TR ST T T e n e e T
EABLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS: . To account for all_fevenies and expenses related to” the
District’s early childhood programs which include, but gre not fimited to, a child care center, T
* praschocl, and tuition kindergarten. ' ' .
 UNFORM SCHOOL SUPPLIES' T accoui for the Birchse by suderts”of necossaly Hpples, 7T
materials or other school related items-in addition to those items provided for general instruction. S I



Princeton City School District, Ohio -
Combining Balance Sheet ‘ - :
All Enterprise Funds -
As of June 30, 1999 - T . et .
s T - _ “Unitorm .
: Food Early Chtldhcod School
LS_gMce Programs " Supplies Totals
Assets: _ Cem TS es LTS LU S TER 1 LB AL
Current assets: - = LT 3
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents $ 86,225 $ 138,433 § 47,802 3 272,460
Receivables: o -
Accounts - 5,443 T35 5,478
Intergovernmental - state " 12,808 o - ’ - 12,808 _
Intergovemmaental - federal 188,307 oo . 188,307
Materials and supplies inventory  __ T o181,544 T ] - - 181,544
Total current assets 468,884 143,876 _ 47 837 660,597
Non-current assets: B ' T -
Property, plant and equipment (net of .
accumuiated depreciation) - - - 24,725 896 - 25,621
Total non-current assets ) 24,725 = 896 ] - 25,621
Total assets - 493,609 144,772 47.837 686,218
Liabilities: . o = = we M ‘—i"z‘ﬂ*ﬁ T %@?"_’ -5 S S~ 75_#; - = - &
Current liabilities: - o ,—
Accounts payable 5,256 9,953 - . =.- 715,209
h Accrued wages and benefils 85,432 104,892 - - 190,324
Delerred revenue - 152,248 - - 152,248
interfund loans payable R T 122,083 - 122,063
Early retirement mcentlve obitgatlon - 49,892 - _ 49,692
Total current liabilities 292,628 236,908 - _ 529,536 =
L ong-term liabilities: N ) g R T SE T aahe .
Compensated absences payable _ 30,768 - S 30,768
o _ N el FEROT L e 4.7.;_;' o omE ;
Total long-term liabilities so7e8 - 0~ - -- - 30768
Total liabilities - 560.1_304_, _
Retained earnings: -7 T . o
Unreservad 170,213 {92,138) 47,837 _ 125914
Total retained earnings h T ) __ A T T "(92'1"3§L ‘ TTT__B:-ET' Ui ==-7495814
Total liabilities and retained earnings $ 493,609 § 142,772 s 47.837 $ 686,218
- g | B )
E ey R
T SPTIESEEN L
" % E - o it o -::
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
And Changes in Retained Earnings
All Enterprise Funds :
For Year Ended June 30, 1999

PR

. Jpeen
i P

Opeérating revenues:

Tuition and fees’
Sales . B
Other operating revenues

Total operating revenués’ S e
Operating expenses:

Salaries and wagjes

Fringe benefits _ _, SN
Contract services
Materials and supplies
Depreciation

Other operating expenses T

Total operating expenses

" Operating income_l(ioss)": ’

Nonoperating revenuas:

-o . S mey T

Grants - state -

Granis - federal

Grants - commodities
Total nonoperating revenﬁes n
Net income betore operating:transferé

Operating fransfars in .
Net income e - o :

- Retained sarnings (deficit) at July 1 B

Retained earningé (defiicit)-:a-t: Jﬁné 30 o

I - B
= e

e I

Supplies

© L ST Uniform |
dhood ~__" .. School ___.

", 997,031

Tl 1857

_ Programs _

| T069.485 8

12,943

" 15446

n ™ T
i i o s

T$ 1,084438

. .897,031

22,187

D bg7.196

4,084,941

2,103,656 -

T 729,037

E

. 217,902
47,618
940,278
- 18,473
2561

e SEE -

1,480,492
398,895
52,907
1041428
15,772
3,397

T - T
. 1982270

1,029,476

. s N e
w e TTESERTEC T FRETEPLTTIY

z

2,992 992

T

e

T S

(889,336)

wptiiE o= T L H TR e MR TH T 3 -'_?_1_ * e
- 56,351 P . . 56,351
838,196 e - .. 838,196
78,350 -~ _ - oo 78350
972,897 - - 972,897

LR 5 e M R
= e el OO e g 10873 L 12840
(182,461) 37,564

e o mmme— = P = mro—-
SF et S ERE LT T T SRR TR

, (§£1 é%) s

o

- omee

LT TR T 40 D RN RS

AT R T T

FF v Wl MLy T T b o
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Princeton City School District, Ohio
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Enterprise Funds

For Year Ended June 30, 1688 ... ..0 ~ ... = .7

w1 e

L

‘Cash flows from operating activitles:

Cash received from tuition and fees

Cash received from sales/charges for servlces
Cash received from other operations”

Cash paymenis for personal services

Cash paymenis for contract services

Cash payments for supplies and materials
Cash paymenis for other expenses

“Met cash provided by (used for) operating

activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from grants (state)
Cash received from grants (federal)

- Transfers In from other junds
Advances in from other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital

financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related
ﬁnancing activities: :
Acqu:sxtlcnfdisposmon of capttal assets

Net cash used for caprtal and related fmancmg
activities =

“ e - PP Bl Y

Net increase in cash and cash equivéients

Cash and césh sguivalents, July 1
Cash and cash eduivaients, June 30

Reconciliation of operatfng income to net cash
provided by {used for} operating activities

Operating income {loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Dapreciation T o T
Adjustments to capital outlay
Other adjustments to non-cperating income
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Supplies inventory
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and benefits
Accounts receivable/Due from govemment
Compensated absences payable
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by {used for} operatmg activities

dmaat H T it A ]
- _ :'__", L _._@_:lriﬁogrp" ?_ .
LT Food - ',Egrly Chlldhood ] '&hoo! ) )
im Bervigg 77T !F’IOQLamS ... Stppiies "ofale
$ - 0§ 1.073,644 $ 14908 $ 1,088,552 _ _
) 997,119 - - 997,119
e ~156) 15,012 8,576 .. 21,432
T T (910,578) © {923,316) , - (1,833.894)
T 2TT(42,308) o (@se3) ~N48,171)
(357 803) (84,477) (11,246) (953,526)
(748) - _ (2,579)
=I T _f@ o E o
(815857 76,252 ' (729,467
B - e G i
 s1e9s. < - 51605
776,300 - - __  ...778,300
s 44,860 - 44,860
- 4359 - 4,359 -
CIETRIT i S 2T emiom wEr W " . = (e Ty
—- 827,995 49,219 - 877,214
(10,065) - - (10 065)
- "(T0065) - - (10 oeg)“
'19:7';3 - 125471 N 10"2'3"3"' ia7és2
84252 12,962 37'554 Y
= - - g B I - - S
86,235 138,433 47, aoz _. 272,460
T T{9BBUTAY - T 55465 10,273 (889,336}
i - = c il iAo : AEE— .. R e
- - - :772—'9’9‘—'?'1 e - . LT 1'5'772"-1-‘: -
: - - 5,672
78,350 . e C e © 78,350
(32479 B - - T (32,474)
2,701 7,541 . 10,242
(2,626) 9,232 8808
88 3715 13s) 3,768
38,987 - -- 38,987
B 32,946 - - 32,946




“p

Internal Servtce Funds are used to account for tha fmartcmg of goods or servrces prowded by one
department or agency to another department or agency of the District ona cost retrnbursement bas:s

Since there Is only cne Internal Servtce Fund and the TeveJ of budgetary control is not greater than that

here.




"

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other govermnmental units and/or other funds. The District's fiduciary
funds include an Expendable Trust Fund, Nonexpendable Trust Fund and Agency Funds. The following
are descriptions of each of the District's Fiduciary Funds: - : - :

NON-EXP‘I_ENDABL‘E TRUS_T'I_'_ FUND e e w

ENDOWMENT: . To account for monies or securities which have been set aside as an investment. The
interast revenue is expended for scholarships, but the principal remains intact. ‘ o
. - e - ° .

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND T T L

SPECIAL TRUST: To account for donations received by the District in a trustee capacity.
AGENCY FUNDS :

To account for the resources that belong to the various student groups in the
District. The funds account for sales and other revenue generating activities by student activity programs
which have students involved in the management of the program. ) -

& - ¥
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Princeton City School District, Ohio L y .
Combining Balance Sheet : . - ST L ¢

All Fiduciary Fund Types ~ ~ . Non-Expendable Expendable I
As of June 30, 1999 N, o'77Y S B .__Trust ...... ......Agency______ 7 _. -
’ — — - - - S RIS —Btudent '
- e e i awOPECEAL T Activies
ST T Endowment gency ""[Q_tals_ 7
Assets: 7 . R R

Equity in pooled cash and cash equwalents s 256 308
Receivables: . ! ! R

SE T e SR

e L me | sigs s _ aospas ¢

Liabilifies: . :

Accounts payable N ' -
Accrued wages and benefits S .-
Due fo students ‘ -

Total liabilites - 0 T -

Fund balances:
Resarve for encumbrances
Undesugnated ) o .

. 3Q5,802

Total fund equity R . 308052

3 95385 $ 403039

Total liabilities ahd fund equity .

i &
i

T
- e




R — — - T L TN
Princeton City School District, Ohio N -
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - . . :
Agency Fund B . - . - .-
For year ended June 30, 1999 . - o T LT T It LT
- e e e TS TTTEID L TG e T e e ¢ e - -
L S Cuir SrBeginning - - -- Ending
: : i ; ~#¢” =w-Balance Additions _ Balance

Assets: E L : - R
Equity in pocled cash and cash equivalents 5 86,936 $ . .172489 $ _ 164,197 § 95,228
Accounts receivable . . e 2735 e 2,598 R < I A

Total aszets 89,871 _172,489 166,795 95,365

Liahifities: e — : .
Accounts payable . 17,103 ) o - 13,962
Accrued wages and benefits e -
Due to students 164,197 82,224

3,141

183,857

Total liabilities 183857 § 05,365

178,163 $

JE R

i,

e cud oae e

I




T C WA

'~ _GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP .

This account group is used to account for all fand and land improvements, building and building
improvements, furniture and equipment not used in the operations of the Proprietary Funds. The majority
— . ofthe District’s assets are reflected in the General Fixed Asse .

<

)




Prmceton C:ty School D:stnct Oth
Schedule of General Fixed Assets I:;y Sour'ce
As of June 30,1999 . -

_ = nr-! 77'%,
Genera fixéd assets: ~ ~ 0 .7 -
Land , $ 1003909
Buildings _ . - e 37 196,221 )
" Furniture and equment _ 21,191,734 i
Total - . . ... % 59391864 _ _° . )
_' T m,v Generaillrfund e _ SR 1 156 964 . 77 :_ o
Capital project funds - .. .. . 1oaesaer o
Speclal revenue funds ~—~ ~ =~ = 192,497 '
. Ai:qu1$|tlons pﬂor ‘to July 1, 1995* 7 4? 874 242 ) L
Total mvestment in general fixed assets - g -
*Represents older assets for whlch fund source cannot pract:calty be obtamed ;

e
* o=
! A
-
=
P ~




Princeton City School Dlstnct 0h|0 _
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function and Type
As of June 30' 1999 N

‘Instruction:

" Function

Reguiar : : ' B

Special _ ST 105 806 N 165 806 S
Vocational T - | R 3 b T 2,313 =
Other : T T 66?8 6,675 -

Total instruction ~ - 903, 909 | 26554577 5777 276 ' 33 235"75? o
Support services: . e f LT ._::.. SRR L s - -
“Pupl ST ag e 1 T 137,035

Instrisctional staff’ o . T TT814,049 7 T 614,049

© Administration  ~ 1og,ooe 7 T Z..95739 ° 477,022
.=Fiscal ST oo T 37787 ... 37,787 .
" “Business o T 7T 1,885,658 1,885,658
=~ Operations and maintenance .~ _ oL T 5 382, 824 75,382,824
Pupil ransportation T o ...2,097,470 2 097 470}
Central ' ' ~ ) , G”s,ms - 66,163

Total support services .. S 100000 T F8iEE3 10316175 10,697, s98

Non-instructiohal services , 55?,754' T 502,754
Extracurricular activities Ly c T . I I-598,523 U ‘598,523 -
Capital outlay . = _ - - 10,359,786 3,99? 066 _ i:14;356,832

Total general fixed assets . . _$ 1,003,909 $ 37.196,221 '$ 21,191,734 §°59,391,864 -

5 F T ‘ﬂ'«" -

. .

' Y -

W - : CoTa
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Princeton Clty School Dlstnct Ohlo
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Functlon

For the year ended June 30, 1 999

_ Function

BaIaJJce at

Instruction:
% . Regular
: Bpacial
: “Vocational
” Other

Total instruction
Support services: . .

Pupil

- Instructional staff
Administration
Fiscal .
Business -

Pupil transportation
Central

Total support semces
Non-instructional services
Extracurricular activities

Capital outlay

Total gen'enal ﬁﬁéd assets

July 1,1998

§ 31,449,694

s June 30 1‘?9 o

,:5 31,543,217

~ 103,787
TTTT2R270
6,550

T = amama a P

31 ,560,405_

**Operations and maintenance

31,655,824

T134,411

602,332
539,058

" 5,280,099
2,057,442

Gsrsiar

. 64,800

15,653.822

493,161

—. . .- 587,102

. 16,090,796

' 35%59',3'9 1’864
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The following unaudited statistic

al tables reflect social and e__c_o_nomic;‘_ data, financial trends and fiscai
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STATE OF OHIO ) 88 East Broad Street

_--P.O. Box 1140
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR o " Columbus, Ohio 432161140 ___ ___
Jim PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Telephone 614-466-4514

. . ] 800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-466-4490)

PRINCETON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

HAMILTON COUNTY

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

This is a true and correct copy of the report which is required to be filed in the
Office of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and
which is filed in Columbus, QChio.

By:péaaw Loubbit

Date:_ MARCH 9, 2000
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